SAN MARCO Chyof g Mo

Discover LiFE's POSSIBILITIES San Marcos, CA 92069

SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION BOARD
MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, November 16, 2020 - 6:00 PM

San Marcos Room - 2nd Floor

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020, and Executive Order N
33-20 dated March 19, 2020, issued with respect to the COVID-19 pandemic, this San Marcos Community
Foundation will be conducted utilizing teleconferencing and electronic means. In the interest of reducing
the spread of COVID 19, members of the public may only view the meeting online, and may not be present
in the San Marcos Room.

Public Comment: To submit a public comment at the San Marcos Community Foundation meeting, please
email cityclerk@san-marcos.net and write “Public Comment” in the subject line, or identify the number of
the Agenda item on which you are commenting. In the body of the email, include the item number and/or
title of the item as well as your comments. Email comments on matters not on the agenda must be
submitted prior to the time the Board President calls the Oral Communications item. Email comments on
any agenda item must be submitted prior to the time the Board President closes public comments on the
agenda item. Please be advised that all emailed comments are subject to the same rules as would otherwise
apply to speaker comments at any Community Foundation meeting, and that electronic comments on
agenda items for this meeting may only be submitted by email. Comments via text message and/or social
media (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, etc.), will not be accepted.

The Board Secretary will read all email comments, provided that the reading will not exceed five (5)
minutes, or such other time as the Board may provide, consistent with its ability to set time parameters for
public comment at a Board meeting. If persons submitting comments do not want their comment to be
read out loud at the meeting (not to exceed five minutes), they should note “Do Not Read Out Loud at
Meeting” at the top of the email. All emailed comments received by 4:00 pm will be provided to the Board
Members and included as “Supplemental Information” on the City’s website prior to the meeting. Those
comments received after 4:00 pm and prior to the close of public comment on the applicable agenda item
will be added to the record and will be shared with the Board Members at the meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act: If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Board Secretary at (760) 744-1050, ext. 3100. Notification 48 hours in advance will enable the City to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Assisted listening devices are
available for the hearing impaired. Please see the Board Secretary if you wish to use this device.

Meeting Schedule: Regular San Marcos Community Foundation Board meetings are generally held on the
third Tuesday in the month of February, May, August and November. The Agenda’s are posted on the City
website at: www.san-marcos.net.

Agendas: Agenda packets are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to scheduled meetings at the
Administration Department located on the second floor of City Hall, 1 Civic Center Drive, San Marcos,
during normal business hours. Any agenda-related writings or documents provided to a majority of the
San Marcos Community Foundation after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public
inspection at the same time at the Administration department.
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CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. WAIVER OF TEXT - This item is to waive the reading of all text of all Resolutions and
Policies adopted at this meeting. Resolutions and Policies shall be adopted by title.
Recommendation: WAIVE

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SMCF Board Meeting of November 17, 2020.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS The Oral Communication segment of the agenda is for the purpose of allowing the
public to address the Community Foundation on any matter NOT listed on the agenda. To submit a public comment at
the Community Foundation meeting, please email cityclerk@san-marcos.net and write “Oral Communication” in the
subject line. Email comments on matters not on the agenda must be submitted prior to the time the Board President
calls the Oral Communications item.

NEW BUSINESS

3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
e Updates of note to the Board - North County Philanthropy Council Honoree &
Membership Organizations (San Diego Grantmakers, San Marcos Chamber of Commerce,
North County Philanthropy Council)
¢ Jewish Community Foundation Reports
e SMCF 2021 Meeting Calendar
Recommendation: NOTE & FILE/DISCUSS

4. MINI GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS - Consider mini grant proposals by non-profit
organizations requesting funds from the Foundation.

(A)AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS - Request for funding in the amount of $1,500.
Will serve 300 residents.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

(B)PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICE - Request for funding in the amount of
$1,260. Will serve 50 residents.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE
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5. REGULAR GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS - Consider regular grant proposals by non-
profit organizations requesting funds from the foundation.

(C) BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION - Request for funding in the amount of $5,500. Will
serve 45 residents per day.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

(D)CLASSICS 4 KIDS - Request for funding in the amount of $2,500. Will service 744
residents.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

(E) URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO - Request for funding in the amount of $5,000. Will
serve 20 residents.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

6. GRANT SUMMARY

(@) Grant Funding Update - Fiscal Year 2020/2021
(b) Fall Funding Recommendation Worksheet

(c) Resolution No.2021-19 - Fall Quarter Regular Grants
Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

7. STRATEGIC PLANNING
Recommendation: DISCUSS/APPROVE

8. PROMOTIONAL AND FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES/IDEAS
Recommendation: DISCUSS/APPROVE

ITEMS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER

9. MISCELLANEOUS
Selection of next quarter’s Grant Funding Subcommittee

10. ADJOURNMENT

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) ss.
CITY OF SAN MARCOS )
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[, Phillip Scollick, hereby certify that [ caused the posting of this Agenda in the glass display case
at the north entrance of City Hall and on the City website on Thursday, February 11, 2021 prior

to 5:30 pm.
Phillip Scollick, Recording Secretary
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MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF THE SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY
FOUNDATION BOARD

Tuesday, November 17,2020
San Marcos Conference Room - 2nd Floor

CALL TO ORDER: Board President Lukoff called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.
ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: = BOARD MEMBERS: BANKS * GENDEL*, LUKOFF*, BLANKENSHIP-
WILLIAMS
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: BURTON, VANMIDDLESWORTH, WILSON

*Members of the Foundation Board attending the meeting via teleconference pursuant to
Governor Newson’s Executive Order N-25-20.

ALSO PRESENT: Board Secretary Joseline Cadima and City Clerk Phil Scollick.
CONSENT CALENDAR

1. WAIVER OF TEXT - Waived

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SMCF Board Meeting of August 18, 2020.

MOVED BY BOARD MEMBER GENDEL, SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER BLANKENSHIP-
WILLIAMS TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: BANKS, GENDEL, LUKOFF,
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: BURTON, VANMIDDLESWORTH, WILSON
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: BLANKENSHIP-WILLIAMS

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - No speakers.
NEW BUSINESS

3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

City of San Marcos, California 1 Civic Center Drive | San Marcos, CA 92069 | (760) 744-1050 | p. 1
Page 5



Sl \N | IARCKQS City of San Marcos
\j 1 Civic Center Drive
Discover LIFes PossisiLiTIes San Marcos, CA 92069

SMCF Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 | Page 2 of 4

e Updates of note to the Board - North County Philanthropy Council Honoree &
Membership Organizations (San Diego Grantmakers, San Marcos Chamber of Commerce,
North County Philanthropy Council)

¢ Jewish Community Foundation Reports

e SMCF 2021 Meeting Calendar

e Discussion on transfer of funds to Rancho Santa Fe Foundation for COVID-19 relief.

4. MINI GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSAL
Board members discussed the following two mini grant requests:

A. CLASSIC 4 KIDS - Request for funding in the amount of $1,500. Will serve 720
residents. The board granted $1,500.00.

B. THE SAN MARCOS PROMISE - Request for funding in the amount of $1,500. Will serve
2,000 residents. The board granted $1,500.00.

5. REGULAR GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSAL

Board members discussed the following four regular grant requests:
C. KIDS COLLEGE - Request for funding in the amount of $5,000. Will serve 300 residents.
D. CSUSM - Request for funding in the amount of $10,000. Will service 100 residents.

E. THE FOUNDATION FOR SENIOR WELLBEING - Request for funding in the amount of
$5,000. Will serve 250 residents.

F. NORTH COUNTY LGBTQ RESOURCE CENTER- Request for funding in the amount of
$10,000. Will serve 2,885 residents.

G. NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTHCARE- Request for funding in the amount of $4,250. Will serve
1,830 residents.

H. BOYS & GIRLS CLUB SAN MARCOS - Request for funding in the amount of $10,000. Will
serve 88 residents.

[.  SAN DIEGO COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY FOUNDATION- Request for funding in the amount
of $10,000. Will serve 21 residents.

J. FRATERNITY HOUSE- Request for funding in the amount of $5,000. Will serve 4-15
residents.
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K. JUST IN TIME FOR FOSTER YOUTH- Request for funding in the amount of $10,000. Will
serve 60 residents.

L. JACOB & CUSHMAN SAN DIEGO FOOD BANK- Request for funding in the amount of $10,000.
Will serve 5,000 residents.

M. THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE- Request for funding in the amount of $10,000. Will serve 235
residents.

N. MOONLIGHT CULTURAL FOUNDATION- Request for funding in the amount of $5,000. Will
serve 67 residents.

0. NORTH COUNTY HEALTH PROJECT NOW TRUCARE- Request for funding in the amount of
$5,000. Will serve 1,215 residents.

6. GRANT SUMMARY

a. Update provided on the Grant Funding History Fiscal Year 2020/2021.
b. Approved Resolution No. 2020-18 Winter Quarter Regular Grants.

MOVED BY BOARD MEMBER BANKS, SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER BLANKENSHIP-
WILLIAMS TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2020-18.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: BANKS, GENDEL, LUKOFF, BLANKENSHIP-
WILLIAMS
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: BURTON, VANMIDDLESWORTH, WILSON
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: NONE

7. STRATEGIC PLAN

e Board members discussed the possibility of having an online donation system and
showcase funded grants on social media.

OLD BUSINESS
8. PROMOTIONAL AND FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES/IDEAS

e Ideas about advertising in the San Diego Business Journal

ITEMS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER
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9. MISCELLANEQUS
e Discussed due dates for the next grant application period and meeting calendar.

10. ADJOURNMENT

BOARD MEMBER GENDEL MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING, SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER LUKOFF. MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE.

Meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m.

COLLEEN LUKOFF, BOARD PRESIDENT
SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

ATTEST:

JOSELINE CADIMA, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
CITY OF SAN MARCOS
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego % VIERCER | Pavilion

Asset Allocation & Performance SESEmERRL S

December 31, 2020

Performance
A .
sset$ Month QTD CYTD  Fiscal YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5Year  10Year  Inception '“cgft?“

Endowment Pool 166,136,599 3.1 11.64 12.79 18.48 12.79 7.89 8.89 6.66 6.48 Jul-2008
Endowment Pool Policy Index 3.20 10.40 11.57 16.55 11.57 7.27 8.43 6.62 5.91

Long Term Pool 57,607,417 M 10.77 13.15 16.71 13.15 8.41 9.54 6.83 6.97 Jul-2003
Long Term Pool Policy Index 3.35 10.89 14.34 16.61 14.34 8.60 9.42 6.89 6.95

Long Term Index Pool 34,835,490 3.82 11.89 16.54 18.77 16.54 9.37 10.20 - 7.46 Jul-2014
Index Pool Policy Index 3.68 11.91 16.65 18.91 16.65 9.46 10.21 - 7.47

Impact Investment Pool 12,130,118 3.83 9.23 14.02 15.98 14.02 10.03 - 10.37 Aug-2017
Impact Investment Pool Policy Index 275 9.15 12.69 15.16 12.69 8.20 - - 8.91

Mid Term Pool 32,017,679 1.42 4.69 9.28 7.79 9.28 6.45 6.03 4.75 5.25 Jul-2003
Mid Term Pool Policy Index 1.18 3.78 9.12 6.20 9.12 6.26 6.07 5.06 5.51

Short Term Pool 54,937,835 0.02 0.03 0.78 0.06 0.78 1.62 1.18 0.71 1.44 Jul-2003
Short Term Pool Policy Index 0.01 0.03 0.67 0.07 0.67 1.61 1.20 0.63 1.33

Total Assets 357,665,137
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego . PAVILION
Asset Allocation Compliance Asset Allocation a Mercer Practice

As of December 31, 2020

Endowment Pool Long Term Pool

[ AssetClass | Minimum [ Maximum | Current [  AssetClass |  Minimum | Maximum |  Current |
| GrowthAssets  EEEEONA 90.0% 73.6% | GrowthAssets [N 90.0% 68.5%
10.0% 35.0% 33.7% 20.0% 50.0% 32.8%
5.0% 25.0% 20.7% 10.0% 35.0% 20.0%
0.0% 15.0% 6.7% 0.0% 20.0% 6.3%
20.0% 70.0% 61.1% 40.0% 90.0% 59.1%
. O ] . 1]
0.0% 25.0% 1.4% 0.0% 15.0% 5.9%
0.0% 15.0% 0.4% 0.0% 10.0% 3.5%
0.0% 15.0% 4.9% Assets 0.0% 20.0% 9.4%
0.0% 15.0% 3.0% ]

Total Private/Real Assets/Growth 10.0% 40.0% 31.5%
0.0% 55.0% 12.5% 10.0% 40.0% 30.6%
] 0.0% 15.0% 0.9%
10.0% 40.0% 26.4% - - 0.0%
5.0% 40.0% 11.1%
5.0% 30.0% 15.3%
- - 0.0%

Short Term Pool

| AssetClass | Minimum | Maximum | current |
Cash, Cash Equivalents, CDs 100% 100% 100%

*Totals may not sum due to rounding
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego

Asset Allocation Compliance
As of December 31, 2020

Impact Pool

| AssetClass | Minimum | Maximum | Current
50.0% 90.0% 75.4%
25.0% 55.0% 53.5%
0.0% 30.0% 13.1%
20.0% 70.0% 74.2%
]

0.0% 20.0% 0.4%
0.0% 20.0% 0.8%
0.0% 40.0% 1.2%
]

10.0% 50.0% 24.6%
10.0% 50.0% 22.9%
0.0% 15.0% 1.1%
= - 0.6%

*Totals may not sum due to rounding

Risk Reduction Assets

Asset Allocation

U.S. Equity
International Equity

Emerging Markets

Long Term Index Pool
| AssetClass | Minimum | Maximum | Current |

Equity

Total Public Equity

Defensive Fixed Income

Cash

PAVILION

a Mercer Practice

Mid Term Pool

| AssetClass | Minimum | Maximum | Current |

10.0% 35.0% 25.2%
U.S. Equity 5.0% 30.0% 11.1%

4.0% 25.0% 6.9%

0.0% 15.0% 2.3%

10.0% 35.0% 20.2%

. ]

0.0% 15.0% 5.0%

0.0% 15.0% 5.0%

]

65.0% 90.0% 74.8%

30.0% 90.0% 59.9%

0.0% 30.0% 14.9%
Cash -- -- 0.0%

50.0%
20.0%
5.0%
0.0%
50.0%

10.0%
10.0%

90.0% 75.2%
60.0% 41.2%
40.0% 24.7%
20.0% 9.4%
90.0% 75.2%
50.0% 24.8%
50.0% 24.8%
= 0.0%
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Endowment Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion
A Mercer practice
Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Inception Date

Total Portfolio 166,136,599 100.0 3.7 11.64 12.79 12.79 7.89 8.89 6.79 6.66 6.48 Jul-2008
Endowment Pool Policy Index 3.20 10.40 11.57 11.57 7.27 8.43 6.16 6.62 5.91
CPI + 5% 0.50 1.30 6.43 6.43 6.94 7.04 6.68 6.83 6.47

Growth Assets 122,334,196  73.6 4.69 14.99 15.01 15.01 9.76 11.82 8.79 - - Jun-2012

Total Equity 103,912,856  62.5 5.24 16.93 18.13 18.13 10.81 12.73 9.50 9.06 7.1 Aug-2008
MSCI AC World IMI (Net) 4.97 15.70 16.25 16.25 9.72 12.15 8.77 9.09 7.53

Global Equity 61,387,346  36.9

Harding Loevner Global Equity (HLMVX) 20,639,990 124 5.25 13.43 29.79 29.79 14.49 16.02 12.31 11.32 13.33 Jul-2012
MSCI AC World Index (Net) 4.64 14.68 16.25 16.25 10.06 12.26 8.87 9.13 11.10

Dodge & Cox Global Stock (DODWX) 20,133,214 121 4.78 24.08 6.02 6.02 4.68 10.29 6.99 8.65 11.03 Jul-2012
MSCI AC World Index Value (Net) 4.18 16.63 -0.33 -0.33 2.35 7.38 4.67 6.08 7.58

Walter Scott Global Stock (DGLRX) 20,614,142 124 5.22 14.44 19.50 19.50 15.01 14.94 10.96 11.09 12.48 Jul-2012
MSCI AC World Index Growth (Net) 5.11 13.09 33.60 33.60 17.66 16.94 12.92 12.04 14.47

US Equity Composite 23,503,695 14.1 4.51 16.64 12.52 12.52 11.88 13.06 10.98 - - Jun-2012

Large Cap Equity 14,641,466 8.8

Wellington (Vanguard) Dividend Growth (VDIGX) 14,641,466 8.8 2.46 8.98 12.06 12.06 13.70 13.53 11.67 13.15 13.60 Jul-2012
S&P 500 3.84 12.15 18.40 18.40 14.18 15.22 12.92 13.88 15.01

SMID Cap Equity 4,353,955 2.6

William Blair (WSMDX) 4,353,955 2.6 6.41 21.22 32.35 32.35 19.24 18.45 14.96 15.51 16.56 Jul-2013
Russell 2500 Growth Index 8.60 25.89 40.47 40.47 19.91 18.68 14.09 15.00 16.06
Russell 2500 Index 7.61 27.41 19.99 19.99 11.33 13.64 10.17 11.97 11.97

Small Cap Equity 4,508,274 2.7

Integrity Small-Cap Value (VSVIX) 4,508,274 2.7 8.93 39.76 1.21 1.21 0.48 7.23 5.14 8.32 9.64 Jul-2012
Russell 2000 Value Index 7.92 33.36 4.63 4.63 372 9.65 6.25 8.66 9.97
Russell 2000 Index 8.65 31.37 19.96 19.96 10.25 13.26 9.34 11.20 12.79
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Endowment Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion
Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) SRS
December 31, 2020
Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year  Inception Date
International Developed 10,547,846 6.3
DFA International Small Company (DFISX) 10,547,846 6.3 7.15 17.97 9.26 9.26 3.03 8.55 5.92 6.73 9.61 Jul-2012
MSCI EAFE Small Cap (Net) 6.83 17.27 12.34 12.34 4.85 9.40 7.25 7.85 10.92
Emerging Markets Equity 6,066,762 3.7
Touchstone Sands Cptl Emerg Mkts (TSEGX) 3,194,557 1.9 7.35 20.57 52.33 52.33 19.00 18.90 - - 20.33 Jun-2016
MSCI Emerging Markets (Net) 7.35 19.70 18.31 18.31 6.17 12.81 6.17 3.63 13.48
Wells Fargo Emerging Markets Equity (EQIIX) 2,872,205 1.7 7.51 21.65 7.86 7.86 3.77 8.01 4.42 - 8.77 Jun-2016
MSCI Emerging Markets (Net) 7.35 19.70 18.31 18.31 6.17 12.81 6.17 3.63 13.48
Private Equity 2,407,207 1.4
Glouston Capital Partners 163,683 0.1 0.00 0.00 -4.93 -4.93 0.34 0.74 2.74 - 5.76 Jul-2012
Vista Equity Partners VI 1,498,082 0.9 0.00 0.00 9.28 9.28 - - - - 2.36 Mar-2019
Apollo Investment Fund IX 496,818 0.3 0.00 0.00 9.40 9.40 - - - - 0.24 Apr-2019
Spur Ventures VI 224,624 0.1 0.00 0.00 -3.11 -3.11 - - - - -17.73 Jul-2019
Growth Fixed Income Composite 8,218,817 4.9 1.50 4.39 - - - - - - 9.10 Jun-2020
PIMCO Income Fund Institutional Class (PIMIX) 8,218,817 49 1.50 4.46 5.80 5.80 4,76 6.30 5.89 7.36 9.55 Jun-2020
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 1.93
Private Debt Composite 618,593 0.4 0.00 0.00 3.59 3.59 7.08 - - - 6.97 Jun-2016
Golub Capital BDC 3 78,593 0.0 0.00 0.00 - - - - - - 1.93 Sep-2020
GEMS Fund 5 International, L.P. 540,000 0.3 0.00 0.00 - - - - - - 0.00 Oct-2020
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Endowment Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion
Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) SRR
December 31, 2020
Allocation Performance
o . Inception

Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year  Inception Date
Total Real Assets 9,583,930 5.8 1.89 5.31 -0.46 -0.46 2.57 5.09 -0.29 -2.15 2.97 Apr-2009
Liquid Real Assets 4,946,376 3.0 3.7 10.76 4.40 4.40 3.63 5.35 - - 2.09 Dec-2014
Principal Diversified Real Asset (PDRDX) 4,946,376 3.0 3.71 10.83 3.97 3.97 3.27 513 2.06 2.81 1.99 Jan-2015

Real Assets Custom Benchmark 3.14 8.26 -0.70 -0.70 1.82 3.70 1.13 0.97 1.50

Private Real Assets 4,637,554 2.8 0.00 0.00 -5.52 -5.52 2.68 - - - 9.94 Jun-2016
Apollo Natural Resources Il L.P. 988,232 0.6 0.00 0.00 -19.85 -19.85 -7.16 - - - 3.28 Jul-2016
WHI Real Estate Partners IV 1,650,372 1.0 0.00 0.00 12.86 12.86 13.57 - - - 12.57 Nov-2017
Brookfield Strategic Real Estate Partners llI 1,627,313 1.0 0.00 0.00 -3.74 -3.74 - - - - -1.85 May-2019
Apollo Natural Resources Partners ll, L.P. 71,580 0.0
Related Real Estate Fund Il 300,057 0.2
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Endowment Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion

Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) SRS

December 31, 2020

Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year  Inception Date

Risk Reduction Assets 43,802,403 26.4 1.05 2.95 5.96 5.96 4.07 3.56 3.81 - - Jul-2008

Defensive Fixed Income 18,336,049 11.0 0.15 0.50 5.94 5.94 4.56 3.94 3.7 3.88 4.96 Jul-2008
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 4.39

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index Fund (FXNAX) 18,336,049  11.0 0.15 0.75 7.80 7.80 5.36 4.41 4.09 3.82 0.68 Sep-2020
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 0.61

Defensive Hedge Funds 25,452,458 15.3 1.71 4.56 7.63 7.63 4.66 3.90 4.06 3.83 3.00 Jul-2008
HFRI FOF: Conservative Index 1.89 5.10 5.71 5.71 3.66 3.40 2.92 2.85 1.72

Magnitude International Class A 11,521,078 6.9 2.31 4.16 8.99 8.99 5.67 4.26 5.02 5.09 5.14 Sep-2012

BlackRock Tempus 1,046,031 0.6 -9.44 -12.76 -4.62 -4.62 -5.01 -1.49 -1.28 1.50 0.53 Sep-2012

HG Vora 4,161,796 25 1.90 8.71 11.55 11.55 7.79 10.09 7.77 10.37 8.12 Mar-2018
HFRI Event-Driven (Total) Index 4.10 11.29 8.84 8.84 4.62 6.38 4.13 4.63 4.67

Davidson Kempner 2,099,434 1.3 1.98 4.98 7.74 7.74 - - - - 558 Apr-2018
HFRI Fund Weighted Composite Index 4.43 10.68 11.61 11.61 5.50 6.10 4.59 4.18 6.03

Capstone 2,016,860 1.2 1.53 3.78 9.01 9.01 6.63 7.28 5.34 5.63 8.42 Aug-2018
HFRI RV: Multi-Strategy Index 1.43 4.19 6.75 6.75 3.89 4.42 3.73 3.94 4.10

IPM 2,006,404 1.2 2.59 6.68 2.73 2.73 -0.83 1.37 3.64 2.73 -3.31 Aug-2018
HFRI Macro: Systematic Diversified Index 4,92 5.79 2.65 2.65 0.87 0.67 1.59 0.41 3.10

Wolverine Flagship Fund Limited 2,600,855 1.6 3.05 6.99 - - - - - 13.08 Mar-2020
HFRI FOF: Conservative Index 1.89 5.10 5.71 5.71 3.66 3.40 2.92 2.85 6.19

Cash 13,897 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - - - - Sep-1996

o Totals might not sum due to rounding

o Performance for periods longer than one year is annualized

o Inception period starts with the first full month of available performance

o Private Equity returns are updated on a quarterly basis. MTD and QTD performance will not be available

o The Policy Index consists of 12% Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate Index, 13% HFRI FOF: Conservative Index, 22% Russell 3000 Index, 14% MSCI EAFE Index, 4% MSCI Emerging Markets Index,

15% MSCI World Index, 5% FTSE NAREIT Index, 10% Bloomberg Barclays US Corp. IG Index, and 5% Real Assets Custom Benchmark
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Long Term Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion
A Mercer practice
Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Inception Date

Total Portfolio 57,607,417 100.0 3.4 10.77 13.15 13.15 8.41 9.54 6.99 6.83 6.97 Jul-2003
Long Term Pool Policy Index 3.35 10.89 14.34 14.34 8.60 9.42 7.04 6.89 6.95
CPI + 5% 0.50 1.30 6.43 6.43 6.94 7.04 6.68 6.83 7.12

Growth Assets 39,457,911  68.5 4.96 15.81 16.05 16.05 10.60 12.89 9.26 - Aug-2003

Total Equity 34,033,040 59.1 5.39 17.35 18.43 18.43 11.38 13.58 10.00 9.46 8.46 Aug-2003
MSCI AC World IMI (Net) 4.97 15.70 16.25 16.25 9.72 12.15 8.77 9.09 8.92

Global Equity 20,156,044  35.0

Harding Loevner Global Equity (HLMVX) 6,662,630 11.6 5.25 13.43 29.79 29.79 14.49 16.02 12.31 11.32 13.33 Jul-2012
MSCI AC World Index (Net) 4.64 14.68 16.25 16.25 10.06 12.26 8.87 9.13 11.10

Dodge & Cox Global Stock (DODWX) 6,689,115 11.6 4.78 24.08 6.02 6.02 4.68 10.29 6.99 8.65 11.03 Jul-2012
MSCI AC World Index Value (Net) 4.18 16.63 -0.33 -0.33 2.35 7.38 4.67 6.08 7.58

Walter Scott Global Stock (DGLRX) 6,804,299 11.8 5.22 14.44 19.50 19.50 15.01 14.94 10.96 11.09 12.48 Jul-2012
MSCI AC World Index Growth (Net) 5.11 13.09 33.60 33.60 17.66 16.94 12.92 12.04 14.47

US Equity Composite 8,234,596 14.3 4.57 16.75 15.31 15.31 12.92 13.71 11.37 - - Jun-2012

Large Cap Equity 4,938,145 8.6

Wellington (Vanguard) Dividend Growth (VDIGX) 4,938,145 8.6 2.46 8.98 12.06 12.06 13.70 13.53 11.67 13.15 13.60 Jul-2012
S&P 500 3.84 12.15 18.40 18.40 14.18 15.22 12.92 13.88 15.01

SMID Cap Equity 1,878,673 3.3

William Blair (WSMDX) 1,878,673 3.3 6.41 21.22 32.35 32.35 19.24 18.45 14.96 15.51 16.56 Jul-2013
Russell 2500 Growth Index 8.60 25.89 40.47 40.47 19.91 18.68 14.09 15.00 16.06
Russell 2500 Index 7.61 27.41 19.99 19.99 11.33 13.64 10.17 11.97 11.97

Small Cap Equity 1,417,778 2.5

Integrity Small-Cap Value (VSVIX) 1,417,778 25 8.93 39.76 1.21 1.21 0.48 7.23 5.14 8.32 9.64 Jul-2012
Russell 2000 Value Index 7.92 33.36 4.63 4.63 3.72 9.65 6.25 8.66 9.97
Russell 2000 Index 8.65 31.37 19.96 19.96 10.25 13.26 9.34 11.20 12.79
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Long Term Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion
A Mercer practice
Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Inception Date

International Developed 3,724,220 6.5

DFA International Small Company (DFISX) 3,724,220 6.5 7.15 17.97 9.26 9.26 3.03 8.55 5.92 6.73 9.61 Jul-2012
MSCI EAFE Small Cap (Net) 6.83 17.27 12.34 12.34 4.85 9.40 7.25 7.85 10.92

Emerging Markets Equity 1,918,180 3.3

Touchstone Sands Cptl Emerg Mkts Gr Inst (TSEGX) 989,974 1.7 7.35 20.57 52.33 52.33 19.00 18.90 - - 20.33 Jun-2016
MSCI Emerging Markets (Net) 7.35 19.70 18.31 18.31 6.17 12.81 6.17 3.63 13.48

Wells Fargo Emerging Equity Markets (EQIIX) 928,206 1.6 7.51 21.65 7.86 7.86 3.77 8.01 4.42 - 8.77 Jun-2016
MSCI Emerging Markets (Net) 7.35 19.70 18.31 18.31 6.17 12.81 6.17 3.63 13.48

Growth Fixed Income 3,405,290 59 1.50 4.35 - - - - - - 9.05 Jun-2020

PIMCO Income Fund Institutional Class (PIMIX) 3,405,290 59 1.50 4.46 5.80 5.80 4,76 6.30 5.89 7.36 9.55 Jun-2020
Bimbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 1.93

Total Real Assets 2,019,581 3.5 3.7 10.83 3.93 3.93 3.26 5.13 -0.70 -2.53 2.47 May-2009
Real Assets Custom Benchmark 3.14 8.26 -0.70 -0.70 1.82 3.70 1.13 0.97 4.04

Principal Diversified Real Asset (PDRDX) 2,019,581 35 3.71 10.83 3.97 3.97 3.27 513 2.06 2.81 1.99 Jan-2015
Real Assets Custom Benchmark 3.14 8.26 -0.70 -0.70 1.82 3.70 1.13 0.97 1.50

Risk Reduction Assets 18,149,506 31.5 0.14 0.61 5.60 5.60 4.43 3.53 3.46 - Dec-2003

Defensive Fixed Income 17,649,519  30.6 0.15 0.63 6.40 6.40 4.84 414 3.31 3.90 4.95 Jul-2003
Bimbg. Barc. Global Aggregate 1.34 3.28 9.20 9.20 4.85 4.79 3.01 2.83 4.07

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index Fund (FXNAX) 17,649,519  30.6 0.15 0.75 7.80 7.80 5.36 4.41 4.09 3.82 0.68 Sep-2020
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 0.61

Global Fixed Income 499,987 0.9 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.83 1.52 - - Dec-2003

Israel Bonds 499,087 0.9 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.85 1.55 2.11 3.19 Jan-2004

Cash - 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - - - - Sep-1996

o Totals might not sum due to rounding
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Long Term Pool ©» MERCER | Pavilion

A Mercer practice

Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees)
December 31, 2020

o Performance for periods longer than one year is annualized

o Inception period starts with the first full month of available performance

o Private Equity returns are updated on a quarterly basis. MTD and QTD performance will not be available

o The Policy Index consists of 25% Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate Index, 36% Russell 3000 Index, 22.5% MSCI EAFE Index, 7% MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 6% Bloomberg Barclays US Corp.
IG Index, and 3.5% Real Assets Custom Benchmark
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Long Term Index Pool @» MERCER | Pavilion
Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) AMercer practice
December 31, 2020
Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year  Inception Date
Total Portfolio 34,835,490 100.0 3.82 11.89 16.54 16.54 9.37 10.20 7.46 Jul-2014
Index Pool Policy Index 3.68 11.91 16.65 16.65 9.46 10.21 - - 7.47
CPI +5% 0.50 1.30 6.43 6.43 6.94 7.04 6.68 6.83 6.44
Growth Assets 26,194,110  75.2 5.06 15.88 16.53 16.53 9.96 12.43 Jul-2014
Equity 26,194,110  75.2 5.06 15.88 16.53 16.53 9.94 12.38 - - 8.72 Jul-2014
MSCI AC World IMI (Net) 497 15.70 16.25 16.25 9.72 12.15 8.77 9.09 8.47
Vanguard FTSE All-Wid ex-US (VFWAX) 11,895,726  34.1 5.72 16.85 11.35 11.35 522 9.19 5.14 5.15 4.67 Jul-2014
FTSE All World ex U.S. (Net) 5.48 17.14 11.22 11.22 5.18 9.16 5.22 5.25 4.73
Vanguard Total Stock Market (VTSAX) 14,298,384  41.0 4.46 14.69 20.99 20.99 14.50 15.43 12.79 13.81 12.66 Jul-2014
CRSP U.S. Total Market TR Index 4.46 14.70 20.99 20.99 14.50 15.44 12.75 13.74 12.62
Risk Reduction Assets 8,641,380 24.8 0.16 0.68 7.32 7.32 5.22 4.38 Jul-2014
Fixed Income 8,641,380  24.8 0.16 0.68 7.56 7.56 5.34 4.44 - - 3.96 Jul-2014
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 3.79
Fidelity U.S. Bond Index Fund (FXNAX) 8,641,380 248 0.15 0.75 7.80 7.80 5.36 4.41 4.09 3.82 0.15 Dec-2020
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 0.14
Cash 0.0 0.00 0.00 - Jul-2014

o Totals might not sum due to rounding

o Performance for periods longer than one year is annualized
o Inception period starts with the first full month of available performance

o Private Equity returns are updated on a quarterly basis. MTD and QTD performance will not be available

o The Policy Index consists of 25% Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Index, 41% Russell 3000 Index, 26% MSCI EAFE Index, 8% MSCI Emerging Markets Index.
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Impact Investment Pool @» MERCER | Pavilion
A Mercer practice
Allocation Performance
0 . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year  Inception Date

Impact Investment Pool 12,130,118 100.0 3.83 9.23 14.02 14.02 10.03 - - 10.37 Aug-2017
Impact Investment Pool Policy Index 2.75 9.15 12.69 12.69 8.20 - - - 8.91
CPI +5% 0.50 1.30 6.43 6.43 6.94 7.04 6.68 6.83 6.93

Growth Assets 9,146,695 75.4 5.34 13.22 18.02 18.02 12.74 - 13.30 Jul-2017

Public Equity 8,996,695 74.2 5.42 13.40 18.32 18.32 13.06 - - - 13.93 Aug-2017
MSCI AC World IMI (Net) 4.97 15.70 16.25 16.25 9.72 12.15 8.77 9.09 11.07

US Public Equities 6,489,226 53.5 4.80 13.18 20.45 20.45 14.79 - - - 15.90 Aug-2017
S&P 500 3.84 12.15 18.40 18.40 14.18 15.22 12.92 13.88 15.27

Jewish Advocacy Strategy 6,489,226  53.5 4.80 13.18 20.45 20.45 14.79 15.68 13.09 14.18 15.90 Aug-2017
S&P 500 3.84 12.15 18.40 18.40 14.18 15.22 12.92 13.88 15.27

International Equities 1,586,300 13.1 5.04 14.91 10.67 10.67 5.83 - - - 6.66 Aug-2017
MSCI EAFE ESG Leaders Index 4.49 15.18 10.97 10.97 6.39 8.37 5.70 6.86 7.34

Pax MSCI EAFE 1,586,300  13.1 5.07 14.87 10.78 10.78 5.88 7.56 4.67 5.64 6.71 Aug-2017
MSCI EAFE ESG Leaders Index 4.49 15.18 10.97 10.97 6.39 8.37 5.70 6.86 7.34

Israeli Equities 921,169 7.6 10.78 23.76 27.47 27.47 14.62 - - - 12.97 Aug-2017
BlueStar Israel Global Index TR Net 10.50 25.72 27.51 27.51 14.97 10.69 7.62 - 13.28

VanEck Bluestar ETF (ISRA) 921,169 76 10.78 24.46 28.18 28.18 14.83 10.51 7.34 - 13.15 Aug-2017
BlueStar Israel Global Index TR Net 10.50 25.72 27.51 27.51 14.97 10.69 7.62 - 13.28

Private Equity 50,000 0.4 0.00 - - - - - Aug-2017

SJF Ventures V, LP 50,000 0.4

Private Debt 100,000 0.8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - - 0.00 Feb-2019

Mission Driven Finance 100,000 0.8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00 Mar-2019
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Impact Investment Pool @» MERCER | Pavilion
Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) SR
December 31, 2020
Allocation Performance
0 . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Inception Date
Risk Reduction Assets 2,983,423 24.6 0.15 0.11 4.49 4.49 3.36 - - 2.79 Jul-2017
Defensive Fixed Income 2,779,020 229 0.21 0.21 5.30 5.30 4.25 - - - 3.62 Aug-2017
Blmbg. Barc. Intermed. U.S. Government/Credit 0.21 0.48 6.43 6.43 4.67 3.64 3.19 3.11 4.07
Breckinridge 1,316,837  10.9 0.15 0.24 6.55 6.55 4.71 3.60 3.39 345 4.03 Aug-2017
Bimbg. Barc. Intermed. U.S. Government/Credit 0.21 0.48 6.43 6.43 4.67 3.64 3.19 3.11 4.07
CRA Qualified Investment Institutional (CRANX) 1,462,183  12.1 0.25 0.21 4.37 437 3.59 2.89 3.09 298 5.35 Oct-2018
Blmbg. Barc. Intermed. U.S. Government/Credit 0.21 0.48 6.43 6.43 4.67 3.64 3.19 3.11 6.64
Israeli Debt 130,000 1.1 0.00 0.08 0.01 0.01 -0.11 - - -0.10 Sep-2017
Israel Bonds 130,000 1.1 0.00 0.08 0.01 0.01 0.1 - -0.10 Sep-2017
Cash 74,403 0.6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 - - 0.03 Oct-2017

o Totals might not sum due to rounding
o Performance for periods longer than one year is annualized
o Inception period starts with the first full month of available performance

o Private Equity returns are updated on a quarterly basis. MTD and QTD performance will not be available

o The Policy Index consists of 20% Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Index, 40% S&P 500 Index, 15% MSCI EAFE Index, 10% MSCI World Index, 5% Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index

(Hedged), and 10% Bloomberg Barclays US Corp. IG Index
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Mid Term Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion

Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) SRS

December 31, 2020

Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Inception Date

Total Portfolio 32,017,679 100.0 1.42 4.69 9.28 9.28 6.45 6.03 4.56 4.75 5.25 Jul-2003
Mid Term Pool Policy Index 1.18 3.78 9.12 9.12 6.26 6.07 4.88 5.06 5.51

Growth Assets 8,065,363 25.2 3.85 12.99 14.40 14.40 10.59 11.75 8.19 - - Aug-2003

Total Equity 6,460,839  20.2 3.88 13.48 16.69 16.69 12.14 13.26 10.21 10.18 8.77 Aug-2003
MSCI AC World IMI (Net) 4.97 15.70 16.25 16.25 9.72 12.15 8.77 9.09 8.92

Global Equity 4,2257724 13.2

Harding Loevner Global Equity (HLMVX) 2,294,009 72 5.25 13.43 29.79 29.79 14.49 16.02 12.31 11.32 13.18 Sep-2012
MSCI AC World Index (Net) 4.64 14.68 16.25 16.25 10.06 12.26 8.87 9.13 10.87

Tweedy Browne Worldwide High Dividend (TBHDX) 1,931,715 6.0 2.77 14.82 -2.02 -2.02 3.21 7.01 3.65 5.96 5.78 Sep-2012
MSCI World Value (Net) 3.56 15.73 -1.16 -1.16 2.39 7.15 4.86 6.76 7.88
MSCI World (Net) 4.24 13.96 15.90 15.90 10.54 12.19 9.18 9.87 11.44

Emerging Markets Composite 458,571 14

Touchstone Sands Cptl Emerg Mkts Gr Inst (TSEGX) 458,571 14 7.35 20.57 52.33 52.33 19.00 18.90 - - 19.98 Sep-2020
MSCI Emerging Markets (Net) 7.35 19.70 18.31 18.31 6.17 12.81 6.17 3.63 17.78

US Equity 1,776,544 55

Wellington (Vanguard) Dividend Growth (VDIGX) 1,776,544 55 2.46 8.98 12.06 12.06 13.70 13.53 11.67 13.15 13.55 Sep-2012
S&P 500 3.84 12.15 18.40 18.40 14.18 15.22 12.92 13.88 14.83

Total Real Assets 1,604,524 5.0 3.7 10.83 3.97 3.97 3.27 5.14 -0.69 - -2.97 Sep-2012
Real Assets Custom Benchmark 3.14 8.26 -0.70 -0.70 1.82 3.70 1.13 0.97 0.62

Principal Diversified Real Asset (PDRDX) 1,604,524 5.0 3.71 10.83 3.97 3.97 3.27 5.13 2.06 2.81 1.99 Jan-2015
Real Assets Custom Benchmark 3.14 8.26 -0.70 -0.70 1.82 3.70 1.13 0.97 1.50
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Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Mid Term Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion
Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) SESEEE
December 31, 2020
Allocation Performance
o . Inception
Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Inception Date
Risk Reduction Assets 23,952,315 748 0.63 2.05 7.66 7.66 5.15 419 3.47 - - Jun-2003
Defensive Fixed Income 19,169,212  59.9 0.57 1.93 7.66 7.66 5.15 4.20 3.39 3.77 4.58 Jul-2003
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 4.24
Fidelity U.S. Bond Index Fund (FXNAX) 11,970,957 374 0.15 0.75 7.80 7.80 5.36 4.41 4.09 3.82 0.68 Sep-2020
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 0.61
BlackRock Strategic Income (BSIKX) 7,198,255 225 1.28 413 7.30 7.30 484 4.60 3.78 3.87 542 May-2018
Blmbg. Barc. U.S. Aggregate 0.14 0.67 7.51 7.51 5.34 4.44 4.09 3.84 6.91
Global Fixed Income 4,783,104 149 0.90 2.54 7.48 7.48 - - - - 493 Feb-2018
PIMCO Global Bond (PGBIX) 4,783,104 149 0.90 248 7.31 7.31 4.47 4.78 477 5.04 4.96 Mar-2018
Blmbg. Barc. Global Aggregate Index (Hedged) 0.31 0.89 5.58 5.58 5.15 4.49 4.42 4.18 5.82
Cash - 00 0.00 0.00 - - - - - - - Jun-2004

o Totals might not sum due to rounding
o Performance for periods longer than one year is annualized
o Inception period starts with the first full month of available performance

o Private Equity returns are updated on a quarterly basis. MTD and QTD performance will not be available

o The Policy Index consists of 60% Bloomberg Barclays Aggregate Index, 11% S&P 500 Index, 7% MSCI EAFE Index, 2% MSCI Emerging Markets Index, 15% Bloomberg Barclays Global

Aggregate Index(Hedged), and 5% Real Assets Custom Benchmark

Page 23



Jewish Community Foundation of San Diego - Short Term Pool % VIERCER | Pavilion
Asset Allocation & Performance (Net of Fees) SRR
December 31, 2020
Allocation Performance
o . Inception

Asset $ % 1 Month QTD CYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 7 Year 10 Year Inception Date

Total Portfolio 54,937,835 100.0 0.02 0.03 0.78 0.78 1.62 1.18 0.92 0.71 1.44 Jul-2003
Short Term Pool Policy Index 0.01 0.03 0.67 0.67 1.61 1.20 0.87 0.63 1.33

Dreyfus Treasury & Agency Cash Mgmt. (DTRXX) 25,441,021 46.3
Dreyfus Treasury & Agency Cash Mgmt. (DTRXX) 25,441,021 46.3 0.00 0.00 0.38 0.38 1.37 1.00 0.71 0.50 1.22 Jul-2003
UBS Cash Equivalents 8,457,776 154
UBS Cash Equivalents 8,457,776 154 0.00 0.01 0.33 0.33 0.96 0.72 0.52 0.50 Oct-2013
UBS Short-Term Investments 21,039,039 38.3
UBS Short-Term Investments 21,039,039 38.3 0.04 0.06 1.30 1.30 1.97 1.44 1.17 0.96 1.02 Feb-2009

o Estimated Yield as of 12/31/2020: 0.17%.

e Totals might not sum due to rounding

e Performance for periods longer than one year is annualized

o Inception period starts with the first full month of available performance
e Private Equity returns are updated on a quarterly basis. MTD and QTD performance will not be available
e The Policy Index consists of 100% BofA Merrill Lynch US 3 Month T-Bill Index
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@» MIERCER | Pavilion

A Mercer practice

IMPORTANT NOTICES

References to Mercer shall be construed to include Mercer LLC and/or its associated companies. © 2021 Mercer LLC. All rights reserved.

This contains confidential and proprietary information of Mercer and is intended for the exclusive use of the parties to whom it was provided by Mercer. lts content may not be modified, sold or
otherwise provided, in whole or in part, to any other person or entity, without Mercer’s prior written permission.

Mercer does not provide tax or legal advice. You should contact your tax advisor, accountant and/or attorney before making any decisions with tax or legal implications.

The findings, ratings and/or opinions expressed herein are the intellectual property of Mercer and are subject to change without notice. They are not intended to convey any guarantees as to the
future performance of the investment products, asset classes or capital markets discussed.

Information contained herein may have been obtained from a range of third party sources. While the information is believed to be reliable, Mercer has not sought to verify it independently. As such,
Mercer makes no representations or warranties as to the accuracy of the information presented and takes no responsibility or liability (including for indirect, consequential or incidental damages),
for any error, omission or inaccuracy in the data supplied by any third party.

Mercer urges you to compare this report to any custodial statements and third party manager statements that you receive for accuracy.

This does not constitute an offer to purchase or sell and securities.

The value of your investments can go down as well as up, and you may not get back the amount you have invested. Investments denominated in a foreign currency will fluctuate with the value of the
currency. Certain investments, such as securities issued by small capitalization, foreign and emerging market issuers, real property, and illiquid, leveraged or high-yield funds, carry additional risks
that should be considered before choosing an investment manager or making an investment decision.

This presentation is for sophisticated investors only who are accredited investors or qualified purchasers. Funds of private capital funds are speculative and involve a high degree of risk. Private
capital fund managers have total authority over the private capital funds. The use of a single advisor applying similar strategies could mean lack of diversification and, consequentially, higher risk.
Funds of private capital funds are not liquid and require investors to commit to funding capital calls over a period of several years; any default on a capital call may result in substantial penalties and/or
legal action. An investor could lose all or a substantial amount of his or her investment. There are restrictions on transferring interests in private capital funds. Funds of private capital funds’ fees and
expenses may offset private capital funds’ profits. Funds of private capital funds are not required to provide periodic pricing or valuation information to investors. Funds of private capital funds may
involve complex tax structures and delays in distributing important tax information. Funds of private capital funds are not subject to the same regulatory requirements as mutual funds. Fund offering
may only be made through a Private Placement Memorandum (PPM).

This does not contain investment advice relating to your particular circumstances. No investment decision should be made based on this information without first obtaining appropriate professional
advice and considering your circumstances. Mercer provides recommendations based on the particular client's circumstances, investment objectives and needs. As such, investment results will vary
and actual results may differ materially.

For the most recent approved ratings of an investment strategy, and a fuller explanation of their meanings, contact your Mercer representative. For Mercer’s conflict of interest disclosures, contact
your Mercer representative or see www.mercer.com/conflictsofinterest

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized. Returns are calculated net of investment management and consulting fees, unless noted as gross of fees.

Style analysis graph time periods may differ reflecting the length of performance history available.

Mercer universes: Mercer’s universes are intended to provide collective samples of strategies that best allow for robust peer group comparisons over a chosen timeframe. Mercer does not assert
that the peer groups are wholly representative of and applicable to all strategies available to investors. One cannot invest directly in a Mercer universe.

linvestment management and advisory services for U.S. clients are provided by Mercer Investments LLC (Mercer Investments). Mercer Investments LLC is registered to do business as “Mercer
Investment Advisers LLC” in the following states: Arizona, California, Florida, lllinois, Kentucky, New Jersey, North Carolina, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Texas, and West Virginia; as “Mercer
Investments LLC (Delaware)” in Georgia; as “Mercer Investments LLC of Delaware” in Louisiana; and “Mercer Investments LLC, a limited liability company of Delaware” in Oregon. Mercer
Investments LLC is a federally registered investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. Registration as an investment adviser does not imply a certain level of skill or
training. The oral and written communications of an adviser provide you with information about which you determine to hire or retain an adviser. Mercer Investments’ Form ADV Part 2A & 2B can
be obtained by written request directed to: Compliance Department, Mercer Investments, 99 High Street, Boston, MA 02110.

Please see the following link for information on indexes:
https://www.mercer.com/content/dam/mercer/attachments/private/nurture-cycle/gl-2021-investment-management-index-definitions-mercer.pdf




x//% Jewish Community Foundation

San Diego

4950 Murphy Canyon Road, San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 279-2740 | finance@jcfsandiego.org | www.jcfsandiego.org

DATE: February 8, 2021
DELIVER TO: Joseline Cadima and Phillip Scollick
Email: jcadima@san-marcos.net; PScollick@san-marcos.net;

accounting@san-marcos.net;

FROM: JCF Finance Department
# OF PAGES: 3, including cover
SUBJECT: San Marcos Community Foundation (SANM) and

S.M. Community Found — Now & Forever (SANMA)

MESSAGE: Fund Activity Reports for January 2021

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at finance@jcfsandiego.org.
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San Marcos

Apply Date

01/31/2021
01/31/2021
01/31/2021
01/31/2021
01/31/2021
01/31/2021

San Marco

FIMS - Fund Activity Report

Community Foundation

Realized Gain
Unrealized Loss
Unrealized Loss
Custodian Fee
Consultant Fee
Foundation Fee

s Community Foundation

Page 148

Beginning Balance: 1,443,789.92

Expense/DR
0.00
9,746.75
7,916.01
72.19
60.16
502.79

18,297.90

Ending Balance:

Income/CR
443 .41
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,425,935.43
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S.M. Community Found - Now & Forever

Apply Date

01/31/2021
01/31/2021
01/31/2021
01/31/2021
01/31/2021

S.M. Community Found - Now & Forever

FIMS - Fund Activity Report

Realized Gain
Unrealized Loss
Custodian Fee
Consultant Fee
Foundation Fee

Beginning Balance:

Expense/DR

Ending Balance:

Page 149

6,194.37

Income/CR

6,108.73
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San Marcos Community Foundation
1 Civic Center Drive
San Marcos, CA 92069-2949

FUND STATEMENT

San Marcos Community Foundation Fund
For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020
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A Jewish
Community

Foundation
San Diego

4950 Murphy Canyon Road
San Diego, CA 92123

(858) 279-2740 tel
(858) 279-6105 fax

www.jcfsandiego.org

San Marcos Community Foundation Fund
Fund ID: Sanm
For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020

How To Read This Fund Statement

Enclosed please find the statement for the San Marcos Community Foundation Fund of the Jewish
Community Foundation. To help you navigate through this statement, below please find a few definitions.

Assets and Liabilities
Outlines the financial position of the Fund as of the statement date. This section details total assets (how your
fund is invested) as well as outstanding liabilities, if any. New contributions to your fund may be held temporarily
in one of the Foundation's operating accounts (displayed as "US Bank Gifts" or "US Bank Grants"). Items in
Transit, if any, represent uncollected fees.

Fund Activity Summary
Recounts quarter-to-date and year-to-date activity for the Fund, including contributions, income, grants and

expenses.

Definitions In This Section:

Contributions

e Gifts / Additions: Contributions to the Fund.

e Transfers In: Transfers from another Fund administered by the Foundation.

Investment Activity
e Interests & Dividends: Income from the investments of the Fund.
o Realized Gains (Losses): The difference between the value of the asset on the date it is gifted
to the Foundation and the fair market value on the date an asset is sold.
e Unrealized Gains (Losses): Changes in the value of the Fund related to investments.
¢ Investment Expenses: Costs related to the sale of an asset, such as brokerage fees and
commissions, and consultant and custodian fees for Funds invested in the pools.

Disbursements
e Grants: Distributions to charitable organizations from the Fund.
e Transfers Out: Transfers to another Fund administered by the Foundation.
e Foundation Support: The Foundation's fee for administering the Fund which supports

operations and programs for the community.

Please know how very honored the Foundation is to assist you. If you have any questions regarding your
statement, please call us at (858) 279-2740. Thank you for your support.
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£ év = JerS h 4950 Murphy Canyon Road

Community SanDiego, CA92i23 San Marcos Community Foundation Fund
Foundation (gse sv aios i Fund ID: Sanm

SanDiego wwijchandiegoorg For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Market Value as of 06/30/2020

Cash $ 1,626.94
Long Term Pool 609,900.97
Endowment Pool 610,670.71
Total Assets $ 1,222,198.62

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance $ 1,222,198.62

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 1,222,198.62
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ngl Jewish

4950 Murphy Canyon Road

Community SanDiego, CA92i23 San Marcos Community Foundation Fund
Foundation (s o7 aos Fund ID: Sanm
SanDiego  wwiijssariegeon For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020

FUND ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Year-To-Date
07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020

Current Period
04/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $ 1,101,604.14 $ 1,233,179.67
Contributions
Additions $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Total Contributions $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Investment Activity
Interest & Dividends $ 2,882.44 $ 25,035.24
Realized Gains (Losses) 304.08 4,251.21
Unrealized Gains (Losses) 119,059.47 (9,626.72)
Investment Expenses (316.95) (1,330.37)
Total Investment Activity $ 121,929.04 $ 18,329.36
Disbursements
Custodial Withdrawals 0.00 (23,754.00)
Foundation Support (1,334.56) (5,556.41)
Total Disbursements $ (1,334.56) $ (29,310.41)
Net Change 120,594.48 (10,981.05)
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 1,222,198.62 $ 1,222,198.62
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San Marcos Community Foundation
1 Civic Center Drive
San Marcos, CA 92069-2949

FUND STATEMENT

S.M. Community Found - Now & Forever Fund
For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020
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= & JEWISh 4950 Murphy Canyon Road

Community SanDiego, CA92i23 S.M. Community Found - Now & Forever Fund
Foundation (s o7 aos Fund ID: Sanma

SanDiogo  wwwislssistoion For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020

How To Read This Fund Statement

Enclosed please find the statement for the S.M. Community Found - Now & Forever Fund of the Jewish
Community Foundation. To help you navigate through this statement, below please find a few definitions.

Assets and Liabilities

Outlines the financial position of the Fund as of the statement date. This section details total assets (how your
fund is invested) as well as outstanding liabilities, if any. New contributions to your fund may be held temporarily
in one of the Foundation's operating accounts (displayed as "US Bank Gifts" or "US Bank Grants"). Items in
Transit, if any, represent uncollected fees.

Fund Activity Summary
Recounts quarter-to-date and year-to-date activity for the Fund, including contributions, income, grants and
expenses.

Definitions In This Section:

Contributions
e Gifts / Additions: Contributions to the Fund.
e Transfers In: Transfers from another Fund administered by the Foundation.

Investment Activity
e Interests & Dividends: Income from the investments of the Fund.
e Realized Gains (Losses): The difference between the value of the asset on the date it is gifted
to the Foundation and the fair market value on the date an asset is sold.
e Unrealized Gains (Losses): Changes in the value of the Fund related to investments.
¢ Investment Expenses: Costs related to the sale of an asset, such as brokerage fees and
commissions, and consultant and custodian fees for Funds invested in the pools.

Disbursements
e Grants: Distributions to charitable organizations from the Fund.
e Transfers Out: Transfers to another Fund administered by the Foundation.
e Foundation Support: The Foundation's fee for administering the Fund which supports
operations and programs for the community.

Please know how very honored the Foundation is to assist you. If you have any questions regarding your
statement, please call us at (858) 279-2740. Thank you for your support.
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£ é = JerS h 4950 Murphy Canyon Road

Community SanDiego, OA 92123 S.M. Community Found - Now & Forever Fund
Foundation (gse sv aios i Fund ID: Sanma

SenDiego  wwijsncngpbn For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Market Value as of 06/30/2020

Cash $ 8.83
Long Term Pool 5,267.51
Total Assets $ 5,276.34

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance $ 5,276.34

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 5,276.34
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X@Z Jewish
Community

Foundation
San Diego

4950 Murphy Canyon Road
San Diego, CA 92123

(858) 279-2740 tel
(858) 279-6105 fax

www.jcfsandiego.org

S.M. Community Found - Now & Forever Fund

Fund ID: Sanma

For the Quarter Ending 6/30/2020

FUND ACTIVITY SUMMARY

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

Contributions
Additions

Total Contributions

Investment Activity

Interest & Dividends
Realized Gains (Losses)
Unrealized Gains (Losses)
Investment Expenses

Total Investment Activity

Disbursements

Foundation Support

Total Disbursements

Net Change

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Current Period
04/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

$ 4,642.17
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 17.37
0.16

623.70

(1.36)

$ 639.87
(5.70)

$ (5.70)
634.17

$ 5,276.34

Year-To-Date

07/01/2019 - 06/30/2020

$ 5,148.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 136.26
2.06

19.28

(5.83)

$ 151.77
(23.43)

$ (23.43)
128.34

$ 5,276.34

Page 36



SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) . MINI-GRANT (Choose one) [ | REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Reach Out and Read San
Diego (RORSD)

Date Submitted: 10/12/2020

Total # of people served: 86,000

Total # of San Marcos
residents served: 2,000

Amount
Requested: $1,500

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website
American Academy of Pediatrics - California Chapter 3
(AAP-CA3)

3160 Camino del Rio S #101, San Diego, CA 92108
www.aapca3.org

Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
Tara Milbrand, Associate Director, AAP-CA3
Project Director, Reach Out and Read San Diego
Phone: (858) 361-4644

Email: tmilbrand@aapca3.org

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

AAP-CA3 is requesting funds to deliver RORSD to vulnerable young children, ages two months to five years old, at its
partner North County Health Services site in San Marcos (NCHS). During regularly-scheduled well-child visits,
RORSD-trained providers teach parents how to support the development of their children's early language, literacy, and
math skills and build strong bonds through shared reading and engagement. They also provide the tool: an age-
appropriate book for families to read together at home. The parent-child-book interaction promotes bonding and
responsive parenting, helping curb problem behaviors resulting from trauma and stress. These services are always
valuable, but they are particularly crucial amid this crisis. For some families, the physical book provided by RORSD
might be the only new book their children will have for months, and well-visits might be the only time the child or
parent interacts directly with a trusted non-family member. Especially now, intervention by RORSD can help parents
and their children establish a new and soothing ritual of normalcy and integrate positive parenting techniques, which are
critical for well-being, during an otherwise precarious time. $1,500 will support program delivery (and a book) to at
least 300 San Marcos children.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

With the COVID-19 pandemic changing life as we know it, families are turning to their pediatricians more than ever for
resources, tools, and information to help them support their children’s well-being, healthy development, and early
learning. RORSD's integration into well-child visits at NCHS ensures that San Marcos families facing financial hardship
and inequitable access to health and educational resources continue to receive ongoing support from a trusted source. As
RORSD families incorporate the program’s simple yet effective strategies, their children will be prepared to succeed in
kindergarten and their family will have stronger bonds; metrics tied to long-term positive outcomes for youth.

Please attach the following items.
Both Mini-Grant & Regular:
1. Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

Expected date project will begin/end: 1/1/2021
Date by which funds will be expended: 12/31/2021

2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit Signature of President or Authorized Officer

3. Federal & State Tax ID numbers _

4. Board of Directors listing with affiliations %((/(M ‘5//’/ M

5. Regular Grants Only: ~10/23/2020
Name, Title Date

a. 1-2 page narrative
b. First 2 pages of Federal 990

c. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including Submit Via Mail. In Person or Via Email to:

San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): jcadima@san-nBA9S i¥{

any management letters associated with Audit.
d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application
e. Optional: letters of support
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8:08 PM

07/08/20
Accrual Basis

American Academy of Pediatrics, CA Chapter 3

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2020 through June 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

500 - Dues
500.1 - Chapter Dues

Total 500 - Dues

501 - Unrestricted Grants-Misc Income
501.1 - Projects
501.3 - Training Income
501.4 - Cash Rewards
501 - Unrestricted Grants-Misc Income - Other

Total 501 - Unrestricted Grants-Misc Income

502 - Interest Income
503 - Conference Income
503.3 - SHLC Conf. (School Health Leadership Conf)

Total 503 - Conference Income

504 - Contracts and Grants
504.1 - HDS- First 5
504.3 - ROR- Grants (Grants received for ROR program)
504.5 - Home Visiting- First 5
504.10 - HPV Project National AAP
504.13 - Safety Injury Prevention 2018 (SIP)
504.14 - HP 2020 Creating Connections
504.15 - SD Social Venture Partners
504.16 - Oral Health Education (OHE)
504.17 - Grants-Various (Various grants- DB Peds ($2000))
504.18 - CalWORKS (CW)
504 - Contracts and Grants - Other

Total 504 - Contracts and Grants

505 - Adminstrative Overhead Fee (% from fiscal agent funds)
505.1 - HDS- F5 Admin Fee (HDS Admin Overhead Fee)
505.4 - Home Visiting F5 Admin Fee
505.6 - OHE Admin OH
505 - Adminstrative Overhead Fee (% from fiscal agent funds) - Other

Total 505 - Adminstrative Overhead Fee (% from fiscal agent funds)

507 - Donations- Contributions Inc.
507.1 - ROR
507.2 - ROR Campaign Income
507.3 - United Way Campaign
507.4 - Food Insecurity Income
507 - Donations- Contributions Inc. - Other

Total 507 - Donations- Contributions Inc.

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

600 - Accounting & Auditing Fees
601 - Admin- Contract Support
601.2 - HDS- Contract Support
601.3 - GF- Contract Support
601.4 - ROR- Contract Support
601.6 - Home Visiting- Contract Support
601.7 - Projects - Contract Support
601.8 - OHE - Contract Support
601 - Admin- Contract Support - Other

Total 601 - Admin- Contract Support

Jul '20 - Jun 21

30,000.00
30,000.00

90,000.00
35,000.04
1,200.00
0.00

126,200.04
1,800.00

1,500.00
1,500.00

551,898.96
0.00
817,407.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
88,904.04
0.00
211,035.00
0.00

1,669,245.00

73,101.00
106,137.00
11,096.04
0.00

190,334.04

200,000.04
0.00

0.00

0.00
300.00

200,300.04

2,219,379.12

2,219,379.12

23,132.08

1,523.04
2,000.04
11,000.04
85,542.00
0.00
5,000.04
0.00

105,065.16

Page 1
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07/08/20
Accrual Basis

American Academy of Pediatrics, CA Chapter 3

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2020 through June 2021

602

- Dues & Subscriptions

603 - Meetings -Members
603.1 - Executive Board
603.2 - Advisory Committee
603.3 - District Meetings
603.4 - School Health Committee
603.6 - Reach Out and Read
603.7 - HDS Meeting Incentives
603.10 - General Membership (General Membership Meeting)
603.11 - Staff
603.12 - Infectious Disease Committee
603.15 - Home VisitingMeeting Incentives
603.17 - Premature Infant
603.19 - OHE Meeting Incentives

Total 603 - Meetings -Members

604 - Conference Expenses
604.3 - School Health (SHLC)
604.5 - ROR- Literacy/ReadandRomp
604.6 - Conferences/Staff Development (Air, Reg fee, Hotel - Conf.)
604.7 - HDS Conf/Trainings (HDS conference related)
604.8 - National- ALF, NCE, EDSC, LegCo
604.9 - Home VisConf/Training
604 - Conference Expenses - Other

Total 604 - Conference Expenses

605

- Insurance

605.1 - General Liability

605.2 - Workman's Comp- HDS (HDS portion of WC insurance)
605.3 - D & O Insurance

605.4 - Workman's Comp- ROR (ROR portion of WC insurance)
605.5 - Workman's Comp- GEN

605.6 - Workman's Comp- Home Visiting

605.8 - Workman's Comp - Projects

605.9 - Workman's COmp - OHE

605.10 - Errors & Ommisions (E&O)

605 - Insurance - Other

Total 605 - Insurance

606

- Office Expenses

606.1 - Postage

606.2 - Printing/Copying

606.3 - Marketing Materials/Program Inc
606.4 - Office Furniture & Equipment
606 - Office Expenses - Other

Total 606 - Office Expenses

607

- Payroll- Salary and Wages

607.2 - Payroll-HDS (HDS payroll)
607.3 - Payroll-General Fund (GF payroll)

Jul '20 - Jun 21

0.00

5,000.04
1,200.00
2,000.04
1,200.00
500.04
1,250.04
7,500.00
3,000.00
750.00
6,065.04
0.00
500.04

28,965.24

600.00
0.00
3,900.00
999.96
2,499.96
35,868.00
0.00

43,867.92

0.00
7,234.00
0.00

0.00
240.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
15,429.96

22,903.96

150.00
13,647.96
0.00
6,200.04
12,699.96

32,697.96

376,323.96
78,000.00

607.4 -
607.6 -
607.8 -

Payroll- RORSD (ROR payroll)
Payroll- Home Visiting
Payroll - Projects

66,768.00
544,290.00
0.00

607.9 - Payroll - OHE

Total 607 - Payroll- Salary and Wages

608 -
609 -
610 -

611

Telephone
Resident Expenses
Tax and License

- Website Expenses
612 -

Fringe Benefit Expenses

612.2 - HDS Fringe Benefit
612.3 - RORSD Fringe Benefit

56,042.04
1,121,424.00

17,103.00
2,499.96
150.00
9,337.92

111,015.96
26,706.96

Page 2
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07/08/20
Accrual Basis

American Academy of Pediatrics, CA Chapter 3

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2020 through June 2021

612.4 -
612.6 -
612.8 -
612.9 -

GF Fringe Benefit

Home Visiting Fringe Benefit
Projects Fringe Benefit

OHE Fringe Benefits

612 - Fringe Benefit Expenses - Other

Total 612

- Fringe Benefit Expenses

613 - Payroll Tax Expenses

613.1 -
613.2 -
613.3 -
613.4 -
613.6 -
613.8 -

Total 613

Payroll Fees

Payroll Tax- HDS (HDS ER Taxes)

Payroll Tax- RORSD (ROR ER Taxes)

Payroll Tax- General Fund (General Fund ER Taxes)
Payroll Tax- Home Visiting

Payroll Tax - Projects

- Payroll Tax Expenses

614 - Rent & Utilities
615 - Mileage
616 - Bank Charges

617 - Honoraria
618 - ROR Books (Books for Reach Out and Read)
620 - Depreciation (Decrease in fixed assets)

621 - Comm.Outreach/Incentives/Tuitio (Promotion of project to parents and physicians. Alliant Uni...

621.1 -
621.4 -

Total 621

HDS Comm. Outreach/Incentives (HDS related Incentives)
Home Visiting Incentives/Traini

- Comm.Outreach/Incentives/Tuitio (Promotion of project to parents and physicians. Allia...

622 - Continuing Education
623 - Donations-Charity Contributions
624 - Contract, Grants& Program Exp

624.3 -
Total 624

HPV Project National AAP

- Contract, Grants& Program Exp

628 - MAA related expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

999 - Ask My Accountant

9999 - VOID

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '20 - Jun 21

9,999.96
163,287.00
0.00
17,933.04
0.00

328,942.92

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

86,580.96
5,971.08
0.00

0.00
50,000.04
350.00

0.00
117,399.96

117,399.96

0.00
999.96

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,997,392.12

221,987.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

221,987.00

Page 3
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

300 books @ $2.75 each $825
RORSD provider training and technical support $675

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
Total budget for this PROJECT: $1.500

Grant Request Amount:
(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

$1.500

Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be? Yes.

Your support is especially critical this year. AAP-CA3 had to cancel its upcoming fundraising
events (key RORSD revenue sources), yet anticipates sustained program demand.

Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$3.750 from Samuel 1. and John Henry Fox Fund (all sites) **C
$5.000 from the Marian and Pink Happ Fund (all sites) **C
$5.000 from Hunter Industries (all sites) **C

$4.853 from the San Diego County Supervisors Small Business Grant (books: all sites)  **C

Page 42



g’ 1 R Department of the Treasury
\'ﬂ'ﬂ ) 1 Internal Revenue Service

014113

B 0. iBox 2508 In reply refer to: 0248667561
Cincinnati OH 45201 Nov. 27, 2009 LTR 4168C EO
33-0782521 000000 0O
000146188
BODC: TE

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS
CALIFORNIA CHAPTER 3

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS CH 3
PO BOX 22212

SAN DIEGO CA 92192

Emplover Identification Number: 33-0782521
Person to Contact: Ms. Schadler
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Nov. 17, 2009, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that your organization was recognized as exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a
determination letter issued in July 1998.

Qur records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(al) (1) and 170(Cb) (1) CA)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Beginning with the organization's sixth taxable vear and all
succeeding vears, it must meet one of the public support tests under
section 170(b) (1) C(A)(vi) or section 509(a)(2) as reported on Schedule
A of the Form 990. If wvour organization does not meet the public
support test for two consecutive years, it is required to file Form
920-PF, Return of Private Foundation, for the second tax vear that tne
organization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassified
as a private foundation.

If vou have any questions,; please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.
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Nov. 27, 2009 LTR 4168C EO
33-0782521 gooooo 00
00014189

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS
CALIFORNIA CHAPTER 3
AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS CH 3

PO BOX 22212
SAN DIEGO CA 92192

Sincerely vours,

Tichate 1 Jatlivers

Michele M, Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1
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California Chapter 3

Mailing Address

PO Box 22212

San Diego, CA 92192-2212
Voicemail: 619. 281.AAP3 (2273)
Fax: 858.453.1311

E-mail: aapca3@aapca3.org

Physical Address
3160 Camino Del Rio South, Ste. 101
San Diego, CA 92108

Chapter President
Michelle Dern, MD, FAAP
El Camino Pediatrics

477 North El Camino Real,
Suite B 105

Encinitas, CA 92024
michelledern@san.rr.com
760.753.7143

Fax: 760.753.2155

Chapter Vice President
Nathan McFarland, MD, FAAP
Neighborhood Healthcare
10039 Vine Street

San Diego, CA 92040
NathanM@nhcare.org
619.390.9975

Fax: 619.390.8721

Chapter Secretary
Liza Suh, MD, FAAP
Kaiser Permanante
6860 Avenida Encinas
Carlsbad, CA 92011
Liza.m1.suh@kp.org
760.931.4316

Fax: 760.931.4300

Chapter Treasurer

Christine L. Johnson, MD, FAAP
CAPT (ret) MC USN

Naval Medical Center San Diego
Pediatrics

34520 Bob Wilson Drive

San Diego, CA 92134
Christine.l.johnson2.civ@mail.mil
619.532.9868

Fax: 619.532.7721

Immediate Past President

Marsha Spitzer, MD, FAAP

Family Health Centers of San Diego
Logan Heights

1809 National Avenue

San Diego, CA 92113
marshas@fhcsd.org

619.515.2300

Fax: 619.233.2635

Chapter Executive Director
Meredith Kennedy, MPH
California Chapter 3

Mailing Address

PO Box 22212

San Diego, CA 92192-2212
Physical Address

3160 Camino Del Rio South, Ste. 101
San Diego, CA 92108
619.281.AAP3 (2273) Voicemail
Fax: 858.453.1311

E-mail: mkennedy@aapca3.org

Chapter Website
www.aapca3.org

AAP Headquarters

141 Northwest Point Blvd

Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847.434.4000

Fax: 847.434.8000

E-mail: kidsdocs@aap.org
www.aap.org

P ¢ “ ,
A - " San Diego & Imperial Counties
,_jg ICORPORATED IN CALIFORNIA

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS - CALIFORNIA CHAPTER 3

American Academy of Pediatrics

DEDICATED TO THE HEALTH OF ALL CHILDREN®

) 7S
) (%
LEDIAN ®

American Academy of Pediatrics, CA Chapter 3 (AAP-CA3)
San Diego and Imperial Counties Chapter
Executive Board September 2019 -August 2021

President — Michelle Dern, MD

Scripps Coastal
Dr. Dern is a practicing pediatrician and is affiliated with Scripps Coastal
Medical Center. She has been in practice for more than 20 years.

Vice President — Nathan McFarland, MD

Neighborhood Healthcare
Dr. McFarland is a practicing internist at Neighborhood Healthcare. He
specializes in Internal Medicine — Pediatrics.

Secretary- Liza Suh, MD

Kaiser Permanente, San Diego
Dr. Suh is a practicing pediatrician at Kaiser Permanente.

Treasurer —Christine L. Johnson, MD
Naval Medical Center San Diego Pediatrics
Dr. Johnson has been a practicing pediatrician for over 20 years. After 22
years in the US Air Force and US Navy, she retired from Active Duty in 2015.
Dr. Johnson continues to practice at the Naval Medical Center San Diego.

Past President — Marsha Spitzer, MD
Family Health Centers of San Diego

Dr. Spitzer is the Assistant Medical Director in Pediatrics at Family Health Centers San
Diego. She currently serves as the Medical Director for Reach Out and Read San Diego.

Tenure/Term: Officers begin their position on the board as Treasurer. Each position
term is for 2 years with an optional 3" year. Officers continue in each position from
Treasurer to Past President for a total of 10-14 years.

Financial Support: 100% of the Board members contributed to the organization in the
last fiscal year.

Page 45


mailto:aapca3@aapca3.org
mailto:michelledern@san.rr.com
mailto:NathanM@nhcare.org
mailto:Liza.m1.suh@kp.org
mailto:Christine.l.johnson2.civ@mail.mil
mailto:marshas@fhcsd.org
mailto:mkennedy@aapca3.org
http://www.aapca3.org/
http://www.aap.org/

Page 46



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

PD BOX 1286

RANCHO CORDOVA CA 95761-1286

In reply refer to
7h5:6G :PTS

March 29, 1999

AAP3

C/0 DEBBIE TAHERI

3020 CHILDRENS WAY # MCh005
SAN DIEGD CA 92123-4223

I

CHARITABLE
23701d

Corporation
December 3!

Purpose

Code Section

Form of Organization
Accounting Period Ending

Organization Number 1899921
You ar-. xempt from state francl ise uvr 1ncome tax under Lhe “ec!ion
the Rev e and Taxation Code indicated chove.

This decision is based on inform2%iuvn yv3' submitted and assuines toud
vour presant operations continue unchanged or conform tc Lthouse preponed
in vour application. Any change ii. vperation, character, ocr pu.gcus> o
the organization must be reported irmediately to this office so *hoal w
may determine the effect on vour exeppt status,. Any chamnge of an. i
address must also be reported.

In the event of a change in relevent statutory, administrative. . la_:.
case law, a change in federal interpretation of federal dlaw in L3 .3

e

where our vpinion is based upon such aa interpretation, or & obipge
tha matania] L£a=mds == Zifcuastaniessy relaviitd LU YVOUF @PRLIEHTIOL LGS
which this opinion is hased, this ooiniar may no longer he zaprli.o=el
It is your responsibility to be aware of these changes shoulld ‘e, cc.wr.

This paragraph constitues writtaen advice, other than a chiefl coutsus
ruling, within the meaning of Revenue and Taxation Code Secticn
21012Ca)(2).

You may be required to file Faorm 1.7 (Evempt Organizatien Annua!
Information Return) on or before the 15th dav of the 5th month (4 1.0
months) after the clase of your a2ccounting pericd. Please -fe .nnual
instructions with forms for requirements.

You are not required to file state frarnchise or income tax veLurns

unless you have income subject to the unrelated business incume :tar
under Section 23731 of the Code. In this event, you are reqguircd 1.
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March 29, 1999

AAP3

ENTITY ID : 189992]
Page 2

file Form 109 (Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Retfturn) hy the
15th dav aof the 5th month (4 1/2 months) after the close of vour annhual
accounting periad.

Please note that an exemption from federal income or other taxes and
other state taxes requires separate applications.

A copy of this letter has been sent +o The Registry of Charitahbhle Trusts.
P SHEX

EXEMPT ODRGANIZATION SECTION

PROCESSING SERVICES BUREAU

Telephone (916) BG5-4180

EQ

copy
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. STATE OF CALIFORNIA
2\ FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

Entity Status Letter
Date: 10/13/2017
ESL ID: 6525109961

According to our records, the following entity information is true and accurate as of the date of this letter.

Entity ID: 1899921

Entity Name: AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS, CALIFORNIA CHAPTER 3

1. The entity is in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
2. The entity is not in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.

3. The entity is currently exempt from tax under Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC) Section 23701d.

HREINNEE

4. We do not have current information about the entity.

The above information does not necessarily reflect:
e The entity’s status with any other agency of the State of California, or other government agency.
e If the entity’s powers, rights, and privileges were suspended or forfeited at any time in the past, or the entity
did business in California at a time when it was not qualified or not registered to do business in California:
0 The status or voidability of any contracts made in California by the entity at a time when the entity was
suspended or forfeited (R&TC Sections 23304.1, 23304.5, 23305a, 23305.1).
o For entities revived under R&TC Section 23305b, any time limitations on the revivor or limitation of the
functions that can be performed by the entity.

Internet and Telephone Assistance

Website:  fth.ca.gov
Telephone: 800.852.5711 from within the United States
916.845.6500 from outside the United States
TTY/TDD: 800.822.6268 for persons with hearing or speech impairments

FTB 4263A WEB (NEW 02-2012)
Page 49



(Choose one) [X] MINI-GRANT

SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [ ] REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Technology Upgrades

Date Submitted: 11/2 / 2020 servies)

2020)

Total # of San Marcos
residents served: 50 (July 2019 - June

Total # of people served: 874 (clinical Amount

Requested: $1260.00

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website
Palomar Family Counseling Service, Inc.

1002 E. Grand Ave., Escondido, CA 92025
www.palomarfamilycounseling.com

Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
David Drazenovich

Director of Development & Communications
(760) 741-2660 x 108
ddrazenovich@pfcs.agency

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

Providing clients with a HIPAA compliant safe, secure, and automated vehicle to submit and sign background
information, consent, insurance and other forms will expedite service delivery for families and individuals seeking
counseling and other services in North County.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

Many of our services are now being provided by telehealth. Those individuals and families in San Marcos seeking
clinical services from us can safely and conveniently submit required forms and paperwork without accessing our
office located in Escondido or using the postal service. We also believe that more residents of San Marcos can
benefit from counseling services from us when access barriers such as transportation are removed.

Please attach the following items.
Both Mini-Grant & Regular:
Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit
Federal & State Tax 1D numbers
Board of Directors listing with affiliations

1.

Y et

Regular Grants Only:

a,
b.
&

1-2 page narrative

First 2 pages of Federal 990

Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including
any management letters associated with Audit.
Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application

Optional: letters of support

Expected date project will begin/end: January 1,
2021

Date by which funds will be expended: January 30,
2021

Signature of President or Authorized Officer

(4w 1[3]24

Name, Tile Date

LAATVrher  BYTCviVe Pifectyy

Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to:
San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos

| Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): jcadima(@)san-marcos.net
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:

(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

Annual License for Adobe Sign for Small Business

Total budget for this PROJECT:

Grant Request Amount:

(Mini-grants not to exceed 81,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No.

$1.260.00

& &8 H4 5 B8 A BB &5 o0 o8 5

$1.260.00

$1,260.00

Could it be? Possibly, with support from donors.

Please list any other funding sources for this project.

**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$
$
$
$

(Name of source)
(Name of source)
(Name of source)

(Name of source)

* ok

* *

* %

* %
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PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICE

Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

Operating Budget

FY 20-21
Projection
Amount %
Revenue
Grants:
Public and Government $ 2,646,191 65.69%
0.00%
Contributions and Donations 2,997 0.07%
Program Service Fees {School Districts) 539,445 13.39%
Client Counseling Fees 450,000 11.17%
Eleanor Bordeaux Training Fund 384 0.01%
Interest and Other Revenue 1,707 0.04%
PPP Loan Forgiveness 387,818 9.63%
Total Revenue $ 4,028,542 100.00%
Amount %
Expenses
Salaries and wages $ 2,796,777 69.86%
Payroll taxes and benefits 634,868 15.86%
Professional fees, Contract Services, ADP Fees 123,169 3.08%
| Staff Development and Trainings 20,790 0.52%
Office Supplies 63,536 1.59%
Program Supplies 14,903 0.37%
Minor Equipment 41,952 1.05%
Utilities 34,819 0.87%
Office Space Rent and Storage 7,800 0.19%
Insurance 29,691 0.74%
Telecommunications 61,415 1.53%
Printing 8,112 0.20%
Postage 2,455 0.06%
Advertising 6,301 0.16%
Moartgage Interest 15,951 0.40%
Maintenance and Repairs 49,454 1.24%
Board and Employee Sponsered Events 3,901 0.10%
Tax, Business,License and Employee Fees 6,685 0.17%
Gift Cards 1,200 0.03%
Legal, Accounting and Audit 11,000 0.27%
QOccupancy - cleaning services 15,852 0.40%
Dues and subscriptions 2,809 0.07%
Travel and mileage 23,733 0.59%
IT Services 24,013 0.60%
Bank charges and misc. 1,990 0.05%
Total Expenses $ 4003176 100.00%

Page 52

WPFCS-ServeriUser Homes\idrazenovich\Documents\David\GRANTS\Grant Readiness\Financial Documents\Budgets, PL, Balance Sheels\FY 20-21 Projected

BudgetProjection FY 20-21

812612020



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

PO BOX 942857
SACRAMENTOQ CA 94257-0540

Entity Status Letter
Date: 10/6/2020
ESL ID: 3759324095

Why You Received This Letter
According to our records, the following entity information is true and accurate as of the date of this letter.
Entity ID: 1806409

Entity Name: PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICE, INC.

1. The entity is in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
2. The entity is not in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
The entity is currently exempt from tax under Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC) Section 23701 d.

4. We do not have current information about the entity.

ODOXOX

5. The entity was administratively dissolved/cancelled on through the Franchise Tax Board
Administrative Dissolution process.

Important Information

¢ This information does not necessarily reflect the entity's current legal or administrative status with any other

agency of the state of California or other governmental agency or body.

If the entity's powers, rights, and privileges were suspended or forfeited at any time in the past, or if the

entity did business in California at a time when it was not qualified or not registered to do business in

California, this information does not reflect the status or voidability of contracts made by the entity in

California during the period the entity was suspended or forfeited (R&TC Sections 23304.1, 23304.5,

233054, 23305.1),

¢ The entity certificate of revivor may have a time limitation or may limit the functions the revived entity can
perform, or both (R&TC Section 23305b).

Connect With Us

Web: ftb.ca.gov

Phone; 800.852.5711 from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. weekdays, except state holidays
916.845.6500 from outside the United States

TTY/TDD: 800.822.6268 for persons with hearing or speech impairments

FTB 4263A WEB (REV 12-2018) Page 53



Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

P. Q. Box 2508
Date: February 23, 2008 Cineinpatl, OH 45201 ~~
Person to Contact:
PALOMAR FAMILY COUNSELING Valda Singleton
SERVICE INC ID# 31-03018
1002 E GRAND AVE Toll Free Telephone Number:
ESCONDIDO CA 92025-4605 B77-828-58500
Federal Identification Numbher:
33-0629248
Dear Sir or Madam:

This Is in response to your raquest of Decembsr 9, 2005, regarding your organization s
tax-exempt status.

In October 1996, wa Issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Qur records Indicate that your organization is currently
exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Intemnal Ravenue Code.

Our racords Indlcate that your organization Is also classified as a publlc charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1){A)(v}) of the Intemal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section
170 of the Code, and that you are quelifled to receive tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers or gifis under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of tha Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephons number shown In the heading
this letter,

Sinceraly.
Cindy{Westcott

Manager, EQ Daterminations
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Seplember 2020 - Aygist 202

Officers

Randy Garcia,
President

Dan Engelbrecht,
Vice President

Darol Caster,
Treasurer

Marvin Gilbert,
Secretary

Albert Trevisan,
Past President

Lisa Turner, LCSW
Executive Director
1002 E. Grand Ave.
Escondlido, CA 92025
760.741.2660 X 106
760.807.7143 (cell)
lturner@plcs.agency

www palomarfamilycounseling.com

Darol Caster
28223 Redstone Lane
Escondicdo, CA 92026
760.703-2847
dcasterd@cox.net
CPA / Banker, retired

Dan Engelbrecht
1732 Mudge Lane
Escondido, CA 92026
760.741.7717
barberdan@ecox.net
Business Owner

Angel Gotay

537 Goll Glen Drive
San Marcos, CA 92069
951.541.6373
agotay2@yahoo.com

Education Administrator, retired

Gene R, Ramos

1021 Alberla Avenue
Oceanside, CA 92034
760.310.7030
Generramos43@gmail.com
School Psychologist, Retired

James Talley, Esq.
145 South Fig
Fscondido, CA 92025
760.747.7500 (work)
760.5310.6157 {cell)
jwialley@sbeglobal net
Allorney Al Law

Sharon Disney

1873 Buckskin Glen
Escondido, CA 92027
760.822.2567
hypnodisney@yahoo.com
Business Owner, retired

Randy Garcia

1502 Corte Capriana
Esconchdo, CA 92026
760.525.1312
rigarcia7@gmail.com
Eduation Administrator

David Lopez

4805 Galicia Way
Oceanside, CA 92056
760.845.3963
die760@gmail.com

School Psychologist, retired

Ronald A. Rosol

354 Hannalci Drive

Vista, CA 92083
760.585.5888
judiandron.rosol@cox.net
Regional Manager, relired

Judy Tillyer

2081 Garden Valley Glen #307

Escondido. CA 92026
760.747.0238
jatillyer@gmail.com

Vi Dupre

4747 Oak Crest Road #57

Fallbrook, CA 92028

818-404-9750
Vidupre43@gmail. com

Health District Administrator, retires

Marvin Gilbert

2858 Anaheim Street
Escondido, CA 92025
760.703.5875
mgilbertlabman@cox.net
Insurance Broker, retired

Jose Monforte

890 W. Valley Parkway
Escondlido, CA 92025
760.5259403
josemenforte@hotmail.com
Business Owner

James Rowe

330 East Grand Ave
Escondido, CA 92025-3302
760.746.7150
jamesrowealive.com
Enrolled Agent, retired

Albert Trevisan
43073 Calle Camelha
Temecula, CA 92592
951.383.8339
ahtrevisan@yahoo.com

Education Administrator. retired Business Owner

™ pics

Palomar Family Counseling Service, Inc.
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [ ]| MINI-GRANT (Choose one) X[ | REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Brother Benno Appliances | Total # of people served:300/day Amount

Date Submitted:1/5/21 Total # of San Marcos Requested: $5,500
residents served:- 45/day

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email

Brother Benno Foundation Frank Doherty

3260Production Ave. Grant Writer

Oceanside, CA 92058 USA 760 804-1948 dohertyfe@aol.com

Phone 760 439 1244

http/ /www.brotherbenno.org/
Fed TAX ID -33-0051575
CA Charitable Organization31206181

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

Grant funding will be used to replace dated and/or failing appliances at one of our sober living homes used to house
members of our Alcohol and Drug Recovery Program. The Recovery Program provides rehabilitation for men and
women, at no cost to them, for up to 38 weeks (over 9 months). The Foundation operates seven homes that
provide residence and daily support for up to 42 individuals who seek recovery from addictions and a better and
new way of life. Running this program is quite costly with seven homes to keep up and running. Appliances
include: a refrigerator; stove/oven; dishwasher; washer and dryer; and microwave.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

Addiction is a complicated problem that affects all North County communities, including San Marcos. The Brother
Benno’s Alcohol and Drug Recovery Program is open to and serves San Marcos residents. The individuals who
enter Brother Benno Recovery Program are, for the most part, hopelessly lost in their addictions. and could not
afford a 38-week rehabilitation program. Our AA based program is known to saves lives and restores hope to many
people who would otherwise be lost. This program helps reduce homelessness, and alleviates the strain on city and
social service organizations in San Marcos. A more detailed description of our recovery program is attached.

Page 56 |

Pl ttach the following items. . .
ease attach the fotlowing fiems Expected date project will begin/end:




Both Mini-Grant & Regular:

N e e

Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit

Federal & State Tax ID numbers

Board of Directors listing with affiliations

Regular Grants Only:

a. 1-2 page narrative

b. First 2 pages of Federal 990

¢. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including
any management letters associated with Audit.

d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application

e. Optional: letters of support

Date by which funds will be expended:

7 1
Sfi-jugne of President or Authorized Officer
Kﬂﬂlm Viclmawn, | Presidnt™ 1/ /2.1

Name, Title Date

Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to:
San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): cityclerk@san-marcos.net
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page RECEIVED

JAN 06 2021

City Clerk Dept.
City of San Marcos

(Choose onﬂg MINI-GRANT (Choose one) XERE T
Project Name: Brother Benno Appliances | Total # of people served:300/day Amount
Date Submitted:1/5/21 Total # of San Marcos Radqueised: 53,500

residents served:- 45/day

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
Brother Benno Foundation Frank Doherty
326 Production Ave. Grant Writer
Oceanside, CA 92058 USA 760 804-1948 dohertyfe@aol.com

Phone 760 439 1244

http/ /www.brotherbenno.org/
Fed TAX ID -33-0051575
CA Charitable Organization31206181

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

Grant funding will be used to replace dated and/or failing appliances at one of our sober living homes used to house
members of our Alcohol and Drug Recovery Program. The Recovery Program provides rehabilitation for men and
women, at no cost to them, for up to 38 weeks (over 9 months). The Foundation operates seven homes that
provide residence and daily support for up to 42 individuals who seek recovery from addictions and a better and
new way of life. Running this program is quite costly with seven homes to keep up and running. Appliances
include: a refrigerator; stove/oven; dishwasher; washer and dryer; and microwave.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

Addiction is a complicated problem that affects all North County communities, including San Marcos. The Brother
Benno’s Alcohol and Drug Recovery Program is open to and serves San Marcos residents. The individuals who
enter Brother Benno Recovery Program are, for the most part, hopelessly lost in their addictions. and could not
afford a 38-week rehabilitation program. Our AA based program is known to saves lives and restores hope to many
people who would otherwise be lost. This program helps reduce homelessness, and alleviates the strain on city and
social service organizations in San Marcos. A more detailed description of our recovery program is attached.

Pl ttach the following items. do2
e S N Expected date project will beginfend:#ﬂe_g@&ﬁl_




oth Mini-Grant & Regular:

th & W o~

Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit

Federal & State Tax [D numbers

Board of Directors listing with affiliations

Regular Grants Only:

a. 1-2 page narrative

b. First 2 pages of Federal 990

c. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including
any management letters associated with Audit.

d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application

e. Optional; letters of support

Date by which funds will be expended: May 2, 202

t
Sﬁg\m of President or Authorized Officer

Kirthleon Vlcklmann, Presidnt 1/ 4 /2.1
Name, Title Date

Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to:
San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): cityclerk(@san-marcos.net
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

Maytag Washer 4.2 ft $674.00
___Maytag Dryer $898.00
___ GE Dishwasher $827.00
___Samsung Refrigerator $2518.00
___ GE Microwave $665.00

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
Total budget for this PROJECT: $5,582.00*

*prices include installation and disposal of old appliances

Grant Request Amount: $5,500
(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? Could it be?

Please list any other funding sources for this project.

**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$ (Name of source) ok
$ (Name of source) o
$ (Name of source) ok
$ (Name of source) ok
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3:51 PM

12131120
Accrual Basis

The Brother Benno Foundation, Inc.

Budget Fiscal FYE 07/31/21 - BBF Consolidated

August 2620 through July 2021

Ordinary income/Expense
Income

Contributions

Fundraiser Special Events (Net)

Miscellaneous Income
Rental Income

Thrift Shop Sales

Total Income

Expense

Accounting Fees
Advertising Expenses

Auto Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Direct Program Expenses
Equipment Rental Expenses
Fundraising Expenses

Grants & Other Assistance

Insurance Expenses

Legal Fees

Miscellaneous Expenses

Occupancy Expenses

Office Expenses

Other Professional Fees

Payroll Taxes

Postage & Shipping Expenses
Printing & Publication Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Supplies Expenses
Travel Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other income
Interest & Dividends

Investment income
Total Other Income
Net Other income

Net Income

Aug '20 - Jul 219

1,008,864
35,560
23,204
99,862

600,000

1,767,490

10,500
750
36,510
117,555
68,418
7,413
1,722
132,258
64,665
60,000
-327
385,615
65,089
44,235
49,047
18,398
16,950
22,470
585,430
70,660
930
1,758,288
9,202

46,960
-32,100
14,860
14,860
24,062

Page 1
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Both Mini-Grant & Regular:
Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit

Federal & State Tax ID numbers

Board of Directors listing with affiliations

Regular Grants Only:

a. 1-2 page narrative

b. First 2 pages of Federal 990

c. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including
any management letters associated with Audit.

d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application

e. Optional: letters of support

U o b B et

Date by which funds will be expended:

7 t
Scijlinre of President or Authorized Officer
Kathleon Vicimamn, Presichnt 1/ /2.

Name, Title Date

Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to:
San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): cityclerk@san-marcos.net
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Brother Benno Foundation Tax ID Numbers

Federal Tax iD-33-0051575

CA Charitable Organization31206181
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Board Members

Board Members Contact list

Updated January 4, 2021

Title

Numbers

John Blasier
1939 Winterwarm
Fallbrook, CA. 92028

Daniel Boone
1434 Calle Goya
Oceanside, CA. 92056

Kathleen Diehimann
2042 Acacia Drive
San Marcos, CA 92078

Dr. Patrick Gilligan
744 Nardo Road
Encinitas, CA 92024

Mary Holguin
6536 Oceanview Dr.
Carlsbad, CA 93011

Jim Napier
3234 Carr Drive
Oceanside, CA 92056

Helen Parsons
7161 Tanager Dr.
Carlsbad, CA. 92011

Gregg Prather
2301 Maxson Street
QOceanside, CA 92054

Richard Shlemmer
7417 Linden Terrace
Carlsbad, CA. 9201

Father Charles Wright
650 Benet Hill Road Secretary
Oceanside, CA. 92054

At Large-Legal

Honorary Treasurer

President

Psychologist
Recovery Program
Acting Secretary

At Large-Case Work

Vice President &
Acting Treasurer

At Large-Thrift Store

At Large — Facilities
and Vehicle Maintenance

Psychologist
At Large — Center Ops.

Honorary Secretary

(619) 840-4510 cell
j-blasier-420@roadrunner.com

(760) 630-4417
(760) 687-3639 cell
dbooned@att.net

(760) 888-7986
kathleen.diehimann@gmail.com

(760) 612-7418 (cell) [preferred]
(760) 436-9813
gilligan.patrick@gmail.com

(760) 419-3731
mhoelguin2 @yahoo.com

(760) 802-6884

jim.napier@cox.net

(760) 918-0106
(760) 622-2117 cell
parsonsdavidt@outlook.com

(858) 692-2657
greggprather@gmail.com

(760) 519-1457
rishlemmer@msn.com

(760) 967-4200 x250
(760) 967-4755
2abcharles@msn.com
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Beatriz Palmer

4267 Esperanza Way, Oceanside, CA 92056
beatrizpalmer@amail.com

March 6, 2019

Attention Awards Committee:

It is my honor to be able to recommend Brother Benno’s Foundation for this
award. | currently serve as the Vice President of the Board of Directors for
Operation Hope Vista; and as the Program Manager for the Service
Learning & Volunteer Center at MiraCosta Community College, where |
also oversee the campus food pantry for students who are experiencing
food insecurity. | am a first generation college graduate. My parents
immigrated from Mexico and worked very hard in agriculture. | grew up in
North County, and my family personally met Brother Benno when | was two
years old.

At the college | connect college students with local non-profit organization
for experiential learning and volunteerism. | have to admit, Brother Benno’s
is a place | often refer students to because | know from firsthand
experience how Brother Benno's helps transform lives by helping others to
address the many symptoms of poverty.

| want to paint you a picture of Brother Benno and this organization’s
kindness and generosity for those they serve. In the early 1970's a kind
family opened their home to us and introduced us to Brother Benno. | don'’t
remember exactly when or how we met him, but | do remember his smile,
his brown robe or habit, his truck and the loud HONK from his truck’s horn.
We knew he had arrived because he would honk his loud horn at least 3
times.

For most people the loud sound of an old truck’s horn might sound
annoying and disruptive, but to us it was the sound of HOPE and this
meant HELP HAD ARRIVED. His truck was like Santa’s sleigh full of gifts,
except we didn’t have to wait till Christmas, and instead of toys his truck
was filled with produce, dairy, bread, cooked food, canned food, clothing,
toys, shoes, books, furniture, and sometimes candy too. He also carried a
pen and a little notebook, just small enough to fit in his pocket, and asked
us what we needed, then noted it.
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Once my parents found steady work and we were able to rent our own
home, he helped furnish part of our home. | especially remember our beds.
We moved quite a bit, at least eight times, but Brother Benno followed us
wherever we moved. He introduced us to American thanksgiving dinners,
and offered my parents help in their marriage, and offered my father help
for his alcoholism and drug addiction.

He didn’t care whether a family could read, write or speak English, nor did
he treat us like third class citizens for being poor....he simply saw a need
and met the need. He taught me to serve others with dignity and
compassion, and through this | found a passion to address hunger
homeless in our community.

The spirit of Brother Benno continues through the Brother Benno’s
Foundation and those who continue his work of advocacy for the poor, the
hungry, the homeless and housing insecure, the sick, and the formerly
incarcerated.

Brother Benno and the founders and donors of the Brother Benno'’s
Foundation supplemented many of our basic needs like food and clothing,
thus my parents could pay rent and pay the bills like electricity and water.
Although he is long gone, those who continue his passion for service to
others continues to help many in the community to this day. | was the first

in my family to graduate from high school, graduate from college, and went
on to have a successful career at one of the best community colleges in our
district. | learned to serve and give to those who are disenfranchised. | now
get to teach others to serve their community at organizations like Brother
Benno’s.

On behalf of my family and I, we humbly as that you please consider
awarding the Brother Benno’s Foundation this recognition. | am a product
of my community, | am a product of Brother Benno’s Foundation and his
legacy.

In unity,

oo folern

Beatriz Palmer
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Form mmc

OMB No. 1545-0047

Page 67

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasur > Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Intormal Revenus Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning 8/01 , 2017, and ending 7/31 , 2018
B Check if applicable: Cc D Employer identification number
| |Address change  |THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575
Name change P.0O BOX 308 E Telephone number
| il return OCEANSIDE, CA 92049 760-439-1244
L Final return/terminated
|| Amended return G Gross receipts $ 4,917,310.
Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for mccoa_zmﬁmwwI Yes E No
L H(b) i i ?
SAME AS C ABOVE RS SHtoen & skt ineiructionsy S LANe
| Taxeremptstatus  [X[501c)3) [ [501(c) ( )< (insertno) [ [4947(a)()or | [527
J Website: > WWW . BROTHERBENNO . ORG H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of organization: _M_ Corporation _|_ Trust _|_ Association _|_ Other ™ _ L Year of formation: 1983 _ M State of legal domicile: CA
[Part] |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:TO_PROVIDE FOR_THE _WELFARE OF POOR, __ _
@ NEEDY AND UNDERPRIVILEGED INDIVIDUALS AND DRUG & ALCOHOL_RECOVERY PROGRAM.
o __aem S ___________
=] D S S
m 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed ofimore than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). .. 3 9
M 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, 4 9
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) ... .L................... 5 35
W 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)............. .. 4 0 e 6 500
<& | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12...... % . ..., 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. . “u. ... .4 . . o i 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th). ......... .4 o 2,940,628. 4,108,691.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ...........0a. ...
m 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7).t . . ... 35,438. 28,249.
£ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢,10c, and 11e)................ 753,187. 771,540.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)..... 3,729,253. 4,908,480.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX§ column (A)slines 1-3). ..................... 163,192. 163,269.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IXjcolumn (A), lined) .........................
s 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... .. 681,598. 667,994.
m 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)..........................
m b Total fundraising expenses«(Part |X;y,column (D), line 25) » 12,057.
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX{column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€). ........................ 2,841,528. 4,021,057.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 3,686,318. 4,852,320.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12................ ... ... ... .. ... 42,935. 56,160.
5 m Beginning of Current Year End of Year
m.lm 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... ... 3,901, 270. 3,989, 836.
mw 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . ... .. 532,163. 553,674.
9E . .
22| 22 Net wwmmﬁm or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............................ 3,369,107. 3,436,162.
[Partll_[Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
w_m—._ v Signature of officer Date
Here V DANITEL BOONE TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check _|_ if PTIN
Paid EMIN SHAHBAZIAN, CPA |EMIN SHAHBAZIAN, CPA self-employed P01761638
Preparer |Fimsname > YSR CPA GROUP PC
Use Only |fimsaddess ™ 3715 MARKET ST Firm's EIN > 82-1853384
GLENDALE, CA 91208 Phone no. 818-330-9752
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)........... ... ... ... ................. _M_ Yes _|_ No
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAO113L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart L. ... .. ... .. . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

FOrm 990 0F 990-EZ2 ... [] Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4,210,471, including grants of $ 163,269. ) (Revenue $ 4,299,779.)
PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO THE POOR AND NEEDY IN NORTH SAN DIEGO COUNTY THROUGH CONGREGATE

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 601, 861. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 630,755.)
BROTHER BENNO'S THRIFT SHOP GENERATES REVENUE TO COVER THE DAILY EXPENSES OF THE

4 d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 4,812,332.
BAA TEEAO0102L 12/05/17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575

[PartIV | Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
ScChedUle A . .

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | ... ... . . . . . . . . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engacqe in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il. .. .. ... . . . . . . . . . .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part IIl. .. . ...

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il .........................

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 11l ... ... . . .

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability,.serve as.a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repairgor debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. . ... .. .. .. . . . . . . .

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarilysrestricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule Df Part Vo, . . oo

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete'Schedule'D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in'Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part V. e A

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other sectrities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. .. ... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related.in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule DiiPart VIII. ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . .

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets'in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete ScheduleD; Part /X . 4 . . . .

e Did the organization report an amount for ether liabilities'in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. .. ...

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated, financial‘statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . ..

a Did the organization obtain separatemindependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl 4. . .

b Was the organization included in‘consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No"to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional.................

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E.......................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV . ... .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i

Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. ... .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV . ..... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . .. ..........

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). .................................

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines Tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I1. ... ... . . . . . . . . . . .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'

Page 3

Yes| No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10 | X
1Ma|l X
11b| X
11c X
11d X
1e| X
1nf| X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 | X
19 X

BAA TEEA0103L 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 4
[PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il...................... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts [ and IIl....... .. . . . . . . . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J. .. ... . 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to ine 25a . ... ... .. . . . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt DONAS 7 . ... o 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an.excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |. .. Cn. ... ... ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifieddperson in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part [....... ... . . 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payablesto any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ... ... . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . AT e A 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trusteepkey employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to @.35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ill. . ... ... 0 0 e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee?. If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.................. 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or.key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV. ... .. . . . . 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, diréctor, trustee,or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner?7if 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV............................ 28c| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000.in nen-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contrib@tions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M /. ... ... . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidatesterminate, @r'dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part . ... ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchanges dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part I . . ... e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part [ ..... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV,
and Part V, line 1. .. 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7..................... ... .. ..... 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ......................... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.. ... ... . . . . 38 X

BAA

TEEAQ0104L 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 5

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart V... ... .. ... .. ... .. ... .. ...... ...

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 12
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 1o prize WiNNerS? .. ... . 1c¢| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a 35
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No' to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... ........ ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ...... 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?. . ... ... . ... .. . .S 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. ... S .4 . ... ... .. 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that suchieontributions or gifts were
not tax deductible?. . ... ... 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. .. ... .. 7a X
b If 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods orservices provided? .......................... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible®personal property for which it was required to file
FOrm 82827 .. 7c X
d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.... ..................... | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to‘payspremiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly‘or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectualsproperty, did the organization file Form 8899
asrequired?. .. ... 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1008-C7 . o e 7h| X
8 Sponsoting organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?. ........ ... ... ... ... .. . .. ... .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ............. ... ... ... ... ... .. ..., 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?...................... 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12................... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ........... ... ... ... ... .. 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 ............. 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ............. ... ... .. .. ... ... ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans........................ .. 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand ....... ... . . . .. 13c
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . .......................... 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ 14b

BAA TEEAOQ105L 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 6
Part VI |Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VL. ..o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year... ... 1a 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. 1b °]
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ... . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ...................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . ... . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. ... .. .. A 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? . . ... 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. ... ... .. . . A 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions.undertaken during the year by
the following:
aThe governing body 2. . ... ..o 8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. . " .. 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI|, SectiomtA, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information.about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... ... ... .. .. . .. ... . ... ... 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing,the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pUIPOSES? . . . . .. e L 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?...................... 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. QEE SCHEDULE O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of.interest policy? If ‘No," go to line 13...... ... .. ... ... ... .. .. ... c..... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employeesirequired to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 CONFlICES Y . e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was donefr. . SEERSCHEDULE . Q... . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written'whistleblower policy?. . .. ... . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?........... ... ... .. ... .. .. ... ... 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. ............. .. ... .. ... .. .. ... ... .. ...... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization...SEE .SCHEDULE. O................ ... ... ... .......... 15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?. .. .. 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >
DANIEL BOONE 3260 PRODUCTION AVENUE OCEANSIDE CA 92058 (760) 231-1689
BAA TEEAO106L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 9
Part VIIl| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL ... . D
A) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

.m #| 1a Federated campaigns . ........ 1a
& m b Membership dues............. 1b
n..wm ¢ Fundraising events. ........... 1c 18,820.
E 5| d Related organizations......... 1d
o8
& E| e Government grants (contributions) .... | Te 24,896.
5 ®
m 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
M £ similar amounts not included above ... | 1f| 4 064, 975.
m .w g Noncash contributions included in lines Ta-1: ' $ 2 981, 350.
8 5| hTotal. Add lines Ta-1f............................... | 4,108,691.
@ Business Code
=
M 2
o b
S| e
L c
o
Ele
W f All other program service revenue. . ..
& | gTotal. Addlines2a-2f............................... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) ................... ... ... .. ... > 30,517, 30,517.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .»
5 Royalties................. ... >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents.......... 90, 969.
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .. 90, 969.
d Net rental income or (loss) .......................... = 90, 969. 90, 969.
7 a Gross amount from sales of ® Securities e
assets other than inventory -2,268.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . ..
c Gainor (loss)........ -2, 268.
dNetgainor(loss).............0 ... > -2,268. -2,268.
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
o (not including. § 18,820.
m of contributions reported on'line 1c).
o See Part IV, line 18............ .. a 20,432.
M b Less: direct expenses.............. b 11,499.
B | c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events ....... .. > 8,933. 8,933.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19................ a 3,745.
b Less: direct expenses.............. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... > 3,745. 3,745.
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances.................... a 630, 755.
b Less: cost of goods sold............ b -2,669.
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... > 633,424. 633,424.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a MISCELLANEQUS 900099 34,469. 34,469.
b
e TTTTTTTTTTTTT
d All otherrevenue ..................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d. ............................ > 34,469.
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... > 4,908,480. 0. 799,789,
BAA TEEA0109L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 10
[PartIX [ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX........... .. ... ... ... . ... .. ... .. ... | |

Do not include amounts reported on lines ® (B) N © (D)- :
6b. 7b |8b gb d 1%b pr © VIl ! Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
» /0, 6D, 9b, an orFar : expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line21........................

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ............ 163,269. 163,269.

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ............... 0. 0. 0. 0.

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958()3)B) ... ... 0. 0. 0. 0.

7 Other salariesandwages .................. 607,007. 607,007.

g8 Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401 (k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) ................. ...

9 Other employee benefits...................
10 Payrolltaxes.............................. 60,987. 60, 987.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

aManagement......... ... ...

cAccounting. ...l 11,387. 11,387.
dlobbying............... .o

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . . D — 4
f Investment managementfees........... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.). .. .. 46,056. 46,056.
12 Advertising and promotion.................. 583. 583.
13 Office expenses..................cooii.. 64,357. 57,365. 5,2009. 1,783.
14 Information technology.....................
15 Royalties................................4¢
16 Occupancy................ooooo S 462,081. 452,519. 5,467. 4,0095.
17 Travel ... e

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, states orlocal
public officials. ............ & .

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...

20 Interest...... ... ...
21 Payments to affiliates............... .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .. 103, 950. 102,265. 963. 722 .
23 INSUraNCe . ... 79,077. 77,885. 937. 255.

24 Other expenses. Iltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)..................

a CHARITABLE GIFTS IN-KIND 2,978,681. 2,978,681.

b SUPPLIES 71,654. 69,608. 1,593. 453.

¢ DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSE 67,386. 67,386.

d AUTO EXPENSES 55,8009. 55,8009.

e All other expenses. ........................ 80,036. 72,912. 2,375. 4,749,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . . . 4,852,320. 4,812,332. 27,931. 12,057.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). ... ...

BAA TEEAOTIOL 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)
Page 76




Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 11
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X .. ... .. D
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. .............. . . 34,099.| 1 60,843.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. . ......... . 420,491.| 2 551, 480.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net........... ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, net ... .. 750.| 4 8,271.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key mBU_ommmM and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L.. .. ... .. 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L. . .. .. 6
8| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net................... ... ... 7
m 8 Inventories for sale or USe. ... ... . 51,373.| 8 54,042.
<L | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges....................................... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD.................... 10a 2,785,048.
Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 1,365,973. 1,457,304.|10c 1,419,075.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ......... ... .. ... ... o 523,278.| 1
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11......................... ... 1,399,026.|12 1,876,175.
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11.............. ... ... & . " 13
14 Intangible assets. ... ... 14,949.|14 19,950.
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11.......... .. . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34).........0...... . «.... 3,901,270.|16 3,989, 836.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... ............ .. i 24,013.|17 45,524.
18 Grantspayable ... .. 18
19 Deferredrevenue . ... ... ... ... A 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities................ ... .. .. ... 20
% 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part'lV of Schedule D........... 21
&= | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers,directors, trustees,
8 key employees, highest compensated employées, and disqualified persons.
m Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... .. . 0 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income taxy payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not includedion lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 508,150.|25 508,150.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 1Zshrough 25. 4. ... ... ... o 532,163.|26 553,674.
s Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > - and complete
w lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
m 27 Unrestricted net assets. ... .0 ... 2,511,666.| 27 2,573,498.
M 28 Temporarily restricted netassets. ............ ... ... ... .. 354,441.|28 359, 664.
| 29 Permanently restricted net assets 503,000.|29 503,000.
m Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
_._r. and complete lines 30 through 34.
..M 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds.......................... ... ... 30
81 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 31
A.m 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 32
M 33 Total netassets or fund balances................ .. ... .. ... . ... ... 3,369,107.| 33 3,436,162.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. ................ ... ... ... 3,901,270.| 34 3,989,836.
BAA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 12

Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI......... ..

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... . .. . .. . . . . 1 4,908,480.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ......... ... ... ... ... ... 2 4,852,320.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1......... ... ... ... ... ... 3 56,160.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 3,369,107.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on iNvestmMents. . .. ... .. . 5 13,224.
6 Donated services and use of facilities. .. ... .. 6
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O).. SEE SCHEDULE O ............. 9 -2,329.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMN (B)) . . oo 10 3,436,162.
Part Xll | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII. ... . D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.
2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?y. .................. 2a X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. . ... .. ... ... .. 2b| X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements forsthe year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selectionsofian independent accountant? ........................ 2¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or sélection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to.undergo@n audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-T337 . .o i e et 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit'or audits? If'the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits............................ 3b
BAA Form 990 (2017)

TEEAO0112L 08/08/17
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

SCHEDULE A y PP 2017
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury : . - . . .
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575
[Part1 |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(AXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a‘land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name;city; and state of the college or
university:

10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax)«from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 H An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the.benefit of, to"perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in se€tion 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, ©r controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majorityrof.the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised oricontrolled’in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in'the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and.C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must.complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type lll functionally
integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . ... ... .. I:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed | support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any ‘unusual grants.’). ... ... 1,987,082.|2,446,644.12,991,397./2,940,628.|4,108,691.[14,474,442.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... |1,987,082.|2,446,644.|2,991,397.]2,940,628.(4,108,691.)|14,474,442.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)...

0.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined . .................. 14,474,442,

Section B. Total Support

ggg'ﬁngf‘;gyfna)r (or fiscal year (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 () Total
7 Amounts fromlined.......... 1,987,082./2,446,644.|12,991,397.|2,940,628.(4,108,691.|14,474,442.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from

similar sources ............... 38,393. 41,532. 50,727. 35,438. 121,486. 287,576.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly

carriedon.................... 12,470. 24,406. 19,562. 14,134. 10,410. 80,982.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital as (Explain i

PartVl-)--ﬁ%-Eégﬁ%R[Im- 13,728, 11,998. 45,200. 26,108. 34,469. 131,503.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 1Q................. .. 14,974,503.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)............ ... . .. . | 12 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stOp here. . ... . . .. > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). .......................... 14 96.66 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . ... ... ... . 15 96.99 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ......... ... ... ... .. . . . . >

b 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................ .. . .. ... ... . . . . .. .. > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... »
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC

33-0051575

Page 3

Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.").........

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. ..........

3 Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or

facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..
7a Amounts included on lines 1,

2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear................. ..

c Add lines 7aand 7b...........

8 Public support. (Subtract line

7cfromline6.)...............

(a) 2013 (b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

9 Amounts fromline6..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

11

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . .................
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .,
¢ Add lines 10aand 10h..... &
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI ...

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,

14

10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2013 (b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15

o\°

15

o\°

16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18

Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17

o\°

17

o\°

18

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >

b 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... ™

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............. > H

BAA

TEEA0403L 08/10/17

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 81



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 ~ THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575

Page 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(@@)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for sectioh 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to,the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretiomdespite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

(2]

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does.not have andRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls therorganization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for sectioh 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations duringsthe tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iiij) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported, organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the‘result.of an:évent beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in. thefform of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (if) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supportediorganizations? I/f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide agrant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor?./f 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? /f 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

5a

5b

5¢

9a

9%

9c

10a

10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 5
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes'to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. T1c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority.of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No,"' describe in Part VI how. confrol or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the Supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as_of the daterof notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of potification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2),did the erganization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and.in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe ift Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied thefActivities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of

each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
BAA TEEA0405L  08/10/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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|Part V

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Sutrent Ko
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year): 4
a Average monthly value of securities Ta
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

D

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from'line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(N[

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line®)

O N(fo|o | A

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior. yéar (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

G WIN|=

OO wWIN|I=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~N

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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33-0051575 Page 7

|Part V

| Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

3
4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

®

Excess

Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

a

bFrom2013...............

cFrom2014 ... ............

dFrom2015...............

eFrom2016...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from'4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior 10,2017, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from linen2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for.2017. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than,zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013.. ... ..

b Excess from 2014 ... ...

¢ Excess from 2015..... ..

d Excess from 2016.. .. ...

e Excess from 2017.......

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 8
Part VI |Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;Part Ill, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, Yc, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
DELIVERY INCOME $ 7,498. § 6,943. $ 8,588.

RECYCLING INCOME 1,737. 3,127. 3,905.

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 25,234. 16,038. 32,707. § 11,998. S 13,728.

TOTAL $ 34,469. $§ 26,108. $ 45,200. $ 11,998. $ 13,728.
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, 201 7
Part1V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

> Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. fr)lg;::golz]ubllc
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575
Partl |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend ofyear................

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . ... ..

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year). . ........

4 Aggregate value atend ofyear.............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . . ... . DYes D No

Partll | Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, ine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)t
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation‘contributionsin‘the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ........... ... e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements........ 4 .. .. .. ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @)............. 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquirediafter®7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred; released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy,regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements i holds?.......... ... ..o [ ]Yes [ ]No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to.monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in‘monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

-$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h) (@A) (B) (1) 7. . . . o DYes D No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1.. ... o >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... . >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ... . . . . >SS
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ... . . >S
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 10/11/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 2
[Part lll |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets D v D N
es o

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?. ... [ ]yes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlII and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance. . . ... . 1c
d Additions during the year. . . ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... . 1le
f Ending balance. . ... . A 1f

[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance. ... .. 769,789. 771,720. 744,062. 784,851. 734,381.

b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

and 10Sses . ... 33,435. =1,631. 27,358. 40,789. 50,470.

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs................. 0.

f Administrative expenses .......

gEnd of year balance............ 803,224. 769,789. 771,420. 744,062, 784,851.

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the currént year enddalance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment »> 63.00.%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment * 37.00%

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and2c should.équal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not'in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations. . . ... . 3a(i) X

(i) related organizations. ... ... 3a(ii) X
b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .............................. 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Taland... ... 416,759. 416,759.

bBuildings. ............. ... 1,689,786. 893,202. 796,584 .

c Leasehold improvements. .................. 124,6717. 81,038. 43,6309.

dEquipment ... 553, 826. 391, 733. 162,093.
eOther....... ... ... ..

Total. Add lines 1a through Te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). .................... > 1,419,075.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

TEEA3302L 08/10/17

Page 88



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 3

Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. ...............................

(2) Closely-held equity interests. ........................

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .. ™ 1,876,175.

Part VIII | Investments — Program Related. N/A
|—ICompIete if the orggnization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 1lc. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

a

@

3

@

®

®)

)

()

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.) .. ™

Part IX | Other Assets. o N/A ' .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' onsForm 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a).Description (b) Book value

Q)

@

3

@

®)

®)

)

®

®

a9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2) FORGIVEABLE LOAN - CITY OF OCEANSID 508,150.
3)
)
)
®)
@
®
®
a9
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . . > 508,150.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl. ... ... ... . SEE. PART XIII. [X

BAA TEEA3303L 08/10/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 4

a econciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Part XI |R iliati fR Audited Fi ial S With R R
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements................ ... ... ... ... ... 1 4,930,534.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments................................. 2a 13,224.

b Donated services and use of facilities.................. ... . ... ... .. ... 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants ... ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... ... 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. ... ... . . 2e 13,224.
3 Subtract line 2e from line ... ... . . 3 4,917,310.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . ............ 4a

b Other (Describe in Part xii) .. SEE PART XIII 4b -8,830.

cAddlinesdaand db .. ... . 4c -8,830.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)............................ 5 4,908,480.

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ............ ... ... .. ool 1 4,863,479.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities............ ... ... 2a

b Prior year adjustments. ......... . 2b

C Other 10SSEeS. . ..o 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XI11.y . .SEE PART XIIT . . ... .. ./ 2d 11,159.

e Add lines 2a through 2d. .. ... ... .. 2e 11,159.
3 Subtract line 2e from line T... ... . AT 3 4,852,320.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b. . ... .. .. 4 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XY ... 4b

cAddlinesdaand db. . ... .. 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)........................... 5 4,852,320.

[Part XlIl | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll}; lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll; lines.2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

THE ORGANIZATION FOLLOWS\THE /PROVISIONS OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AS ADDRESSED IN
FASB ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION. THERE ARE NO AMOUNT ACCRUED IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATED TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31, 2018 AND

2017.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 5
[Part Xlll |Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S

CHANGE IN DONATED INVENTORY ... ... ... ittt $ 2,669.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED WITH REVENUE.................. ... -11,499.
TOTAL $ -8,830

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D
OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED FIS

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED WITH REVENUE...... ... ... . ... ... .................... $ 11,159.
TOTAL $ 11,159
BAA TEEA3305L 08/10/17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC

33-0051575

Employer identification number

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
e [_] Solicitation of non-government grants

a [_] Mail solicitations

b [ ] Internet and email solicitations

¢ [ | Phone solicitations

f [_] Solicitation of government grants
g [ | Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser listed in

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(iii) Did fundraiser
have custody or control
of contributions?

(i) Name and address of individual

) ) (iv) Gross receipts
or entity (fundraiser)

(i) Activity from activity

column (i)

Yes No

10

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
(add column (a)
ANNUAL LUNCHEO NONE through column (c))
IE (event type) (event type) (total number)
%
E 1 Grossreceipts........................ 39,252. 39,252.
E
2 Less: Contributions. ................... 18,820. 18,820.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). .. .. 20,432. 20,432.
4 Cashprizes........................... 340. 340.
5 Noncashprizes.......................
D
|Ia 6 Rent/facility costs.....................
E
c
T | 7 Foodandbeverages.................. 10,813. 10,813.
E
)|§ 8 Entertainment.............. ... ...
E
Y| 9 Otherdirect expenses................. 346. 346.
E
S
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ..... ... . @ . > 11,499.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d).......... L. .0 . . i, > 8,933.

Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' onsForm 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

) (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming
'é (a) Bingo bihgo/progressive (c) Other gaming (add column (a)
v bingo through column (c))
E
N
u
E 1 Grossrevenue........................
2 Cashoprizes...........................
E
D X
,'? E 3 Noncashprizes.................. ...,
EN
cs
T El 4 Rentfacility costs........... % ... ..
5 Other direct expenses. €. ...4..... ...
Yes 5 ||| Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteer labor............00........ No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) ... ... ... .. i >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d).............. .. ... .. .. ... ... ...... >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

TEEA3702L 09/18/17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?........ ... ... .. .. .. D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming?. .. ... .l D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility. . .. ... ... o 13a %
b An outside facility. . .. ... ... 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name »>
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . ... .. DYes D No
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party> $ T 7
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

Name »>
____________________________________________________________ 1
|
Address > |
16 Gaming manager information:
Name »>
Gaming manager compensation > $
Description of services provided *>
D Director/officer D Employee |:| Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law todmake charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? DYes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under. state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activitieS\during the tax year > $
Part IV _| Supplemental Information..Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);
and Part I, lines 9, 9b; 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instrictions.
BAA TEEA3703L 09/18/17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB Ro. T545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2017
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasur > Attach to Form 990. open to Public
Intornal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information Inspection
Name of the organization THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC Employer identification number
33-0051575

[Part] [General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or @ssiStanCe . .. ... . Yes D No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States. SEE PART IV

Part Il | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can besduplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (@ Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of cash grant (e) Amount of non-cash (f) Method of valuation (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) assistance (book, FMt\|<, a)ppraisal, noncash assistance or assistance
other,
.“
e
®_
%
e
e
@
®
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table ... ... ... . . > 0
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line T t@ble ... .. > 0
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3901L  08/10/17 Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC

33-0051575 Page 2

Part lll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 22. Part Ill

can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book,
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

1 SCHOLARSHIPS/EDUCATION 5 7,500.
2 RENT & UTILITY ASSISTANCE 235 73,622.
3 PRESCRIPTIONS 7 366.
4 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 5,476 81,781.

6

7

|Par‘t v |$upplementa| Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part I, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART |, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING USE OF GRANTS'FUNDS IN U.S.

RENT AND UTILITY ASSISTANCE:

EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE WITH RENT OR UTILITY PAYMENTS IS PROVIDED UNDER LIMITED
CIRCUMSTANCES ONLY TO HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF EIGHTEEN, LOW INCOME
SENIORS (OVER AGE 60) OR THE DISABLED. DOCUMENTATION OF AGE, DISABILITY AND INCOME
WILL BE REQUIRED. ALL RECIPIENTS ARE REQUIRED TO FILL OUT AN APPLICATION AND
DEMONSTRATE IMMEDIATE FINANCIAL NEED. EVIDENCE OF NEED IS REQUIRED SUCH AS A

DOCUMENT/BILL SHOWING PAST DUE AMOUNT, EVICTION NOTICE, ETC.

EDUCATION:

FOR RECOVERY PROGRAM MEMBERS AND RESIDENTS IN RECOVERY HOUSES THE BROTHER BENNO

BAA

TEEA3902L 11/03/16

Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)
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2017 SCHEDULE I, PART IV - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 3

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575

PART I, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONITORING USE OF GRANTS FUNDS IN U.S. (CONTINUED)
FOUNDATION MAY ASSIST MEN AND WOMEN WHO ARE INTERESTED IN RETURNING TO SCHOOL.
INTERESTED PARTIES ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING AN EDUCATION PLAN TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS FOR CONSIDERATION. UPON APPROVAL, BROTHER BENNO'S MAY PAY FOR THINGS LIKE

BOOKS, COURSE FEES, ETC. TO ENCOURAGE AND REINFORCE THE MERITS OF EDUCATION.

SCHOLARSHIPS:

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION OFFERS SCHOLARSHIPS TO STUDENTS WHO WILL

CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION AT A TWO-OR FOUR-YEAR COLLEGE, \MIRA COSTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
AND HIGH SCHOOLS IN OCEANSIDE, CARLSBAD, AND VISTA. THE SCHOOLS ARE REQUESTED TO
RECOMMEND TWO STUDENTS FOR THE SCHOLARSHIP. THE BROTHER BENNO'S SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE
MAKES THE FINAL CHOICES. THE CRITERIA USED IN SELECTING STUDENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: THEY
MUST BE AFFECTED BY HOMELESSNESS, PQVERTY, OR DRUG OR ALCOHOL ABUSE IN THEIR HOME;
AND THEY MUST MAINTAIN AT LEAST<A "C" AVERAGE. THE IDEA IS TO SUPPORT YOUNG PEOPLE
WHOSE GRADES MAY HAVE SUFFERED AS, A'RESULT OF THE STRESS THAT POVERTY AND ADDICTION

HAVE BROUGHT INTO THEIR LIVES.
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open To Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC

Employer identification number

33-0051575

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1

(a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Relationship between disqualified

person and organization

(c) Descri

ption of transaction

(d) Corrected?

Yes No

Q)

@

3

@

(@)

®

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SECHON A58 . o o >

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Partll |Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Farm 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship

with organization

(c) Purpose
of loan

(d) Loan to or
from the
organization?

To From

(e) Original
principal amount

(f) Balance due

(g) In default?

(h) Approved

by board or
committee?

(i) Written
agreement?

Yes

No

Yes No

Q)

@

3

@

)

©

@

®

©

a0

Part lll_| Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization“answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between interested person
and the organization

(c) Amount of assistance

(d) Type of assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

Q)

@

3

@

)

©

@

®

©

109

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA4501L  08/09/17
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 2

PartIV_|Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28h, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) HAROLD KUTLER FOUNDER 107, 600. RENT X

(¢3)
3)
4)
(5)
)
)
®)
©)
(10)
Part V | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

THE FOUNDATION LEASES SEVERAL PROPERTIES, INCLUDING ITS OPERATIONS

CENTER, THRIFT SHOP, AND AN EMPLOYEE RESIDENCE. THE OPERATION CENTER LEASE IS ON A NET
LEASE BASIS, WHEREIN THE FOUNDATION IS RESPONSTBLEFOR<INSURANCE AND MAINTENANCE. THE
LESSOR IS REQUIRED TO PAY FOR FIRE INSURANCE ‘AND REAL ESTATE TAXES, THE FOUNDATION
PAYS FOR ALL OTHER INSURANCES. THE FOUNDATION PAID RENT TO THE FOUNDATION'S FOUNDER

FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER AND THE EMPLOYEE<RESIDENCE.

LOCAL IMPARTIAL REALTORS RECOMMENDED THE COST FOR THE BUILDINGS. BASED ON THE

INFORMATION BOTH LEASES\WERE REDUCED FROM THE PREVIOUS LEASE.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
TEEA4501L  08/09/17
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury > i i i
pepartment of the meast Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Noncash Contributions
> Complete if the organizations answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 201 7

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC

Employer identification number

33-0051575

|Part1 | Types of Property

(@ (b)
Check if Number of
applicable contributions or

items contributed

© (d)
Noncash contribution Method of determining

amounts reported | noncash contribution amounts
on Form 990,

Part VIII, line 1g

185,167.|AVG WHOLESALE

14

25,781 .|BLUE BOOK

1 Art—Worksofart.............................

2 Art — Historical treasures. . .....................

3 Art — Fractional interests.......................

4 Books and publications. ..................... ..

5 Clothing and household goods.................. X
6 Cars and othervehicles........................ X
7 Boatsandplanes........................ L.

8 Intellectual property. ..................... ... ...

9 Securities — Publicly traded ....................
10 Securities — Closely held stock.................
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests .
12 Securities — Miscellaneous. ....................
13 Qualified conservation contribution —

Historic structures . ............................

14 Qualified conservation contribution — Other. . .. ..

15 Real estate — Residential ......................

16 Real estate — Commercial......................

17 Realestate —Other............................

18 Collectibles............. .. ... ... .. .........

19 Foodinventory............... ... .. ... . ... . X

2,574,731.|AVG WHOLESALE

20 Drugs and medical supplies....................

21 Taxidermy................................ . .aW

22 Historical artifacts........................& . ..,

23 Scientific specimens.................. Q. L

24 Archeological artifacts. . ........... ... ... .00

25 Other™ (NON FOOD W el X 170,528.|AVG WHOLESALE
26 Other™ (HYGIENE 4 | ol X 25,143.|AVG WHOLESALE
27 Other™ (4L )
28 Other™ ( ).
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . ........ ... ... ... .............. 29
Yes No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used
for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?. ... ... ... 30a X
b If 'Yes,' describe the arrangement in Part .
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?. . . .. 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell
NONCash CONtrIDULIONS 2. . o 32a X
b If "Yes,' describe in Part Il
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA4601L 08/10/17

Schedule M (Form 990) (2017)
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2017) THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575 Page 2

Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602L 08/10/17 Schedule M (Form 990) (2017)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ro. T545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Eﬁgﬁr{;rpggbgrf]agesgev?s:ry > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575

FORM 990, PART lil, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

TO PROVIDE FOR THE WELFARE OF POOR, NEEDY AND UNDERPRIVILEGED INDIVIDUALS.

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION IS DEDICATED TO DISTRIBUTING THE GENEROUS GIFTS
ENTRUSTED TO IT BY THE COMMUNITY, TO SERVE AND UPLIFT THE DIGNITY OF THOSE IN THE
COMMUNITY WHO ARE IN VITAL NEED IN NORTH COASTAL SAN DIEGO COUNTY. THE GOALS OF THE
BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION ARE TO SEE THAT, WITHIN THE LIMITS OF,OUR RESOURCES, NO ONE
IN OUR AREA GOES HUNGRY, NO ONE GOES WITHOUT SHELTER OR, CLOTHING, AND MOST
IMPORTANTLY, NO ONE GOES WITHOUT SOMEONE TO CARE FOR HIM OR HER. WE ALSO HELP OUR
GUESTS ATTAIN SELF-SUFFICIENCY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW.PROCESS

THE ORGANIZATION'S 990 IS REVIEWED BY 'THE BOARD'S PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT,
TREASURER, AND ONE OTHER BOARD MEMBER BEFORE IT IS FILED WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION ENEORCES ITS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY REQUIRING
BOARD MEMBERS AND OEFICERS TO SIGN DETAILED CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS AT LEAST
ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION IS INTENDED TO ALWAYS BE AN ORGANIZATION COMPRISED
MAINLY OF VOLUNTEERS DEDICATED TO SERVING THE POOR. THEREFORE EACH DIRECTOR AND EACH
OFFICER SHALL SERVE WITHOUT ANY COMPENSATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIALS AVAILABLE TO THE

PUBLIC UPON REQUEST AND ON ITS WEBSITE.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/09/17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017) Page 2

Employer identification number

Name of the organization

THE BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION INC 33-0051575

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9
OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

CHANGE IN DONATED INVENTORY . ... ... ... $ -2,669.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSE NETTED WITH REVENUE..... .. ... .. ... . . 340.
TOTAL S -2,329.

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)

TEEA4902L 08/09/17
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BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
July 31, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $
Investments, current
Accounts receivable and other current assets
Inventory
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments, non current
Investments, permanently restricted by donor endowment
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Deposits
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS $
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $
Accrued expenses
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

REFUNDABLE ADVANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES $

COMMITMENTS & CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS

Without donor restriction

With donor restriction

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

3

7/31/19 7/31/18
489,841 $ 612,323
467,175 311,919

9,989 10,709
54,521 54,042

1,021,526 988,993

1,146,894 1,061,256
503,000 503,000

2,297,225 1,419,075
17,512 17,512

3,964,631 3,000,843

4,986,157 $ 3,989,836
18,992 $ 5,365
44,506 40,159
63,498 45,524
508,150 508,150
571,648 $ 553,674

3,523,572 2,573,498
890,937 862,664

4,414,509 3,436,162

4,986,157 $ 3,989,836
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BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended July 31, 2019

Without Donor With Donor
Restriction Restriction Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Contributions $ 900,995 $ 56,836 $ 957,831
In-kind contributions 3,425,288 - 3,425,288
Thrift shop sales 634,692 - 634,692
Rental and other income 215,647 - 215,647
Investment return 38,832 12,162 50,994
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 1,000 1,000
Net assets released from restrictions,
satisfaction of program restrictions 40,725 (40,725) -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 5,257,179 28,273 5,285,452
EXPENSES
Program services - residential,
food and health services 3,613,805 - 3,613,805
Supporting services
Thrift shop 601,142 - 601,142
Management and general 69,562 - 69,562
Fundraising 22,596 - 22,596
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,307,105 - 4,307,105
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 950,074 28,273 978,347
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,573,498 862,664 3,436,162
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 3,523,572 $ 890,937 $ 4,414,509

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
4
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BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended July 31, 2018

SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Contributions
In-kind contributions
Thrift shop sales
Rental and other income
Investment return
Net assets released from restrictions,
satisfaction of program restrictions

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE
EXPENSES
Program services - residential,
food and health services
Supporting services
Thrift shop
Management and general
Fundraising
TOTAL EXPENSES
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.

5

Without Donor With Donor

Restriction Restriction Total
$ 1,038,823 $ 69,698 $ 1,108,521
2,981,350 - 2,981,350
630,755 - 630,755
168,435 - 168,435
8,038 33,435 41,473
97,894 (97,894) -
4,925,295 5,239 4,930,534
4,210,472 - 4,210,472
601,861 - 601,861
27,931 - 27,931
23,215 - 23,215
4,863,479 - 4,863,479
61,816 5,239 67,055
2,511,682 857,425 3,369,107
$ 2,573,498 $ 862,664 $ 3,436,162
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BROTHER BENNO FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended July 31, 2019 (with summarized financial information for 2018)

Advertising

Auto

Charitable In-Kind
Depreciation

Direct Program Expense
Equipment Rental
Fundraising

Grants and Other Assistance

Insurance
Miscellaneous
Occupancy

Office Expenses

Payroll Taxes

Printing and publications
Postage and shipping
Professional Fees
Repairs and Maintenance
Salaries and Wages
Supplies

Travel

Program Services

Supporting Services

Poor &
Homeless Case Recovery Management 2019 Total 2018 Total
Services Management Program Thrift Shop and General Fundraising Expenses Expenses

- $ - $ - $ 734 % - - $ 734 % 583
36,380 - 9,146 13,614 - - 59,140 55,809
2,463,834 - - - - 975 2,464,809 2,978,681
44,001 1,743 60,461 1,945 1,323 992 110,465 103,950
64,337 - 2,549 - - - 66,886 67,386
5,965 247 412 743 169 124 7,660 9,773
- - - - - 11,621 11,621 12,818
33,760 79,389 27,923 - - - 141,072 163,270
27,547 898 11,946 21,874 3,471 277 66,013 79,077
2,052 - 574 2,147 4,434 2,441 11,648 12,563
167,571 4,954 62,199 186,171 8,391 2,477 431,763 462,081
3,331 - 150 21,708 527 765 26,481 64,357
23,029 897 4,143 27,670 251 - 55,990 60,987
22,151 - - - 163 162 22,476 15,474
17,291 - 215 - 16 2,434 19,956 24,671
12,515 309 27,502 10,770 47,769 - 98,865 57,443
10,650 - 5,130 1,163 - - 16,943 15,895
255,929 8,575 46,007 300,591 1,965 - 613,067 607,007
61,455 655 5,917 11,467 1,083 328 80,905 71,654
66 - - 545 - - 611 -
3,251,864 $ 97,667 $ 264,274 $ 601,142 $ 69,562 22,596 $ 4,307,105 $ 4,863,479

See accompanying independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [ ] MINI-GRANT  (Choose one) X REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Equal Access to Music Total # of people served: 744 Amount

Education in San Marcos Requested: $2,500

Total # of San Marcos
Date Submitted: 12/15/20 residents served: 744
Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
Classics 4 Kids Kelly Makley
3740 Fourth Ave Communications & Development Coordinator
San Diego, CA 92103 (619) 231-2311
kmakley@classics4kids.org

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

Classics 4 Kids (C4K) will provide educational programs to support distance and hybrid learning in San
Marcos Unified School District Elementary schools. During this difficult time, we will expand our popular
Musician “Meet & Greets” for Zoom classrooms. Your funding can improve educational issues and the health
and well-being of approximately 720 elementary students in 24 classes from San Marcos Unified School
District elementary schools by providing FREE virtual music education. The foundation can select the schools
or Classics 4 Kids will reach out to the educational community to determine the selected elementary schools.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

Schools and teachers are struggling with distance learning changes and challenges due to COVID-19
restrictions. Teachers are trying to engage their students, particularly in areas of high poverty. Additionally,
music education programs are critically underfunded due to budget cuts, further widening the academic
achievement gap during the pandemic. This project will affect the San Marcos community by reaching young
students at a critical time with important music education - improving youth academic

achievement, behavioral health and character development.

Please attach the following items.

Both Mini-Grant & Regular: Expected date project will begin/end: upon receipt
1. Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet) of funds
2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit Date by which funds will be expended: 12/31/21
3. Federal & State Tax ID numbers Signature of President or Authorized Officer
4. Board of Directors listing with affiliations
5. Regular Grants Only: Kkl Makdon
a. 1-2 page narrative — _ /' ___ Kelly Makley .
b. First 2 pages of Federal 990 lCzo/rln;l/l;éncatlons & Development Coordinator
c. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including  [surmirvia NIzt T Person o Via Email to:
any management letters associated with Audit. San Marcos Community Foundation
d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on c/o City of San Marcos
Application 1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): cityclerk@san-marcos.net
age

e. Optional: letters of support
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [ ] MINI-GRANT  (Choose one) X REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Equal Access to Music Total # of people served: 744 Amount

Education in San Marcos Requested: $2,500

Total # of San Marcos
Date Submitted: 12/15/20 residents served: 744
Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
Classics 4 Kids Kelly Makley
3740 Fourth Ave Communications & Development Coordinator
San Diego, CA 9103 (619) 231-2311
kmakley@classics4kids.org

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

Classics 4 Kids (C4K) will provide educational programs to support distance and hybrid learning in San
Marcos Unified School District Elementary schools. During this difficult time, we will expand our popular
Musician “Meet & Greets” for Zoom classrooms. Your funding can improve educational issues and the health
and well-being of approximately 720 elementary students in 24 classes from San Marcos Unified School
District elementary schools by providing FREE virtual music education. The foundation can select the schools
or Classics 4 Kids will reach out to the educational community to determine the selected elementary schools.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

Schools and teachers are struggling with distance learning changes and challenges due to COVID-19
restrictions. Teachers are trying to engage their students, particularly in areas of high poverty. Additionally,
music education programs are critically underfunded due to budget cuts, further widening the academic
achievement gap during the pandemic. This project will affect the San Marcos community by reaching young
students at a critical time with important music education - improving youth academic

achievement, behavioral health and character development.

Please attach the following items.

Both Mini-Grant & Regular: Expected date project will begin/end: upon receipt
1. Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet) of funds
2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit Date by which funds will be expended: 12/31/21
3. Federal & State Tax ID numbers Signature of President or Authorized Officer
4. Board of Directors listing with affiliations
5. Regular Grants Only: bl
a. 1-2 page narrative - b /' Kelly Makley .
b. First 2 pages of Federal 990 lCzo/rln;l/l;éncatlons & Development Coordinator
. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including  [-surmirvia V@it T Persomor Via Emailto:
any management letters associated with Audit. San Marcos Community Foundation
d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on c/o City of San Marcos
Application 1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): cityclerk(@san-marcos.net
age

e. Optional: letters of support
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(e e RIDS

MUSIC IN TUNE WITH EDUCATION

San Marcos Community Foundation - Grant Narrative

OVERVIEW: Classics 4 Kids has been serving San Diego County students since its inception in
1994. Our mission is to inspire children through the experience of music, generating creativity,
academic success and cultural understanding.

During our last season, Classics 4 Kids served almost 17,000 students, teachers and families —
through Orchestra programs, in-school music workshops, new online programs, community
presentations, and Rady Children’s Hospital. 75% of those qualified as attending Title 1, low-
income schools and thus received full or partially subsidized participation. The population in
need of support is expanding and we seek funding to continue our outreach to elementary
schools in the San Marcos Unified School District during this difficult time.

NEED: San Marcos schools and teachers are struggling with distance learning changes and
challenges due to COVID-19 restrictions. Teachers are trying to engage their students,
particularly in areas of high poverty. Additionally, music education programs are critically
underfunded due to budget cuts, further widening the academic achievement gap during the
pandemic.

SOLUTION: Numerous studies show that music, especially classical, can have a beneficial effect
on human’s physiological functions, slowing the pulse and heart rate, lowering blood pressure
and decreasing stress levels. Researchers believe that music has impacted the evolution of
humans as a way to create a feeling of cohesion and interconnectedness. School music
programs are typically linked to greater academic performance among participating students,
which correlates to boosted self-esteem and creativity.

Social-Emotional learning is an important concept we design into our programming to impact
our participants’ well-being. This is the process of developing and using social and emotional
skills to cope with feelings, set goals, make decisions, and feel empathy for others. Studies show
that people with strong social-emotional skills are better equipped to manage daily challenges,
build positive relationships, and make informed decisions. These skillsets are especially
important to build among students in Title 1 elementary schools who are facing daily struggles
living at or below the poverty level.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: We aim to address educational issues caused by the COVID-19
Pandemic by improving the academic experience of approximately 720 students from 24
classes students in San Marcos Unified School District elementary schools in 2021. Our program
was launched in March 2020 as part of our effort to quickly pivot our programming to serve
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students virtually during COVID-19 pandemic restrictions. It addresses educational issues and
positively impacts health and well-being by providing “virtual field trips”.

Musician “Meet & Greet” Program serves as a “virtual field trip” where our musician visits the
online classroom via Zoom and provides an interactive, age-appropriate musical performance
and presentation. Our curriculum includes Social and Emotional learning (SEL) concepts and
music by Black, Indigenous, People of Color and female composers.

Each program is approximately 25 minutes long and is scheduled at the teacher’s convenience.
The program can be adapted for students learning in the classroom or distance-learning from
home. If COVID-19 Public Health restrictions on schools are lifted during the time-frame of this
project, Classics 4 Kids can quickly shift these presentations from virtual to in-person and will
adjust our scope as needed.

OUTCOMES: We believe that our innovative and effective curriculum helps build a foundation
for creative, thoughtful citizens who will shape our region's future audiences, workforce,
government and community. Anticipated outcomes for San Marco’s community include:

1. Increase participation by economically disadvantaged Title 1 students who would
otherwise not have this opportunity due to budget cuts and low- income barriers.

2. Expand students’ music knowledge and appreciation, science topics and cultural

awareness.

Diversify and further our reach in schools across San Marcos.

4. Incorporate Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) strategies within our programs to help
students feel connected, “seen,” and understood.

5. Classics 4 Kids provides a SAFE and POSITIVE learning environment

6. Produce music by Black, Indigenous, People of Color (BIPOC), and female classical
composers on every program.

w

These outcomes are measured in the following ways:

1. Reports back from our partner schools on: a. How many students participated? b. How
many low-income, title 1 schools participated? c. How many low-income students
participated?

2. Participants (teachers and students) feedback compiled by C4K

3. How many musicians and guest artists hired to support local and talented professionals
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

Music Educator Salary for 24 sessions in San Marcos Unified School District $2,200

Project Manager $200
Marketing/Outreach $100

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$
Total budget for this PROJECT: $2500
Grant Request Amount: $2,500

(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No Coulditbe?  Yes

Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$ 2,500 Paula B & Oliver Jones Family Foundation **C

$ 5,000 Rice Family Foundation **C

$ (Name of source) ok
$ (Name of source) ok
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Operational Budget: September 1st, 2020 — August 31st, 2021

Income

Corporate Grants, Foundation Grants and Sponsorships
Individual Donations & Fundraisers

Government Funding

Board Contribution

Professional Development

Student Concert Subsidized Tickets

Low-Income School Bus Scholarships

In-School Workshops

Total Income

Expenses

Administrative Management (2 Staff Members)
Program Staff (2 Staff Members)
Residency Musicians
LEARN.CREATE.CONNECT Online Programs
Student Concerts

Low-Income School Bus Scholarships
Heart Strings Program - Hospital Locations
State and Federal Payroll Taxes
Professional Services - Bookkeeper & CPA
Fundraising and Development Expenses
Public Relations and Marketing

Office Rent and Storage

Outlook Email and Phone

Website/ IT Maintenance

Office Supplies

Benefits

General Liability, Property, Accident, D&O and Workers Comp
Cal Non-Profits Insurance Membership
Donor Database for 2 years

Professional Development

State Compliance Trainings

Total Expenses

September 1st, 2020 — August ﬂ?&ez‘Wé

$175,000
$70,000
$46,888
$4,000
$1,000
$12,000
$5,000
$2,000

$315,888

$80,920
$69,706
$2,000
$22,000
$60,000
$12,000
$0.00
$17,000
$2,800
$10,000
$1,000
$6,840
$1,608
$400
$1,200
$4,800
$12,000
S75
$3,336
$1,000
$200

$309,365

$6,523



Operational Budget: September 1st, 2020 — August 31st, 2021
**Please note: Budget is based on COVID-19 Pandemic figures

September 1st, 2020 — August ﬂiséez‘p@a



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

P Employer Identification Number:
Date: NOV 3 0 éﬂﬂﬁ %-017/06949
: DLN:
17053288731010
CLASSICS FOR KIDS INC Contact Person:
C/O MARION SCIRE RICHARD COMRBS ID# 31024
1036 ENCINO ROW Contact Telephone Number:
CORONADO, CA 92118 (877) 829-5500

Our Letter Dated:
September 1996

Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant:

This modifies our letter of the above date in which we stated that you
would be treated as an organization that is not a private foundation until the
expiration of your advance ruling period.

Your exempt status under section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an
organization described in section 501 (c) (3) is still in effect. Based on the
information you submitted, we have determined that you are not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509 (a) of the Code because you are an
organization of the type described in section 509(a) (1) and 170(b) (1) (B) (vi) .

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination unless the
Internal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. However, if you
lose your section 509(a) (1) status, a grantor or contributor may not rely on
this determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substantial or material change on the part of
the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or she
acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
would no longer be classified as a section 509(a) (1) organization.

You are required to make your annual information return, Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ, available for public inspection for three years after the later
of the due date of the return or the date the return is filed. You are also
required to make available for public inspection your exemption application,
any supporting documents, and your exemption letter. Copies of these
documents are also reguired to be provided to any individual upon written or in
person request without charge other than reasonable fees for copying and
postage. You may fulfill this requirement by placing these documents on the
Internet. Penalties may be imposed for failure to comply with these
requirements. Additional information is available in Publication 557
Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, or you may call our toll free
number shown above.

If we have indicated in the heading of this letter that an addendum
applies, the addendum enclosed is an integral part of this letter.

Letter 1050 (DO/CG)
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CLASSICS FOR KIDS INC

Because this letter could help resolve any gquestions about your private
foundation status, please keep it in your permanent records.

If you have any qguestions, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number are shown above.

Sincerely yours,

Steven L. Millsr

Steven T. Miller
Director, Exempt Organizations

Letter 1050 (DO/CG)
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD

PO BOX 942857
SACRAMENTO CA 94257-0540

Entity Status Letter
Date; 6/18/2020

ESL ID: 8439051513

According to our records, the following entity information is true and accurate as of the date of this letter.

Entity ID: 1901613

Entity Name: CLASSICS FOR KIDS, INC.

1. The entity is in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
2. The entity is not in good standing with the Franchise Tax Board.
3. The entity is currently exempt from tax under Revenue and Taxation Code (R&TC) Section 23701d.

4. We do not have current information about the entity.

OO

The above information does not necessarily reflect:
e The entity’s status with any other agency of the State of California or other government agency.
e If the entity’s powers, rights, and privileges were suspended or forfeited at any time in the past, or the entity
did business in California at a time when it was not qualified or not registered to do business in California:
0 The status or voidability of any contracts made in California by the entity at a time when the entity was
suspended or forfeited (R&TC Sections 23304.1, 23304.5, 23305a, 23305.1).
o For entities revived under R&TC Section 23305b, any time limitations on the revivor or limitation of the
functions that can be performed by the entity.

Connect With Us

Web: ftb.ca.gov

Phone: 800.852.5711 from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. weekdays, except state holidays
916.845.6500 from outside the United States

TTY/TDD: 800.822.6268 for persons with hearing or speech impairments

FTB 4263A WEB (REV 02-2019)
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
P.O. BOX 1286
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA. 95741-1286

March 21, 1997

In reply refer to
755:G :JCA

CLASSICS FOR KIDS, INC.
17952 CIELO CT
POWAY CA 92064-0000

Purpose ) : CHARITABLE
Code Section : 237014d

Form of Organization : (Corporation
Accounting Period Ending: August 31
Organization Numbex : 1901613

You are exempt from state franchise or income tax under the section of
the Revenue and Taxation Code indicated above.

This decision is based on information you submitted and assumes that
your present operations continue unchanged or conform to those proposed

in your application. Any change in operation, character, or purpose of
the organization must be reported immediately to this office so that we
may determine the effect on your exempt status. Any change of name or

address also must be reported.

In the event of a change in relevant statutory, administrative, judicial
case law, a change in federal interpretation of federal law in cases
where our opinion is based upon such an interpretation, or a change in
the material facts or circumstances relating to your application upon
which this opinion is based, this opinion may no longer bhe applicable.

It is your responsibility to be aware of these changes should they occur.
This paragraph constitutes written advice, other than a chief counsel
ruling, within the meaning of Revenue and Taxation Code Section

21012 (al)(2).

You may be required to file Form 199 (Exempt Organization Annual
Information Return) on or before the 15th day of the 5th month (4 1/2

months) after the close of your accounting period. See annual
instructions with forms for requirements.

You are not required to f£ile state franchise or income tax returns
unless you have income subject to the unrelated business income tax
under Section 23731 of the Code. 1In this event, you are required to
file Form 109 (Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return) by the
15th day of the 5th month (4 172 months) after the close of your
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March 21, 1997

CLASSICS FOR KIDS, INC.
Entity ID 1901613

Page 2

annual accounting period.

If the organization is incorporating, this approval will expire unless
incorporation is completed with the Secretary of State within 60 days.

Exemption from federal income or other taxes and other state taxes
requires separate applications.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Registry of Charitable Trusts.

Jd AMAYA

EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS
PROCESSING SERVICE BUREAU
Telephone (916) 8u45-66U4lL

EC
ce: TIMOTHY J FITZPATRICK

Page 119



ClrrccecBRIDS

MUSIC IN TUNE WITH EDUCATION

Classics 4 Kids Executive Board

Dr. Angela Wang, MD, Chair
Pulmonary Surgeon, Scripps Healthcare

Kevin Fannan, Vice Chair
Attorney, Dannis Woliver Kelley (DWK)

Kathleen Lincoln, Secretary
Sr. Manager, University Talent Acquisition, Viasat Inc.

Jake Moelter, Treasurer
Senior Director, Finance & Administration, MAANA

Gaston Guerrero, Board Member
President & CEO - Mercantile Capital Advisors, LLC

Brian Marshall, Board Member
Retired Superintendent La Mesa-Spring Valley Schools, Leadership Coach

Elyse Nguyen, Board Member
Auditor, Qualcomm Inc.

Susan Roth, Board Member
Assistant Vice President and Branch Manager, U.S. Bank

Classics 4 Kids Staff
Kiran Shelat, Executive Director
Dana Zimbric, Artistic Director and Conductor
Corrine Huber, Program Manager

Kelly Makley, Communications and Development Coordinator
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ClrrccecBRIDS

MUSIC IN TUNE WITH EDUCATION

Classics 4 Kids Advisory Council

Karen Childress-Evans - Artistic Director, The Grossmont Strings Natalie Cruz - Pianist
Kathleen Dye - Principal at MKDye & Associates
Verona Endrizzi - Retired Teacher
Monica Fleming - Vice President/Relationship Manager, City National Bank
Dale Ganzow - Sales Manager, San Diego Business Journal
Cheryl Gillett - Supply Chain, Viasat, Inc.

Ann Hill Esq - Attorney and Philanthropy Consultant

Emily Issler — Social Worker, Rady Children’s Hospital
Yousaf Jafri — Attorney, Lincoln Gustafson & Cercos LLP

Desi Kalcheva — Law Clerk, Jackson Lewis
Marilyn Karimi — Owner, Collaborative Career Coaching
Chasity Buchanan — Corporate Sales Manager
Kymberly Lee, Elementary Teacher - San Diego Unified School District
Steve Luchs - String Director, Crown Point Junior Music Academy
Guadalupe L. Petrone JD, GPHR - Human Resources Manager, Qualcomm
Zamaria Rocio — Educator, San Diego Unified School District

Carolyn Satter - Managing Director, San Diego Theatres

David Savage — Musician and NACO Music Cataloger
Kajal Shelat — Business Client Manager, CCS Global Tech

Claire Stafford - Executive VP, S4Software, Inc.
Hershel Strother — Real Estate Broker - Hershel Strother Home Services
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o 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OME No. 1545-0047.

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

2019

A For the 2018 ¢calendar year, or tax year beginning  SEP 1, 2018 andending AUG 31,
B Cheok i C Name of organization D Employer identification number
appllcable:
oings | Classics for Kids, Inc.
chenge | Doing business as 33-0706549
e Number and street (cr P.0. box if mail is not deliverad to street address) Rocm/suite | E Telephone number
el 3740 Fourth Avenue 619-231-2311
Eﬁggln' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal cdde G Gross receipts § 398 ‘ 0622,
mhndsd| San Diego, CA 92103 H(a) Is this a group retumn
Eﬁgﬁ“ﬁ* F Name and address of principal officer KEVIN FANNAN for subordinates? . [ lves [XINo
pending 3740 Fourth Avenue ‘ San Dieg‘o , CA 92103 H(b} Are all suberdinates included?DYes |:| No
| Tax-exempt status: X 501{c)(3 I:' 501(c j < {(insert no.) ] 4947(e){1) or [ |507 If "No," attach a list. {see instructions)
J Website: > Www.classg 1cs 4klds org Hic) Group exemption number p»

- K _Form

of organization: | X | Corporation [ | Trust [ | Association D Othar »

|1, Year of fermation; 1 9 9 4] M State of legal domigile; CA

[Partl! Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: Cultural ly diverse orchestra
§ concerts, in-school workshops and prgramming at local hospitals to
g 2 Checkthis box p» |___! if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, lineta) ... ... .. 3 7
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1by . 4 7
$ | 8 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) ________________________________________________ 5 3
:";E.' 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessaryy 6 100
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a g.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Farm 990-T, iNe38 ... ... it 76 0.
’ Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th) 217,103, 296,616.
2| @ Program service reveniue (Part VIl fine 2g) 141,048, 101,904,
'g’:, 10 Investment income {Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d} ... 32. 102.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢c, and 11e) . ... ... .. 0. 0.
12 Tota! revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 358,183. 398,622,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), nes 1-3} ... ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) 0. 0.
@ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, smployee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. 161,266, 159,512.
2 | 186a Professional fundraising fees (Part iX, column (A}, line 11e) . 0. 0.
:J!-} b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), tine 25) 57,47¢6.
Wl4z other expenses (Part IX, column (A); lines 11a-11d, 11248} . ... 187 : 807. 189 ,738.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part X, column (A), line25) 349,173, 349,250,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18fromling@ 12" . ..., 9,010. 49,372, .
Eg . Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BE 20 Totalassets (PartX, ine 18} 69,464. 122,141.
T5| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, N8 28) _...........oo.ocen 1,668. 4,974.
=7| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ne 20 ... 67,796. 117,167,
IPWHHSQMWmBhﬂ

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief, it is

trus, correct, and complete Declaration of praparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledgs.

> | i2{23] 9
Sign Signature of cfficar Date
Here KEVIN FANNAN, BCARD CHATIR
’ Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparar's signature Date Fg“eck [ ]| PTIN
Paid Jeanne M. Mann, CPA Iz'/z"s/"q Iseli-empluyed P00225468
Preparer |Firm'sname p Mann & Associates, APC FirmsEINy 46-4553740
Use Only | Firm's addressy, 2535 Truxtun Road, Ste 205
San Diego, CA 92106 Phoneno.619-222-5900
May the |RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) ... ... Yes D No

832001 12-31-18

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Page 980 (018)

See Schedule Q0 for Organization Mission Statement Continuation



Form 990 (2018) Classics for Kids, Inc. 33-0706949 Page?2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments '

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any fing in this Part 1l oo ereersseeesiiaaaas [X|
Briefly describe the organization's mission: ' :
Ingpiring children through the experience of music, generating

creativity, academic success, and cultural understanding. Classics 4

Kids programg are open to all students, teachers, and families

regardless of socio-economic status although we prioritize outreach to:

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PHOF FOMM 990 0F 930-EZ? ... eoee oot [Ives [(XINo

If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. '
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program ser\nces? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, l:[Yes m No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. ’
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

. Section 501(c){3) and 501{c){4) organizatiohs are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenus, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (C:ode. ) (Expenses § - 261 . 047. Including grants of $ } (Revenue 101 ; 904, }

Classics 4 Kids provides 12 educational professional orchestra

concerts, Interactive In-School Workshops and "Heartstrings" Programs

at local hospitals and community centers. Last vear we served almost

20,000 students, teachers and families.

1) Professional Orchestra Concerts at the Balboa Theatre - Fach season,

Clagsice 4 Kids performs 12 professional orchestra concerts in 3

uniguely themed, culturally diverse series at the historic Balboa

Theatre. Each participating class receives a FREE docent visit and

audio CD, as well as detailed lesson plans.

2) Interactive Workshops - Cla551cs 4 Kids offers music educatlon as
4b  (code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of § ) {Revanua § )
4c (Ccd: ) (Expens‘es $ including grants of § ) (Heysnua 3 )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses § including grants of.$ ) (Revenue s }

4e _Total program service expenses 261,047,

Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-51-18 See Schedule O for Continuation(s) Page 123



7:26 PM Classic For Kids, Inc.

11/19/20 Profit & Loss
September through October 2020

Cash Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
FUNDRAISING INCOME - GRANTS
City & County Grants
Fundraising & Private Donations
Grants & Sponsorships

Total FUNDRAISING INCOME - GRANTS
Total Income

Expense
ADMINISTRATION COSTS
Computer and Internet
Dues and Subscriptions
Facility
Rent
Storage
Utilities
Telephone
Total Utilities
Total Facility

Insurance
General Liability
Medical
Workers Comp

Total Insurance

Legal/accounting/admin services
Accounting/Bookkeeping

Total Legal/accounting/admin services

Marketing
Meeting; Conferences
Office Expense
Printing and Postage
Supplies

Total Office Expense

Payroll Expenses
Payroll service Fees
Salary and Wages
Taxes - Payroll
Payroll Expenses - Other

Total Payroll Expenses
Total ADMINISTRATION COSTS

CLASSIC FOR KIDS PROGRAM COSTS
Program Expenses & Supplies
Theater Costs

Total CLASSIC FOR KIDS PROGRAM COSTS

FUNDRAISING COSTS
Benefit Concert Costs
Fundraising Expenses

Total FUNDRAISING COSTS
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Sep - Oct 20

16,690.00
61,278.79
73,122.86

151,091.65

151,091.65

437.72
40.00

400.00
340.00

169.99
169.99

909.99

312.20
1,856.79
583.00

2,751.99

100.00

100.00

607.30
76.77

55.00
154.27

209.27

33.25
28,650.68
2,251.82
119.73

31,055.48

36,188.52

5,286.85
-200.00

5,086.85

603.71
1,015.99

1,619.70

42,895.07

108,196.58
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7:26 PM Classic For Kids, Inc.

11/19/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September through October 2020
Sep - Oct 20
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income 13.42
Total Other Income 13.42
Net Other Income 13.42
Net Income 108,210.00

Page 2
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7:27 PM Classic For Kids, Inc.

11/19/20 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Chase Checking 69,426.45
Torrey Pines Bank 193,288.30
US Bank 125.52
Total Checking/Savings 262,840.27
Total Current Assets 262,840.27
Fixed Assets
accumulated Depreciation -15,406.00
furniture & equipment 26,805.36
Total Fixed Assets 11,399.36
Other Assets
Donor Data base 4,236.00
Total Other Assets 4,236.00
TOTAL ASSETS 278,475.63
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Loan Payable - PPP 358.90
Payroll Liabilities 4,986.14
Total Other Current Liabilities 5,345.04
Total Current Liabilities 5,345.04
Total Liabilities 5,345.04
Equity
Retained Earnings 164,920.59
Net Income 108,210.00
Total Equity 273,130.59
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 278,475.63

Page 126
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [ | MINI-GRANT  (Choose one) [X] REGULAR GRANT

Project Name: Urban Corps North County | Total # of people served: 50 Amount

Center Building Sign Total # of San Marcos Requested: $5,000
Date Submitted: 11/16/2020 residents served: 20

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
Urban Corps of San Diego County Lauren Welch

3127 Jefterson Street San Diego CA 92010 (main Development Manager

office) 619-629-0884

2200 Micro Place Escondido CA 92029 (North County | Iwelch@urbancorps.org

Center)

www.urbancorpssd.org

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

In January of 2020, Urban Corps expanded their operations into North County where they can now serve North
County disconnected young adults (ages 18-26 years old) and better serve the community through fee-for-service
contracts and grants. Urban Corps’ model is a dual focus work and learn program giving young adults a second
chance for their high school diploma while at the same time earning a paycheck on projects that support the
community such as invasive plant removal, bottles and cans recycling, tree planting, trail building and graffiti
removal, just to name a few. This facility, located in Escondido but within a mile or so of San Marcos. The
property will serve all North County young adults and is located right next door to the Nordahl St Sprinter Station
making it the perfect location for our program population who primarily rely on public transportation. This
building will be used for training of program participants (called Corpsmembers) and as a location for daily work
crews to leave from as it will have work supplies, equipment and vehicles. We are estimating that we will be able
to recruit and serve out of the North County Center in its first full year (7/1/2021-6/30/2020) 50 program
participants and estimate around 20 of those participants will live in San Marcos. Additionally, through our
community improvement projects we serve thousands a year by planting a tree in their city right of way providing
shade and other co-benefits to the street and their homeowners, removing graffiti from public buildings and by
creating a trail that hundreds if not thousands of nearby residents can enjoy.

We are requesting $5,000 to help pay for the cost of the building sign that has been designed and quoted by a local
Escondido sign business.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

This funding request is significant to the local community as the sign will be what identifies the building as the
Urban Corps North County Center to local young adults needing the program. The building, as a whole, constitutes
the ability for us to bring our program to a community that historically has not had the opportunity. By providing a
high school education, paid work experience and supportive services, like one-on-one case management, trauma
informed counseling and assistance with career and college readiness after graduation, we are providing a unique
experience to the community to help the communities young people get their diploma and set up for a job in the
community they live in. Additionally, having the building in the community allows us to work with North County
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non-profits and municipalities to give back to their communities young people who need a paycheck and work
experience.

Please attach the following items.
Both Mini-Grant & Regular:

I Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet) Date by which funds will be expended: 7/1/2021

Expected date project will begin/end: 3/1/2021

2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit

3. Federal & State Tax ID numbers Signature of President or Authorized Officer

4. Board of Directors listing with affiliations

5. Regular Grants Only: _11/16/2020
a. 1-2 page narrative Name, Tit Date

Kyle Kennedy, CEO

b. First 2 pages of Federal 990

c. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including | g bmit Via Mail. In Person or Via Email to:

any management letters associated with Audit. San Marcos Community Foundation
d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on c/o City of San Marcos
Application 1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email (PDF Format): jeadima@san-marcos.net

e. Optional: letters of support
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60) o
}’Tu(\f?\\ (g\\’(\\t’ruv‘ HL5 177 -J')J»’]j'
),\)\,\1 CEO0V 0N CP\)NNHWH\M(\ 006 it labor  $.20,000
Y Y Prntifg (\aver «pmnt Madtinals) $10, 300
Q[\\’\LU\Q,\“( A0 tvene #oddl nlorke wall { |y anreit ) s 93 314

Py HJJ“‘“ (abov | Wbl shule |, iy bote ) 513, 2%0

plocdnca)l [ (Avoy W 0 L\\T MItrnls ) $ (2,000
(\Nwl’\\ CAtyw Hn\m H«H\h’, \ v+ Makemals, $/9,4%0
(iop (g Mightirg ( \nﬁu\\\m |\ rf\WW\M) $1%, 100
(VUQ\\\\\\M\ 4 ffc,\ﬂ\\f)\m\ﬂf }c( A‘«K\U $29. 2
\NS\‘{VDM\ (}\\:M\)\W-\ ( labay S(\ Nl ]\\“t LW | 1Nes ) $59.000
\ 'J‘\'(; L\JU(% M w)\’\c/( \t\ga v  Madnals, \)(\\( U)(Ms) $ 19,500

X(’\\ LAv\we, ’(é’\\(‘J ( \(‘\JJY 4( N l\ \’\'\{ﬁ Jn Lkl ‘\M(‘ > $2%,100
o, olun o, e o e (H\awev) 549 906

T MSIN A, Cov T \N\AW)J( R0y - 5, ﬂ‘w\q ENRET

\"\, (»\N' SUWANL e 5
Tota : b&_'

Cih Qi O\

Fodn | bodg et 4 0,485 .9

Grant Request Amount: $ S 000

(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? Could it be?

Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$ /\Y) 000 (Name of source) \Q\ZI‘»\\ Foupda Hon e
$ 1212\ (Name of source) (O yOf ¢ CanOenp (PP (C\/\sm ) =
$_ 2.2\ (Name of source) Cu\ﬂ&l %&Y\L\nugtww Um CCED) <
$ 199 %00 (Name of source) \ [0 U2 ((al Conconetan (0 e ) = 2
100,006 ¥ ’ OF E<Qondido (0 084 ) p
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(URBAN CORPS]

| SAN DIEGO COUNTY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TRACEY WILLIAMS, President
Former Principal Tax Analyst
Sempra Energy

BOB BENSON, First Vice President
Past President
National University International

KEVIN A. SCHLEGEL, Second Vice
President

Program Manager

Viasat, INC

JAMES (JIM) MADSEN, Treasurer
Executive Vice President

Loan Administration

Guild Mortgage Company

CAMILLE GUSTAFSON, Secretary
Associate

Paul, Plevin, Sullivan, & Connaughton LLP
Attorneys At Law

LEON BROOKS
Principal, Leon Brooks and Associates

MARK LEWKOWITZ
Senior Vice President
Colliers International

MATT MANNING
Finance Automation Controller
Intel Corporation

GINO V. MAZZANTI
Board Member Ex-Officio
Attorney-At-Law

INGRID NIELSEN
Retired, Commercial Property Manager
Nielsen Properties

RICHARD BARRERA

Board Member Ex-officio
Secretary-Treasurer and CEO
San Diego-Imperial Counties
Labor Council

RICHARD J. FREEMAN
Board Member Ex-Officio
Past President & COO
San Diego Padres

WIL WILLIAMS
Board Member Ex-Officio
Retired, Vice President Titan Corporation

Kyle Kennedy
Chief Executive Officer

November 16, 2020

San Marcos Community Foundation
c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Urban Corps of San Diego County serves 18-26-year-old young adults in need of a high school
education and paid work experience. Urban Corps’ program has been open in Old Town San Diego
for just over 30 years. Our new Escondido location will serve our population through our program in
North County. This center will help us solve the problem of disconnected youth, neither in school or
working, in the Escondido and surrounding communities, putting young people to work to help earn a
wage and take care of their families. Urban Corps program participants called Corpsmembers face
barriers that reduce their chances of finding and retaining stable living wage employment. Urban
Corps enables economically disadvantaged youth to overcome these personal and professional
barriers and succeed in the workforce and higher education. Our students are a diverse blend of local
youth who didn’t thrive in a traditional high school setting, along with refugees and immigrants from
countries such as Ethiopia, Syria, Cambodia, and Mexico who are striving to advance their English
acquisition. Without a high school diploma, youth have limited access to the job market and face
discrimination, poor health, low wages, and higher rates of incarceration.

We enroll around 220 young people at a time, with over 400 served annually on a rolling basis. The
program is open to youth living anywhere in San Diego County, including the participants served in
our new Escondido center. All youth served qualify as LMI with income below 80% of Area Median
Income (AMI), and many have incomes below 50% AMI. In addition to needing education and job
skills, our students face challenges such as lack of reliable transportation, need for childcare, past
gang involvement, traumatic history, limited English proficiency, previous substance abuse, and aging
out of the foster care system without a diploma. About 30% of our population has been incarcerated
or court-involved and around 35% struggle with homelessness or unstable housing. Half of our
current participants at the Escondido center are homeless or transitioning and 15% are former foster
youth.

Through this grant-funded project and grant period, we expect to serve approximately 50 young adults
who will utilize this space as their program home, providing them the services we provide our over
200 students in San Diego. This project allows us to give back to the local community, the city of
Escondido and its surrounding cities. We estimate that we will be able to keep 5-10 ongoing
environmental and conservation projects on crews, estimating 100 projects we can complete in the
first year of being open.

In San Diego County, Urban Corps is the only dual work-learn focused program, helping to provide a
high school education and paid on the job experience, for our community’s young people. This allows
program participants the opportunity to go to school while bringing money home to their families.

Urban Corps also provides wrap around and supportive services to act as the glue between work and

Certified Local Conservation Corps & Charter School

“Learning, Earning, & Conserving”

3127 Jefferson Street, San Diego, CA 92110 and 2200 Micro Place, Escondido, CA 92029: Mailing Address: P.O. Box 80156, San Diego, CA 92138-0156

Telephone (619) 235-6884: Fax (619) 235-5425: www.urbancorpssd.org

Page 130



learning, keeping the barriers to success as low as possible. There are programs in the local community that help young people get
an education or work skills, but not both at the same time. We are also unique in our ability to help participants take the skills
learned into jobs in the same sector through career readiness practices.

Urban Corps forms partnerships with a wide array of public and private entities to create job training projects which give
Corpsmembers work experience and benefit local disadvantaged communities. Primary work project partners include the City of
San Diego, Jacobs Center for Neighborhood Innovation, Price Charities, San Diego Gas & Electric, and the San Diego Unified
School District. In North County, we have established relationships with Nonprofit organization ProduceGood, Oceanside Kitchen
Collaborative, and many North County cities to include Escondido, San Marcos, Oceanside, Vista, Carlsbad, and Encinitas.

Corpsmembers are referred to the program through recruitment partners like the International Rescue Committee, ACCESS Inc.,
Interfaith Community Services, school districts, and by word of mouth. The Corps-to-Career team builds strong relationships with
local employers and colleges to improve student transition outcomes and help us focus our training to meet regional labor market
needs. We will not be working with other agencies for this community improvement project, but have many community partners in
our program including the one-on-one mentoring and tutoring to help Corpsmembers achieve their educational and career goals,

such as the Catholic Charities Foster Grandparents Program and math and literacy tutors from READ/San Diego. We also work

with Mission Federal Credit Union who provides banking and financial education for all program participants.

Lastly, our federal ID number is 33-0352148 and our state ID number is C1560528. If you have any questions about our program,
this funding request of our new North County Center, please reach out to me by email lwelch@urbancorps.org or by phone 619-
629-0884.

d (M ) 7 -

Lauren Welch
Development Manager

Certified Local Conservation Corps & Charter School

“Learning, Earning, & Conserving”
3127 Jefferson Street, San Diego, CA 92110: Mailing Address: P.O. Box 80156, San Diego, CA 92138-0156 Page 131
Telephone (619) 235-6884: Fax (619) 235-5425: Toll Free (855) SD-CORPS: www.urbancorpssd.org



MEMORANDUM

TO: Gina Henderson - Senior Office Specialist
FROM: Liana Camarena - Office Specialist I
DATE: July 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Request for Records - #3616

RE: Tract Map 395

A request for records has been received from Craig A. Sherman, requesting we produce the following documents:

e See attached documentation for more information

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Please FILL IN THE INFORMATION below and return form and/or records to City
Clerk on or before 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, July 16, 2020.

STAFF PERSON TIME SPENT RESEARCH DOCUMENTS # OF
DEPARTMENT ASSIGNED RESEARCHING DATE[S] ATTACHED? BOXES

Development Services
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Camarena, Liana
R

ST T T S e e
Fromit: Scollick, Phil PRA 30|
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:20 AM 5 /
To: Camarena, Liana DO@ 7 1% /7/020
Subject: FW: Public Records Act Request - Tract Map 395

Please process PRA below.

From: Craig Sherman <craigshermanapc@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Scollick, Phil <PScollick@san-marcos.net>
Subject: Public Records Act Request - Tract Map 395

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Phil,

Please provide copies of all resolutions, conditions of approvals, CEQA findings (including mitigation
measures and overriding considerations) for the following:

City of San Marco Tract Map 395, and each of its Unit Nos. 1-6 (Rancho Coronado Villages B1 & B2)

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE.
Thank you for your immediate attention to this request.

Please confirm receipt of this request.
RECEIVED
-Craig
JUL 0 8 2020
City Clerk Dept.
City of San Marcos
Craig A. Sherman, Attorney
F 3 -
Craig A.Sherman
A Professional Law Corporation

1901 First Avenue. Suite 219
San Diego, CA 92101

CraigShermanAPC@email.com

Tel 619-702-7892 | Fax 619-702-9291
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
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Page 134



URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY

Pages
[ Index 1
li Independent auditor’s report ‘ 2-3
i Consolidated statements of financial position ‘ 4
v Consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets ' 5
v Consolidated statements of functional expenses 6-7
Vi Consolidated statements of cash flows 8
Vi Notes to the consolidated financial statements 9-20
vill Independent auditor’s report on internal control over financial 21-22
reporting and compliance and cther matters based on an audit of
financial statements performed in aceordance with Government
Auditing Standards
I1X Independent auditor’s report on compliance with the Department of 23-24
Resources Recycling and Recovery agreement terms
X Summary of program costs — Department of Resources Recycling and 25
Recovery
Xl City of San Diego — CDBG contractor certification statement 26

Page 135



CONSIDINE CONSIDINE

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Urban Corps of San Diego County

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Urban Corps of San Diego
County, a nonprofit organization, and subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated statements of
financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of activities
and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financia! audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion. '

Carning Your Trust Since 1946

8989 RIO SAN DIEGO DRIVE, SUITE 230 » SAN DIEGO, CA 92108
TEL 619-231-1977 » FAN 619-231-82-H « wwwoeeepa.com
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Urban Corps of $an Diego County and subsidiary as of June 30, 2019
and 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 22,
2019, on our consideration of Urban Corps of San Diego County’s internal contro! over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Urban Corps of San Diego County’s internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Urban Corps of San Diego County’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

CONSIDINE & CONSIDINE
An accountancy corporation

November 22, 2019
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
NMTC cash
Grants and accounts receivable {note 4)
Prepaid expenses
Property and equipment (note 5)
Beneficial interest in foundation {notes 6 and 7)
NMTC notes receivable {note 11)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Capital lease obligations {note 9)
Line of credit (note 10)
NMTC notes payable (note 11)
Notes payable (note 11)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes

Page 4
2019 2018

$ 527,791  § 555549
184,544 224,376
2,178,283 2,090,033
78,712 69,297
9,772,908 9,925,749
139,218 133,318
5,863,406 5,885,406
18,744,862 18,883,728
267,874 237,484
407,121 401,367

. 62,762

379,582 405,633
300,000 .
8,000,000 8,000,000
732,976 732,976
10,087,553 9,840,222
8,657,309 9,043,506

$ 18,744,862

$ 18,883,728
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS GF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Page S
2019 2018
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Service fees $ 8,538,489 S 7,500,705
Government grants and contracts 2,234,323 2,304,805
Education revenue 786,068 706,664
Recycling revenue . : 438,765 340,604
Unrestricted donations 222,315 139,711
Investment income 7 5,900 5,205
Interest income - NMTC (note 11) 135,596 137,092
Other income : 26,805 40,825
TOTAL REVENUE 12,388,261 11,175,611
OPERATING EXPENSES
Program services
Education 156,684 141,728
Recycling:- \ 3,131,451 2,252,000
Environmental projects 4,643,808 . 4,431,906
Community improvement services 2,203,954 2,125,548
Green build : 1,458,495 1,038,363
Supporting services
Management and general : 1,106,542 1,204,818
Fundraising 73,524 74,583
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,774,458 11,268,946
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (386,197) (93,335)
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING : 9,043,506 9,136,841
NET ASSETS, ENDING S 8,657,309 $ 9,043,506

See accompanying notes
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Page 8
2019 2018
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED/{USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets _ . $ (386,197) &  (93,335)
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE CHANGES IN NET ASSETS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED/{USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: .
Gain on investments {5,900} {5,205}
Depreciation 484,438 442,784
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants and accounts receivable (88,250) (328,956)
Prepaid expenses {9,415) 19,060
Accounts payable 30,390 {6,990)
Accrued expenses 5,754 58,232
Deferred revenue (62,762) (5,526)
354,255 173,399
NET CASH PROVIDED/{USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (31,942) 80,064
CASH FLOWS USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in NMTC cash 39,832 54,117
Purchases of property and equipment (211,535) {528,117)
Principal received on NMTC notes receivable 22,000 22,000
(149,703) {452,000
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED/{USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amounts borrowed on line of credit 300,000 -
Principal payments on capital leases {146,113) {96,325)
153,887 {96,325)
NET DECREASE IN CASH {27,758) (468,261)
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 555,549 1,023,810
CASH, END OF YEAR s 527,791 S 555,549
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Taxes paid 5 - S -
Interest paid $ 207,399 S 198,941
Noncash investing and financing transactions:
* Acquisition of assets assuming capital leases S 120,062 S 307,523

See accompanying notes
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Page 9
NOTE 1 THE ORGANIZATION

Urban Corps of San Diego County (the “Corps”} is a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of
the State of California since April 25, 1989. The Corps is a community-based organization whose mission
is to provide job training and educational opportunities to young adults, age 18-25, in the fields of
conservation, recycling, and community service, which will assist them in becoming more employable
while protecting San Diego’s natural resources and installing the importance of community involvement.
The services are funded through a combination of federal, state agency grants, City of San Diego
contracts, program service fees, and private grants and donations.

Urban Corps, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of California since July
13, 2015, and was incorporated for the purpose of obtaining the New Markets Tax Credit {see note 11).

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared using the
accrual method of accounting in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Principles of consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of the Corps, and its wholly owned subsidiary Urban Corps, Inc. All significant intercompany balances
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
and disclosures. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Basis of presentation - Under accounting standards on Financial Statements of Not-for-profit
Organizations, the Corps is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor
restrictions,

Net assets without donor restrictions - Consists of assets which are fully available, at the discretion of
management and the Board of Directors, for the Corps to utilize in any of its programs or supporting
services,

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some donor-
imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or
programmatic purposes specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in
nature, where donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, -
there were no net assets with donor restrictions.
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Page 10

Donar-imposed restrictions - All contributions are considered to be without donor restrictions unless
specifically restricted by donor. Amounts received designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as with donor restrictions, increasing those net asset classes.
However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same pericd in which the contribution is received, the support
is reported as without doncr restrictions. ‘

Cash - The Corps considers financial instruments with a fixed maturity date of less than three months to
be cash equivalents.

NMTC cash - NMTC cash consists of funds held in separate bank accounts related to the Corps’
participation in the New Markets Tax Credit Program.

Fair value measurements - The Corps follows accounting standards consistent with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) codification which define fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and enhances disclosures about fair value measurements for all financial assets and
liabilities.

Grants and accounts receivable - Grants and accounts receivable consists primarily of service fees and
grants receivable. Management determines the allowance for doubtfu! accounts by reviewing the
outstanding receivables at the end of each accounting period and identifying specific accounts
estimated to be uncollectible. It is management’s policy to write off accounts receivable after all
collection efforts have been exhausted.

Property and equipment - Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at approximate fair
value at the date of the gift. The Corps capitalizes equipment and nonroutine improvements over
$2,500, Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method of depreciation over the assets
estimated useful lives of three to 37.5 years. Maintenance and repairs are charged to the expense as
incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized. When items of property and equipment are
sold or retired, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any
gain or loss is included in income. '

Impairments of long-lived assets - The Corps evaluate long-lived assets for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. If the
estimated future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) from the use of an asset are
less than the carrying value, a write-down will be recorded to reduce the related asset to its estimated
fair value. To date, no such write-downs have occurred.

Mitigation land - During 2012, the Corps was conveyed a grant deed to land located in Oceanside,
California. The conveyed land was part of an original agreement between the City of Oceanside and a
third-party, in which the third-party was tasked with maintaining approximately 10 acres of land {the
“mitigation land”) as part of a habitat management plan. The third-party entity entered into an
agreement that would provide for the conveyance of the mitigation land to the Corps, and that upon
such conveyance, the Corps would assume the obligation to manage and maintain the mitigation land.
Based on review of the settlement statement and previously referenced agreements, it has been
determined by the Corps that the mitigation land holds no value.
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Page 11

Notes receivable - Notes receivable represent funds advanced to the investment fund relating to the
New Markets Tax Credit Program (see note 11). Loans are stated at unpaid principal and interest income
is recorded when received.

Investments - Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statements of financial position.
Gains and losses are included in the statements of activities and changes in net assets.

Revenue recognition - Revenue is recognized when earned, which may be when cash is received,
unconditional promises made, in-kind donations received, or services rendered. The Corps occasionally
receives payments prior to performing services under contractual agreements. These amounts are
recorded as unearned revenue until earned.

Donated services - Contributed services are recognized in the financial statements when the contributed
services received create or enhance non-financial assets, and because the services require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not
provided by donation.

Functional allocation of expenses - The Corps allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its
various programs and support services, Expenditures which can be identified with a specific program or
support service are allocated directly, according to their natural expenditure and classification. General
operating costs across nearly all natural categories are allocated among the program and supporting
services on the basis of time records, space utilized, and estimates made by the Corps' management.

Income taxes - The Corps is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c}{3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701{d} of the California Revenue and Taxation Code, and did not
conduct unrelated business activities. Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been made.

The Corps follows accounting standards which clarify the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes
recognized in the financial statements and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected
to be taken in a tax return. It also provides guidance on derecognition and measurement of a tax
position taken or to be taken in a tax return. As of June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Corps has not accrued
interest or penalties related to uncertain tax positions. The Corps files tax returns in the U.S. Federal
jurisdiction and the State of California.

In August 2016, FASB issues Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for Profit Entities (Topic
958) - Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The update addresses the
complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity
and availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about
expenses and investment return. The ASU is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2017, with early adoption permitted. The Organization’s management elected to adopt this ASU
effective for the year ended June 30, 2018,
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The new standards change the following aspects of the Organization’s financial statements:

* The unrestricted net asset class has been renamed net assets without donor restrictions.

¢ The financial statements include new disclosure about liquidity and availability of rescurces
{note 12). :

s The description of the method of allocation of functional expenses has been expanded.

NOTE 3 CREDIT RISK AND CONCENTRATIONS

The Corps maintains its cash balances at two national financial institutions. The Corps maintains cash
balances in bank accounts that at times may exceed the federal insurance limit of $250,000. The Corps
has not experienced any losses in such accounts and management believes it is not exposed to any

significant risk on cash.

During 2019 and 2018, the Corps earned approximately and 45%, respectively, of its total revenue and
support from its two largest customers,

During 2019 and 2018, the Corps has approximately 51% and 49%, respectively, of its grants and
accounts receivable outstanding balances held with its twao largest customers.

NOTE 4 GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Grants and accounts receivable consist of the following:

2019 2018
Grants and accounts receivable $ 2,208,283 $ 2,120,033
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (30,000) {30,000}

$ 2,178,283 S 2,090,033
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NOTE 5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consist of the following:
2019 2018
Buildings $ 7,705,138  $ 7,697,779
Vehicles 2,526,613 2,251,951
Equipment 483,571 511,654
Improvements 334,206 334,206
Furniture and fixturas 188,916 188,916
11,238,444 10,984,506
Accumulated depreciation ' (4,417,671} (4,010,832)
6,820,773 6,973,614
Land 2,952,135 2,952,135

$ 9,772,908 S 9,925,749

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $484,438 and $442,784,
respectively.

The Corps has pledged land at 3127 Jefferson St., the location of the Corps’ offices, toward financing the
New Markets Tax Credit {see note 11}.

The Corps has pledged real estate located at 3021 Moore 5t. to, at California Conservation Corps
(“CCC”Y's direction, either CCC or the State of California. This pledge is provided as consideration for CCC
consenting to the fefferson 5t. location’s inclusion in the NMTC agreement.

NOTE®6 FUNDS HELD BY THE SAN DIEGO FOUNDATION

Non-endowment — The Corps established a non-endowment fund with the San Diego Foundation
(“Foundation”). Non-endowment funds do not have a permanent principal balance and may be granted
out in their entirety. The non-endowment fund balances are stated at fair values of $82,012 and $78,052
as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Non-endowment fund investments are held in various
securities including fixed income securities and equities, as determined and defined by the San Diego
Foundation. :

Beneficial interest in foundation — In prior years, the Corps had invested $25,000 with the San Diego
Foundation Endowment Fund. The contribution to the foundation created a beneficial interest to the
Corps and is stated at fair values of $57,206 and $55,266 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
Investment decisions are determined at the sole discretion of San Diego Foundation. Investments are
held in various securities including equities, fixed income securities, and alternative investments as
determined and defined by San Diego Foundation. The invested amounts will be held in perpetuity with
the San Diego Foundation and all distributions will be reinvested in the fund. '
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Investment income on funds held by the San Diego Foundation of $5,900 and $5,205 for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, is shown net of investment fees of $664 and $65S,
respectively.

NOTE 7 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Corps follows the methods of fair value to value its financial assets and liabilities. Fair value is based
on the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. In order to increase consistency and
comparability in fair value measurements, a fair value hierarchy that prioritized observable and
unohservable inputs used to measure fair value into three broad levels has been established, which are
described below.

Level 1: Quote prices {unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical assets or liabilities. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to level 1 inputs.

Level 2: Observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
gquoted prices in inactive markets; or model-derived valuations in which all significant inputs are
observable or can be derived principally from or corroborated with observable market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when little or no market data is available. The fair value hierarchy
gives the lowest priority to level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Corps utilizes valuation technigues that maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs to the extent possible as well as considers
counterparty credit risk in its assessment of fair value,

The investments in the San Diego Foundation are measured using values provided by the Foundation.
The values are based on the fair market value of the underlying cash, securities and other investments.
Although the Corps classifies its investments in the Foundation as Level 3, the investments held in the
San Diego Foundation are comprised of Level 1, 2 and 3 investments as reported by the Foundation.

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2019 are
classified in one of the three categories previously described as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Asséts
San Diego Foundation -
Non-endowment S -5 - 0§ 8012 § 8,012
Beneficial interestin Foundation - - 57,206 57,206
$ - 5 - - 0§ 139218 $ 139,218
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Changes in level 3 financial instruments during the year ended June 30, 2019 were as follows:
Fair value, beginning S 133,318
Total gains or losses (realized and unrealized) 5,900
"Fair value, ending S 139,218

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value measured on a recurring basis at lune 30, 2018 are
classified in one of the three categories previously described as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
San Diego Foundation -
Non-endowment S - S - S 78052 S 78,052
Beneficial interestin Foundation - ' - 55,266 55,266
S - S - $ 133,318 S 133,318

Changes in level 3 financial instruments during the year ended June 30, 2018 were as follows:

Fair value, beginning : S 128,113
Total gains orlosses (realized and unrealized) 5,205
Fair value, ending S 133,318

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN

The Corps has established a 403(b} retirement plan in which it makes voluntary contributions to all
employees with two or more years of service. The Corps did not make any contributions to the plan for
the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.

NOTE 9 CAPITAL LEASES

The Corps leases vehicles under capital leases. The economic substance of the agreements is that the
Corps is financing the acquisition of the vehicles through the leases and, accordingly, they are recorded
in the Corps’ assets and liabilities. Included in property and equipment on the accompanying statements
of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, are vehicles acquired under capital leases with a
capitalized cost of $571,755 and $593,383, respectively, and less accumulated depreciation of $177,716
and $177,979, respectively. '
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The following is a schedule of future minimum payments required under the capital lease obligations for
the years ended June 30:

2020 5 138,555

2021 103,219

2022 86,282

2023 60,596

2024 7,591

396,643
Less: Amounts representing interest (17,061)
S 379,582

NOTE 10 LINE OF CREDIT

The Corps has a revolving line of credit with Bank of America for $450,000 which bears interest at the
Prime rate plus 1.75% (7.25% and 6.75% at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively), and matures con June
1, 2020. The line of credit is secured by the underlying assets of the Corps. The Corps had drawn a total
of $300,000 and S0 against the line of credit as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Interest expense
related to this agreement totaled $0 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018.

NOTE11 NEW MARKETS TAX CREDIT

in August 2015, the Corps entered into a debt transaction to access additional funds through the New
Markets Tax Credit (“NMTC”} Program. These funds were used toward funding a working capital reserve
for the Corps and refinancing of the Corps’ bank debt. The NMTC Program permits taxpayers to claim
federal tax credits for making Qualified Equity Investments (“QEl") in a designated Community
Development Entity — Civic San Diego Economic Growth and Neighborhood Investment Fund Sub-CDE
iV, LLC (“CDE”). The CDE must use substantially all of the proceeds to make Qualified Low-Income
Community Investments (“QLICIs”}). The tax credits are claimed over a seven-year period and equate to
39% of the QLICls. The Corps has partnered with an investor, Banc of America, to utilize the NMTC
Program.

Banc of America established BOA Urban Corps Investment Fund, LLC (the “"Fund”), a special purpose
entity, to raise the capital for the transaction. The Corps established Urban Corps, Inc. (“UCI”} as a
California non-profit corporation to serve as the leverage lender in the NMTC financing agreement.

At closing, UC| received a $5,228,724 bridge loan from Banc of America and a $732,976 permanent loan
from Banc of America. The §5,228,724 bridge loan note was paid off at maturity in August 2016. The
$732,976 permanent loan calls for quarterly interest only payments at a fixed rate of 4.15%, and is due
in full on the maturity date of August 18, 2022. At June 30, 2015 and 2018, the balance of the note was
$732,976 and accrued interest under the note was $7,689.
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The Fund was capitalized with $2,620,800 of equity from Banc of America Community Development
Corporation ("BACDC"), a $717,976 loan (Leverage Loan A) from UCI, and a $5,228,724 loan {Leverage
Loan B) from UCi.

The Leverage Loan A from UCI to the Fund requires quarterly interest-only payments at 2.311% until
September 2025. Thereafter, the payments will consist of quarterly installments of principal plus
accrued interest until maturity in March 2046. The note is secured by the Fund membership interasts in
the CDE. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the balance of the note was $717,976 and accrued interest under
the note was 50.

The Leverage Loan B from UCI to the Fund requires quarterly payments of $5,500 principal plus accrued
interest at 2.311% until September 2025. Thereafter, the payments will consist of quarterly instaliments
of principal plus accrued interest until maturity in March 2046. The note requires a one-time additional
principal payment at the end of the compliance period in the amount of $739,976. The note is secured
by the Fund membership interests in the CDE. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the balance of the note was
$5,145,430 and $5,167,430, respectively, and accrued interest under the note was $0.

The capital raised by the Fund was used to make an $8,000,000 QEI in the CDE, an entity 99.95% owned
by the Fund and .01% owned by the Civic San Diego Economic Growth and Neighborhood Investment
Fund. The CDE then loaned these funds to the Corps in the form of three notes:

The first note payable {QLICI Loan A), has a balance of $717,976 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and bears
interest at 2.311%. The note requires quarterly interest only payments through August 31, 2025, at
which time payments increase to include principal amounts to fully amortize the note over 30 years. The
note matures August 15, 2055, and is guaranteed by substantially all of the assets of the Corps. As of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Corps had an accrued interest payable amount of $1,383 due to the CDE
relating to QLICI Loan A.

The second note payable {QLICI Loan B), has a balance of $5,228,724 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and
bears interest at 2.311%. The note requires quarterly interest only payments through August 31, 2025,
at which time payments increase to include principal amounts to fully amortize the note over 30 years.
The note matures August 15, 2055, and is guaranteed by substantially all of the assets of the Corps. As
of June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Corps had an accrued interest payable amount of $10,070 due to the
CDE relating to QLICI Loan B.

The third note payable {QLICI Loan C), has a balance of 52,053,300 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 and
bears interest at 1.00%. The note requires quarterly interest only payments through August 31, 2025, at
which time payments increase to include principal amounts to fully amortize the note over 30 years. The
note matures August 18, 2055, and is guaranteed by substantially all of the assets of the Corps. As of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Corps had an accrued interest payable amount of $1,710 due to the CDE
relating to QLICI Loan C.
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Notes receivable and notes payable related to the NMTC financing reflected on the consolidated
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

2019 2018
NMTC notes receivable:
Leverage loan B S 5,145,430 S 5,167,430
Leverage loan A 717,976 717,976

$ 5,863,406 $ 5,885,406

2019 2018
NMTC notes payable:
QLICl loan B S 5,228,724 $ 5,228,724
QuiClloan C 2,053,300 2,053,300
QLICl {oan A 717,976 717,976

$ 8,000,000 $ 8,000,000

2019 2018

Notes payable:
Loan S 732976 & 732,976

Interest income and expense related to NMTC financing for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 is
as follows:

2019 2018
Interestincome $ 135,596 S 137,092
Interest expense $ . 188,803 S 188,803

The seven year compliance peried for the NMTC ends August 16, 2022, at which time Banc of America
may begin the process of exiting the transaction through exercising an option to accelerate the
repayment of the tree QLICI loans. The option to accelerate the repayment calls for payments of
$717,976 of the outstanding principal balance of QLICI Loan B, an additional $1,000 payment, the
amount of any accrued and unpaid interest due on the loan, any amounts other than principal and
accrued interest due with respect to the loan, and all legal fees and transaction costs associated with the
accelerated repayment. The accelerated repayment option would result in cancellation of debt income
for the Corps in the amount of the combined remaining outstanding balances of QLICI Loans A, B, and C
after this payment is made. The Corps can seek financing for this payment through Banc of America or
an outside lender.
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Leverage loans A and B call for a corresponding payment from the Fund to UCl equal to any payment
received by the CDE resulting from the accelerated repayment option of the QLICI loans. This payment
would result in a bad debt writ-off for UCI in the amount of the combined remaining outstanding
balances of Leverage Loans A and B after the corresponding payment is made in relation to the QLICI
loans. :

As part of its agreement with Banc of America, the Corps has guaranteed Banc¢ of America’s expected
8.74% return on investment in the event of certain defaults by the Corps. This return includes both
interest income earned by Banc of America under the QLICI Loans and its return in the form of
$3,120,000 of NMTCs. The Corps’ guarantee would become effective in the event that the Corps ceases
to be a Qualified Active Low-Income Community Business as defined by IRC 45D, the failure of the CDE
to maintain substantially all of the QF| because of a foreclosure or otherwise, the failure of any portion
of the QLICI Loans to censtitute a QLICI due directly or indirectly due to the Corps’ violation of the CDE
loan documents, any violations of the abuse provisions of Section 1.45D-1{g){1) of the Treasury
Regulations, or in the event of default under the QLICI Loans. The Corps believes that the likelihood of
these events occurring is very remote, and accordingly, no liability has been recorded in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements for this guarantee.

NOTE 12 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESQURCES
The following reflects the Organization’s finantial assets as of the statement of financial position date,

reduced by amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions
within ane year of the balance sheet date:

Financial assets at year-end:

Cash and cash equivalents S 527,791
NMTC cash ' 184,544
Grants and accounts receivable 2,178,283
Beneficial interest in foundation 139,218

3,029,836

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one year, due to
contractual or donor-imposed restrictions:
Restricted for purpose - NMTC 184,544

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures
within one year : S 2,845,292

The Organization is almost entirely supported by grants and fee for service work. As part of the
Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its
general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. In the event of an unanticipated
liquidity need, the Organization also could draw upon $450,000 of available lines of credit (as further
discussed in note 10).
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NOTE13 COMMITMENTS
The Corps leases equipment under an operating lease that expires September 2021. Minimum future

payments under the non-cancelable operating lease having remaining terms in excess of one year for
the years ended June 30 are as follows:

2020 S 21,576

2021 21,576
2022 5,394
5 48,546

Equipment lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 were approximately 521,600.

The Corps has various agreements with third-party entities to manage and maintain mitigation lands,
only one of which the Corps holds the title {see note 2). Endowment funds have been established to
fund the long-term management and stewardship of the mitigation lands and are reasonably anticipated
to cover the annual costs in perpetuity. The endowment funds were not established by the Corps nor
are they held by the Corps. For the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, the Corps received and spent
$121,397 and $109,350, respectively, to maintain mitigation lands,

NOTE 14 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Subsequent to year end the Corps entered into an agreement to purchase a building for $1,100,000.
They have to close escrow on the building within a year. As an exhibit to the purchase agreement they

are able to lease the facility for up to a year for 58,000 a month.

The Corps has evaluated subsequent events through November 22, 2019, the date which the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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CONSIDINE CONSIDINE

CERTITTIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Urban Corps of San Diego County

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of Urban
Corps of San Diego County, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of June
30, 2019, and the related consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 22, 2019.

Internal Contrel Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered Urban
Corps of San Diego County’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Urban Corps of San Diego County’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Urban Corps of San Diego County’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal contral that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Larning Your Trusi Since 1946
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Urban Corps of San Diego County’s
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

CONSIDINE & CONSIDINE
An accountancy corporation

November 22, 2019
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CONSIDINE CONSIDINE

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE DEPARTIMENT OF RESOURCES
RECYCLING AND RECOVERY GRANT AGREEMENT TERMS

To the Board of Directors
Urban Corps of San Diego County

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Urban Corps of San Diego County (the
“Corps”) as of and for the year ended june 30, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated
November 22, 2019.

Our audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the Standards and Procedures
for Audits of Local Conservation Corps Receiving Grant Funds from the Department of Resources
Recycling and Recovery, issued by the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant’
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Urban Corps of San Diego County’s management is responsible for compliance with laws, regulations
and the Grant Agreement. In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested
transactions and records to determine the compliance of the laws, regulations and the Grant Agreement
applicable to the following items:

Description No. of Audit Guide Procedures Procedures Performed
Interna! control 10 Yes
Subcontractors ’ 1 No *
Competitive bids 4 Yes
Conflict of interest 2 Yes
Allowable and reasonable costs 6 Yes
Travel 2 Yes

*No subcontractors

Based on our audit we found that, for the items tested, Urban Corps of San Diego County complied with
the laws, regulations and Grant Agreement of the items referred to above. Further, based on our
examination, for the items not tested, nothing came to our attention to indicate that Urban Corps of San
Diego County had not complied with laws and regulations of Grant Agreement.

Carning Your Trust Since 1946
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of Urban Corps of San Diego County’s Board of
Directors and the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not limited.

i: A vﬁ ‘g.

CONSIDINE & CONSIDINE
An accountancy corporation

November 22, 2019
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGG COUNTY

SUMMARY OF PROGRAM COSTS - DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATICGN

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

PERSONAL SERVICES
Total staff salaries
Total corpsmember wages

Workers compensation insurance and benefits

Total personnel services
OPERATING EXPENSES
Direct aperating

Indirect operating costs

Total operating expense

TOTAL COSTS

Page 25
GRANT NUMBER RLC33 FY 18/19
Claimed Audited Audit

Costs Casts Adjustments

S 608,588 $ 608,588 S -
731,948 731,948 -
237,952 237,952 -
1,578,488 1,578,488 -
106,923 106,923 -
15,619 15,619 -
122,542 122,542 -

$ 1,701,030 $ 1,701,030 S -
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
CITY OF SAN DIEGO — CDBG CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

Purchase Orders #4500105407, #4500105481 and #4500105874

Contractor’s Certification

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, we have complied with all terms and
conditions of the City’s contract with us, and disclosures have been completed, signed, and submitted
by an executive officer of Urban Corps of San Diego County.

% Date: //2" %

Urban Corp iego County
Kyle Ke Chlef Executive Officer
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URBAN CORPS OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY
PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2020-2021

Income
Program Grants/Donations
Building Grant
School Rent and Staff Reimb.
Recycling Department
Environmental Department
CIS/Graffiti Department
Construction Department

Total Income

Expenses

Direct Labor, Taxes & WC
Recycling Payouts
Direct Materials
Direct Transportation
Direct Supplies
Subcontractors

Total Direct Costs

Gross Margin

Indirect Salaries & Benefits

Development

Computer and IT Exp.

Meeting and Conference Exp

Dues & Subscriptions

Vehicle Leases

Insurance

NMTC Interest

Legal and Accounting

Building Maintenance

Rent

Office Supplies & Postage

Precorps & CM Expenses

Printing and Copier Lease

Repairs and Equipment

Repairs - Vehicles

School Expenses

Staffing and HR

Telephone

Uniforms

Utilities

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income

Fixed Asset Purchases

Cash Basis Income

Proposed
Budget
2020/2021

804,000
100,000
816,000
2,961,000
4,621,000
1,945,000
1,380,000

12,627,000

7,138,000
30,000
495,000
397,000
177,000
384,000

8,621,000

4,006,000

1,997,000
18,000
48,000

6,000
36,000
108,000
230,000
32,000
64,000
120,000
0
25,000
65,000
30,000
100,000
150,000
12,000
120,000
38,000
200,000
24,000

3,423,000

583,000

270,000

313,000 |
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Scollick, Phil

From: cs.gendel <cs.gendel@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 1:10 PM
To: Scollick, Phil

Cc: ‘Colleen Lukoff’

Subject: FW: Question for you

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Phil,
This is the email chain for my information request from Lauren Welch at Urban Corps.

Carol Gendel

Vice President

San Marcos Community Foundation
1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069
Cs.gendel@gmail.com
760-410-2963

From: Lauren Welch [mailto:lwelch@urbancorps.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 4:37 PM

To: 'cs.gendel’

Subject: RE: Question for you

| apologize for my delay in getting back to you. It has been a full day today.

Our 990 is based on our fiscal year 7/1 — 6/30 but the wages reported are the previous calendar year. So Robert being
listed on the 2019 990 are from wages in 2018. Both Kyle and | had positions at UCO through all of those years below —
Anne was COO prior to Interim CEO and Kyle was CFO prior to becoming CEO.

| feel like this is super complicated but | hope | was able to clear things up.

Lauren Welch

Development Manager

Urban Corps of San Diego County
3127 Jefferson Street

San Diego, CA 92110

Tel: 619-235-6884 x 3120

Direct: 619-629-0884

Cell: 720-252-4959
Email:_lwelch@urbancorps.org
www.urbancorpssd.org

Improving San Diego County’s youth, community, and environment through job training, education, and public
service.
Please help us achieve our mission.
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& Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: cs.gendel [mailto:cs.gendel@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:06 PM
To: Lauren Welch <lwelch@urbancorps.org>
Subject: RE: Question for you

Hi Lauren,

So if | understand the succession, Robert left in 2018, but his salary for a partial 2018 was greater than in 2017. And
Anne left in 2019, with a handoff to Kyle. But why is Robert still listed on the 20197 | appreciate the clarification.

Thank you — Carol

2017

- -1

' :
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From: Lauren Welch [mailto:lwelch@urbancorps.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 6:36 PM
To: 'cs.gendel’
Subject: RE: Question for you

Carol,
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Great question and thank you for connecting with me about it.

Robert Chavez was CEO until June 2018, Anne Bernstein was interim until Kyle became CEO in 2019. Kyle was the CFO
prior to becoming CEO (I believe since 2015). There are no continued payouts to either Anne or Robert after they left.
Kyle’s current salary (on the 2019 990) will be around $180,000.

| hope that clears things up. Please let me know if it does not.

Lauren Welch

Development Manager

Urban Corps of San Diego County
3127 Jefferson Street

San Diego, CA 92110

Tel: 619-235-6884 x 3120

Direct: 619-629-0884

Cell: 720-252-4959

Email: lwelch@urbancorps.org
www.urbancorpssd.org

Improving San Diego County’s youth, community, and environment through job training, education, and public
service.
Please help us achieve our mission.

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: cs.gendel [mailto:cs.gendel@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Lauren Welch <lwelch@urbancorps.org>
Subject: Question for you

Hi Lauren,

| am reviewing our grant applicationss and had a question for you. | noticed that on page 7 of the 990 salary is listed for
the current CEO, Interim former CEO and Former CEOQ, totaling $435,572. When | checked the 2018 and 2017 990s |
noticed payments to the former CEO.

Can you please advise
1. Whatis the regular annual salary for CEO Kyle Kennedy?
2. How long are you committed to a payout for former CEO, Robert Chavez?

3. How long are you committed to a payout for former interim CEO, Anne Bernstein?

Is there some additional information you can provide regarding the circumstances necessitating these ongoing
commitments?

Best regards,

Carol Gendel
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Award History FY 2020-2021

Name

Amount

Grant Type

Date Name of Project

Summary of Project

McAlister NIWARC

$1,500.00

Mini

8/18/2020(San Marcos Homeless Relief

Funds will be used to purchase hygiene kits,
socks, blankets, and bus passes for the
homeless population. Will serve 250-350
residents.

Meals on Wheels*

$1,500.00

Mini

8/18/2020(Senior Care in the Home

Funds will be used for food and packing of
meals to be delivered to seniors who are
homebound. Will serve 155 residents.

Coastal Roots Farm*

$5,000.00

Regular

8/18/2020|0rganic Food Distribution

Program

Funds will be used to maintain their 17.5 acre
farm in order to produce food for vulnerable
members of the community. Will serve 500
residents.

Community Resource
Center (CRC) *

$7,500.00

Regular

8/18/2020|Homeless Prevention and

Intervention

Funds will be used for homeless prevention
and intervention services. Will serve 83
residents.

Mama's Kitchen

$5,000.00

Regular

Home-Delivered Meal Service -
San Marcos

8/18/2020

Funds will be used to purchase food and meal
containers for home delivered meal service..
Will serve 21 residents.

Voices for Children

$2,500.00

Regular

8/18/2020|Court Appointed Special

Advocate (CASA) Program

Funds will be used to recruit, train, and
supervise CASA volunteers as they advocate on
behalf od children from San Marcos living in
the foster care system. Will serve 41
residents.

Classic 4 Kids

$1,000.00

Mini

11/17/2020|Zoom M&G with Musicians

Funds will be used to fund low income/title 1
schools, administrative help to coordinate
programs. Will serve 720 residents.

The San Marcos Promise

$1,500.00

Mini

Virtual Platform for students
and events

11/17/2020

Funds used to help high and middle school
students with preparing for college. Will serve
2,000 residents.

Kids College

$1,000.00

Regular

Fortissimo Orchestral Musical
Program

11/17/2020

Funds will be used to fund instructors for 3-8th
grade low income San Marcos students
learning string instruments in an after school
program. Will serve 300 residents.

The Foundation for
Senior Wellbeing

$1,500.00

Regular

11/17/2020|Staff Program

Funds will be used to support operating
expenses and expanded outreach and
community awareness efforts. Will serve 250
residents.

North County LGBTQ
Resource Center

$2,000.00

Regular

11/17/2020|Support SM Project Youth

Funds will be used for youth project activities
that affect SM school district, Palomar College
& CSUSM. The activities include mental health
services, leadership projects, to fund
competency training for educators, 1st
responders and youth organizers. Will serve
2,885 residents.

Neighborhood
Healthcare

$1,000.00

Regular

11/17/2020|Security Communication

Funds will be used for 2-way raios and ear-
hooks for more secure and distances
communication on site and between sites.
Will serve 1,830 residents.
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Boys & Girls Club San $1,500.00|Regular 11/17/2020|Distance Learning Hub (2nd Funds will help open a second site at the Quad

Marcos site) for 30-40 children who need academic help
and childcare. Will serve 88 residents.

San Diego County $1,000.00|Regular 11/17/2020|Project Access San Diego Funds will help organize volunteer specialty

Medical Society medical providers with low-income patients to

Foundation dba provide vital care, grant will be used toward

Champions for Health the salaries of those organizing the care. Will
serve 21 residents.

Fraternity House $2,500.00|Regular 11/17/2020]Partial Funding for Dignity Funds will pay for activities director to take

Project residents to appointments, shopping, quality
of life and life skills development. Certain
program costs and vehicle insurance costs.
Will serve 15 residents.

Just in Time for Foster $1,000.00|Regular 11/17/2020|College Bound FY 20 Funds will be used to pay for supportive

Youth service for former foster youth going to
college. Will serve 60 residents.

Jacob & Cushman San $1,500.00|Regular 11/17/2020|Fresh Produce for North Funds will help with the procurement of fresh

Diego Food Bank County Families produce at 13 cents per pound to supplement
other sources and meet the increased needs
due to COVID-19 through 200 nonprofit
partners. Will serve 5,000 residents.

The Elizabeth Hospice $500.00|Regular 11/17/2020|Grief Support Services Funds will help various grief support group for
all ages in San Marcos. Will serve 235
residents.

North County Health $2,000.00|Regular 11/17/2020|New Equipment Funds will help purchase additional pediatric

Project (now TruCare) dental x-ray sensor to allow more patients to
be seen quickly. Will serve 1,215 residents.

Total Grants Awarded FY ]  $41,000
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SMCF Resolution No 2021-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF GRANT
MONIES TO CERTAIN NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION APPLICANTS

-- WINTER QUARTER 2020--
WHEREAS, the San Marcos Community Foundation Board of Directors is authorized, pursuant to its
adopted articles and bylaws, to entertain proposals for non-profit activities from qualified public and charitable

groups; and

WHEREAS, a total of five (5) proposals were received by the Foundation prior to the grant submittal
deadline established for the 2020 Winter Quarter; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the San Marcos Community Foundation Board of Directors
does hereby authorize funding of the following grant proposals in the amounts specified:

REQUESTING ORGANIZATION GRANT AWARD
American Academy of Pediatrics - California Chapter 3 (AAP-CA3) $1500
Palomar Familing Counseling Service inc. $1260
Brother Benno Foundation $5500
Classics 4 Kids $2500
Urban Corps of San Diego County $5000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that actual award of the above grants shall be contingent upon satisfactory
compliance with all preconditions to funding specified.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board's decision is based upon its determination that the above-
referenced requests meet applicable legal requirements for funding as a non-profit activity and conform to
Foundation policies pertaining to grant awards.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the San Marcos Community Foundation Board of Directors, at
a regular meeting thereof, this 16th day of February, 2021, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS:

Colleen Lukoff, Board President
ATTEST:

Phillip Scollick, Secretary
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Winter Quarter FY 2020-2021: Funding Recommendation Worksheet

Asset Balance on 1/31/2021:

Total Available for Distribution for FY 2020-21:
Total FY 2020-21 Distributions Year to Date (2 of 4 Quarters Distributed):
Total Funds Available for Quarter if Awarding Grants at 4% of Assets:
Total Funds Available for Quarter if Awarding Grants at 5% of Assets:

Grant Requests for February 2021

$1,425,935.00
$57,037-571,296
$41,000
$8,018.70
$15,148.38

# San Marcos
Nonprofit Program Residents Summary Lead Request
Served
Mini-grants
) Deliver RORSD and a book to 300 vulnerable
American Academy of . .
. ) . Reach Out and Read San young children, ages two months to five years

Pediatrics - California Chapter | _. 300 . . CG $1,500

Diego (RORSD) old, at its partner North County Health Services
3 (AAP-CA3) o

site in San Marcos (NCHS).
Palomar Family Counseling Technology Upgrades Provide online safe and secure process of
. ! 50 e . CG $1,260
Service inc. (Adobe License) submitting information.
Regular Grants

Brother Benno Replace appliances at one of the sober livin
Brother Benno Foundation . 45/day P PP 8 CG $5,500

Appliances homes.
Classics 4 Kids Equal Acce.ss to Music 244 Expand our popular Musician “Meet & Greets” G $2.500

Education in San Marcos for Zoom classrooms

) Urban Corps North Assist with cost of the building sign from an
Urban Corps of San Diego
Count P 8 County Center Building 20 Escondido vendor (Building located in Escondido CG $5,000
y Sign near Sprinter station)
Totals $13,000
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